
1 

 

      
     

 
 
 
 
 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

 

REGULAR MEETING 
 

THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF TRUTH OR 
CONSEQUENCES, NEW MEXICO, TO BE HELD IN THE COMMISSION CHAMBERS, 405 W. 3RD 
ST., ON WEDNESDAY, AUGUST 09, 2023; TO START AT 9:00 A.M. 
 

A. CALL TO ORDER  
 

B. INTRODUCTION 
1. ROLL CALL  

Hon. Amanda Forrister, Mayor  
Hon. Rolf Hechler, Mayor Pro-Tem 
Hon. Destiny Mitchell, Commissioner 
Hon. Merry Jo Fahl, Commissioner 
Hon. Shelly Harrelson, Commissioner 
 

2. SILENT MEDITATION  
3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

 

C. PRESENTATIONS (5 Minute Rule Applies) 
1. Presentation of City of Truth or Consequences Employee Service Anniversary 

Awards. City Manager Gonzales and Department Supervisor 
 

D. PUBLIC COMMENT (3 Minute Rule Applies)  
 

E. REPORTS 
1. City Manager 
2. City Attorney 
3. City Commission 

F. CONSENT CALENDAR 
1. City Commission Regular Minutes, July 26, 2023 
2. Acknowledge Regular Lodgers Tax Advisory Board Minutes, May 22, 2023 
3. Acknowledge Regular Library Advisory Board Minutes, July 31, 2023 
4. July 2023 Accounts Payable 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amanda Forrister 

Mayor  

Rolf Hechler 

Mayor Pro-Tem 

 

Merry Jo Fahl 

Commissioner 

 

Destiny Mitchell 

Commissioner 

Shelly Harrelson 

Commissioner 

Angie Gonzales 

City Manager 

505 Sims St. 

Truth or Consequences, New Mexico 87901 

P: 575-894-6673  F: 575-894-7767 

www.torcnm.org 



2 

 

 
 

G. NEW BUSINESS 
1. Discussion/Update: Water Update. City Manager Gonzales 
2. Discussion/Action: Approve Electric Rate Study Recommendation. Craig Brown, 

1898 & Co. 
3. Discussion/Action: Award of RFP #23-24-001 for Electric Transformers. Assistant 

City Manager Alvarez 
4. Discussion/Action: Approval of Purchase Requisitions over $20,000. Kristie 

Wilson, Finance Director 
5. Discussion/Action: Review, Approve and/or Allocate Funds for Sierra Co. 

Chamber of Commerce. Tammy Gardner, Executive Assistant 
6. Discussion/Action: Review, Approve and/or Allocate Funds for MainStreet Truth 

or Consequences. Tammy Gardner, Executive Assistant 
7. Discussion/Action: Order granting variance application for 800 Block of Wyona. 

City Attorney Rubin 
8. Discussion/Action: Request to change Assistant City Clerk job description to a 

City Clerk Administrative Assistant. City Clerk Torres 
 

H. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
1. Threatened & Pending Litigation (Erica Baker) pursuant to 10-15-1(H.7). 

 
I. ADJOURNMENT 

 
 
 
 

The meeting will be broadcast live through KCHS on 101.9 FM. 
 
 

 
If you are an individual with a disability who is in need of a reader, amplifier, qualified sign 

language interpreter, or any other form of auxiliary aid or service to attend or participate in the 

hearing or meeting please contact the City Clerk’s Office, at 505 Sims Street, Truth or 

Consequences, New Mexico 87901, phone (575) 894-6673 at least one (1) week prior to the meeting 

or as soon as possible. Public documents, including the agenda and minutes, can be provided in 

various accessible formats. Please contact the City Clerk’s Office if a summary or other type of 

accessible format is needed. 

 

 

 

 
NEXT REGULAR CITY COMMISSION MEETING AUGUST 23, 2023 



(I;ITY  Ol-  T[)UTtl  O[)  € ,OSit0U[!% € [i
,  AGENDAREQUESTFORM

j rw:criryaoore:qugustg,zozaASe"dahem#:-C

SUBJECT:  Presentation  of  Service  Anniversary  Awards.

DEPARTMENT:  Finance

DATE  SUBMITTED:  August  2, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Alona  Niebergall

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Manager  Gonzales  and  department  supervisor

Summary/Background:

Employee  Anniversary:  Hechler,  OJ -  6 YEARS  Employee  Anniversary:  O'Hanlon,  Pat -  30 YEARS
Employee  Anniversary:  Niebergall,  Alona  -  3 YEAR  Employee  Anniversary:  Montoya,  William  -13  YEARS
Employee  Anniversary:  Bowles,  Jessica  -  2 YEARS  Employee  Anniversary:  Martinez,  Katy -  3 YEARS
Employee  Anniversary:  Loera,  Rene  -  4 YEARS  Employee  Anniversary:  Marin,  Rafael  -  6 YEARS

Employee  Anniversary:  Venable,  Donald  -  6 YEARS  Employee  Anniversary:  Frazier,  Kaci -  3 YEARS

Recommendation:

None.  Presentation  Only.

Attachments:

Printed  certificates  to  be signed  by city  manager  and  mayor

*  Click  here to enter  text

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  No

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  No

Approved  For  Submittaf  By:  Z Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  [X City  Clerk  [Z Finance  €  Legal  [1 0ther:  Clid< here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  g City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No..  Ordinance  No..

Continued  To: . Referred  To:  .

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Click  here  tc  enter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  8-9-2023



-0 ciryorrptimopcoxstotitscts
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

i

MEETINGDATE:August9,2023  Age'daI'em#:Fal
!i
i

SUBJECT:  City  Commission  Regular  Minutes,  July  26,  2023

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  August  4, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE  ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Bac/cground:

Minutes  approval.

Recommendation:

Approve  the  minutes.

Attachments:

*  CC Minutes

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

§O.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  g City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to  enter  text.

FinalApproval:  % City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  [1 Denied  € Other:  -

File  Name:  CC Agendas  8-9-2023



CITY  COMMISSION  MEETING  MINUTES

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES,  NEW  MEXICO

CITY  COMMISSION  CHAMBERS,  405  W. 3RD St.

WEDNESDAY,  JULY  26,  2023

A. CALL  TO  ORDER:

The  meeting  was  called  to order  by Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  at 9:00  a.m.,  who  presided

and  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer,  acted  as Secretary  of  the  meeting.

B. INTRODUCTION:

1.  ROLL  CALL:

Upon  calling  the  roll,  the  following  Commissioners  were  reported  present.

Hon.  Rolf  Hechler,  Mayor  Pro-Tem

Hon.  Destiny  Mitchell,  Commissioner

Hon.  Shetly  Harrelson,  Commissioner

Hon.  Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor  was  absent

Hon.  Merry  Jo Fahl,  Commissioner  via  teleconference

Also  Present:  Angie  Gonzales,  City  Manager

Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager

Jay  Rubin,  Assistant  City  Manager

Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

Luis  Tavizon,  Chief  of  Police

Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

There  being  a quorum  present,  the  Commission  proceeded  with  the  business  at hand.

2.  SILENTMEDITATION:

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  called  for  fiffeen  seconds  of  silent  meditation.

3.  PLEDGE  OF  ALLEGIANCE:

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  called  for Commissioner  Harrelson  to lead the Pledge  of

Allegiance.

4  APPROV  AL  OF AGENDA:

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  Before  we approve  the agenda,  ( would  Jike to request  one

minor  change  for  item  G7.  I think  we  had  a typo,  G7  is supposed  to be a

discussion/action  item  which  is not  identified  on the  agenda,  so when  we  get  to number

G7, that's  what  it will  be.



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  26, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

City  Attorney  Rubin:  I think  that  is appropriate,  because  even  though  it doesn't  say

discussion/action  on the agenda  itself,  the purpose  of having  it on the agenda  is to

discuss  the  item  and  take  action  on it. It is not  mandatory  that  discussion/action  has  to

be present  on the  agenda  so I think  we  can  proceed.

Commissioner  Mitchell  moved  to  approve  the  agenda  with  adding

discussion/action  to item  G7. Commissioner  Harrefson  seconded  the  motion.

Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

C. PUBLIC  COMMENT  (3 Minute  Rule  Applies):

Randall  Ashbaugh  addressed  the Commission  with  comments  related  to the water

system.  He would  like  the  city  to put  together  a mechanism  for  a department  to work  on

the  water  lines  and  get  them  caught  up. He proposed  that  we  add  a 3%  to 5%  fee  on all

utilities,  electric,  trash  and  everything.

Diane  Gunning  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to the  800  Block  of

Wyona  variance.  (Complete  copy  attached  hereto  and  made  a part  hereof).

Gina  KelJey  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to adding  the repairs  to

the  Lee  Belle  Johnson  Center  on the  top 10 of the  ICIP  list. She  thanked  the  staff  for

working  on that.

Rick Dumiak  addressed  the Commission  with various  comments.  (Complete  copy

attached  hereto  and  made  a part  hereof).

Alan  Hansen  Begg  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to disc  golf.  He

brought  disc  golf  to the  city  golf  course  and  in less  than  6 months  the  baskets  installed

paid  for  themselves.  Disc  golf  is profitable  for  the  City  of  Truth  or Consequences  and

the  current  expansion  plans  will  include  a second  course  which  will  give  T or  C the  only

two  course  facility  in the  state.

George  Henson  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to the  800  Block  of

Wyona  variance.

Jim  Row  addressed  the  Commission  on behalf  of  Ron  Fenn  with  various

Comments.  (Complete  copy  attached  hereto  and  made  a part  hereof).

Nate  Stephens  addressed  the  Commission  with  comments  related  to his development

800  Block  of  Wyona.  (Complete  copy  attached  hereto  and  made  a part  hereof).

Page 2 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  26, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

D. REPORTS:

City  Manager  Gonzales  reported  the  following:

*  I am  also  frustrated  with  the  water  leaks,  and  I have  only  been  here  for  4

months.  The  water  crew  is burned  out,  and  I am frustrated.  I can't  fix it. I was

out  talking  with  a community  member,  and  that  person  mentioned  something

so obvious  to me  that  I am frustrated  with  myself  that  I didn't  think  of  it. If any

community  needs  the  service  of  a political  lobbyist,  it is Truth  or

Consequences,  New  Mexico.  I envision  bringing  someone  in who  works  with

the  Governor's  Office  outlay  program  and  are  excellent  elected  senator  and

representators  as well  as Senator  Heinric,  and  Luhan.  I want  Truth  or

Consequence  named  in anything  that  involves  infrastructure  funding.  I don't

care  if the  funding  is in an envelope  or if it is in a bucket.  I want  the  Truth  or

Consequences  infrastructure  in front  of  those  people.  I am tired  of  water

rushing  down  the  streets,  and  I haven't  been  here  40 years.  I have  been  here

4 months  and  I am sick  and  tired  of  the  water  rushing  down  the  streets.  To  the

community,  please  be patient.  It took  us 60 years  for  this  issue  to break  down.

It will  take  us time  to take  measures  to do an upgrade  of  the  infrastructure.

Please  check  your  thoughts  and  be upliffing  to the  staff.  They  are  the  ones  out

at 6:30  a.m.,  9:00  p.m.  and  2:00  a.m.  fixing  leaks.  If we  don't  take  care  of

them,  who  will  fix  these  leaks.  It is not  that  easy  to just  go and  get  another

contractor.  My  water  crew  is burnt  out  so my  other  departments  have  offered

employees  to help  out  in the  true  spirit  of  team  work.  Thank  you  to the

departments.  I am looking  at the  possibility  of  bringing  a lobbyist  contract  to

you  for  consideration.  I think  you  can  tell  that  I am passionate  about  that.

City  Attorney  Rubin  reported  the  following:

*  At  the  last  couple  of  meetings,  I have  been  talking  about  litigation  involving

the  property  on Charles  Street.  The  hearing  will  be on August  2nd. It is a

status  conference  at 10:30.  I will  be appearing  by teleconference.

*  I want  to address  something  that  was  said  in public  comment  (refer  to Ron

Fenn's  public  comment)  they  indicated  that  we  did something  improper  and

incorrectly  when  we  passed  an ordinance  delegating  the  authority  from  the

Municipal  Court  to the  Magistrate  Court.  Please  let me remind  everybody  that

we  went  through  the  procedures  set  forth  by statute,  and  the  ordinance  was

approved  by the  Supreme  Court.

City  Commission  Reports:

Commissioner  Mitchell  reported  the  following:

*  I also  live  right  across  Wyona,  and  I see  a lot of  increased  traffic  down  there

and  I think  that  Rick's  idea  of  getting  more  stop  signs  and  stuff  like  that  is a

good  idea  because  I lost  my  kitty  to people  racing  down  that  strip  so

personally,  I think  that  slowing  people  down  across  the  board,  especially  with

construction  is a good  idea.

Page 3 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  26, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Commissioner  Harrelson  reported  the  following:

*  We  have  to do better  and  we  need  to be more  positive.

Commissioner  Fahl  had  no  reports.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  reported  the  following:

*  I would  like  to revisit  the  RV  Ordinance  regarding  people  that  want  to keep

their  RV's  at their  residences.  We've  had  some  complaints  recently,  and  I

think  that  the  Ordinance  that  we  passed  a year  or so ago  was  unduly

restricted,  and  I would  like  to re-visit  that  a little  bit, and  maybe  discuss  it a

little  bit  further  to see  if we  can  tweak  it a little  bit better  for  the  community

needs.

*  Taylor  Esthetics  Salon  will  be having  their  grand  opening  and  ribbon  cutting

on July  291h, so if you  are  available,  please  visit  them  and  welcome  them  to

the  community,  as well  as the  Magnolia  Ellis  building  will  be rented  or

occupied  at 310  N. Broadway,  and  it is going  to provide  general  counseling

and  their  ribbon  cutting  is July  31s'  at noon,  so if we  can  make  either  one  of

those,  I think  we  should  so we  can  support  our  new  businesses  in our

community.

E. CONSENT  CALENDAR:

1.  City  Commission  Regular  Minutes,  July  12,  2023

2.  Acknowledge  Regular  Public  Arts  Advisory  Board  Minutes,  March  15,

2023

3.  Acknowledge  Regular  Public  Utility  Advisory  Board  Minutes,  June  20,

2023

4.  Acknowledge  Regular  Recreation/Golf  Course  Advisory  Board

Minutes,  June  05,  2023

5.  Subrecipient  FY  22/23  4th  Quarter  Reports

6.  Take  Home  Vehicle  Form

Commissioner  Mitchell  moved  to  approve  the  Consent  Calendar  as  submitted.

Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

F.  PUBLIC  HEARINGS:

1.  Public  Hearing/Discussion/Action:  Variance  Request  for  800 Block  of

Wyona.  Applicant  is requesting  a variance  of  Sec.  11-14-2.  Standards  for

Districts,  specifically  related  to  required  minimum  side  setbacks:

City  Clerk  Torres  swore  in all those  who  spoke  during  the  public  hearing.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  I think  it is okay  for us to proceed  even  in the absence  of a

Planning  & Zoning  Board  recommendation.  As you  know,  this  issue  came  up before.

Page  4 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  26, 2023  REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

We  had a period  of  time  when  we  did not  have  an active  Planning  & Zoning  Board,  and
I even  got an  opinion  from  the  Municipal  League  on  this  issue.  As  long  as  the

Commission  makes  the  same  findings  that  are  set  forth  in the  ordinance  of  findings  and

facts,  in your  determinations  as to the property  itself,  you are ok to proceed.  The

Planning  & Zoning  Board  is only  there  to make  a recommendation  to you.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  The  applicant  submitted  a variance  request  for  his lots

in the  800  Block  of Wyona  for  a side  setback  of 5 feet.  If the  applicant,  in the  future,

decides  to sell  each  individual  Jot with  each  individual  unit  on it, then  he would  require  a

side  setback  variance.  There  should  be 5 feet  between  the property  lot lines,  and

currently  the  way  it is structured,  there  is only  about  3 !/!  ff. between  property  lot lines,

which  would  only  leave  about  7ff. between  buildings,  as opposed  to the  required  10 ft.

for  buildings  per  fire  code.  The  applicant  has met  all requirements  for  the  entire  parcel

for  all side  setbacks,  rear  and  front.  We  are  just  looking  at a potential  of  a future  sale  of

individual  lots  at this  point.  He has  met  all requirements  for  flood  and  fire  control,  as well

as full review  and approval  and he has  proceeded  to build.  All persons  within  a 300  ff.

radius  were  notified  both  of  the  Planning  & Zoning  public  hearing  which  ended  up being

cancelled.  We re-notified  everybody  by certified  mail  that  the public  hearing  would  be

held  instead  at the City  Commission  Meeting.  I received  no emails  or phone  calls  in

regards  to anybody  within  that  300  ft. radius,  and all certified  mailings  were  signed  for

and  received  back.

Commissioner  Mitchell:  You  said  that  the  5ft. was  required  by a fire  code?  Is that  the

state  code?

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Its 10ft.  between  buildings  per  the municipal  fire  code

and  5ft. for  side  setbacks.

Commissioner  Harrelson:  Have  you  allowed  similar  variances  in the  past?

ASSistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  We  have  had in the  past,  somebody  who  came  through

requesting  a front  setback  variance  where  they  were  going  to be a little  bit closer  on a

remodel  and  both  Planning  & Zoning  and  the  Commission  approved  that.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  So just  for  clarification,  there  is no variance  needed  right now

if he decides  to sell  the  whole  thing  as a unit,  it would  only  be needed  if he were  to sell

them  individually  or in quarters?

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Correct.  There  are 6 lots, and each  lot has one  unit

with  4 dwellings  on it. If he wanted  to sell each  lot separately  in the future,  then  a

variance  would  be required.  Typically,  what  happens  is that  people  go into  the  process

of a sale,  and then  they  realize  that  they  have  to come  for  a variance.  You  guys  just

recently  had one  where  there  was  a unit  that  encroached  on the  city  alleyway,  and  it
gets  held up in the sale,  and you could  potentially  lose  your  person  that  is buying

because  they  would  no longer  be interested.  He is just  trying  to get  ahead  of  the  game

Page 5 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  26, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

so if he does  decide  to sell them  individually  in the future,  the variance  is already

approved.

Commissioner  Fahl  left  the  meeting  at  this  point  at  9:42  a.m.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  opened  the  public  hearing.

Proponents:

Nate  Stephens,  applicant:  We are looking  for  a variance  for  the  side  setbacks  on the

units  that  I am building  on the  800  block  of  Wyona.  So, we  need  to talk  about  the  reason

why  the  code  exists  for  that  setback  between  units  and  the  reason  for  that  is for  the  fire

code  so the  firefighters  will  have  time  to stop  the  fire  before  it goes  to the  next  dwelling,

and  because  you  are  creating  an impervious  area.  Your  roof  does  not  absorb  water  so

you  have  to have  a plan  to do something  with  your  water.  If every  house's  roofline  is so

close  to one another,  then  you can't  really  mitigate  the water  situation  between  one

neighbor  and the next.  That  is the reason  why  those  codes  exist,  and those  were

approved  on my plans  that  were  approved  by the  city,  and approved  by the  engineer

and the  state.  We  are doing  a fire code  sheetrock.  It is a 5/8 sheetrock  panel  on the

exterior  of  every  wag( that  was  in place  from  the  very  beginning.  It has  always  been  in

place.  Each  5/8 layer  gives  you  one  hour  of  fire  rating  so we  are putting  5/8 sheetrock

on the  exterior  of  all of  the  joining  walls,  the  ones  that  are  closest  to each  other,  so that

would  give  you  a 2 hour  fire rating,  so if a fire  started  in one  unit,  they  would  have  2

hours  before  that  fire  was  able  to get  into  the  next  unit.  That  was  already  in place  in our

plan,  and  we've  already  achieved  that  goal.  I did that  from  the  very  beginning  because  I

wanted  safety  over  everything.  Now  we are going  to talk  about  the impervious  area

which  is the  amount  of  water  runoff  that  I am creating.  In the  plan  that  was  approved,

we have  gutter  systems,  underground  drainage  ditches,  we have  a canal  put in that  is

going  to convert  that  water  taken  from  the  roofs  and  take  it out  and  dispel  of it properly.

All  of  that  is in the  plan  already.  There  is nothing  in the  plan  that  doesn't  already  check

all of  these  boxes.  I did that  based  on the  correct  way  to build  something  of  this  statute.

The  plan  was  approved  as one  development  which  has  24 units,  regardless  that  there

are  6 lots.  Anywhere  that  you  build  in this  city, it was  subdivided  long  ago  so you  have

multiple  lots no matter  what  so even  if you built  a 100  unit  apartment  complex,  you

would  be building  that  complex  on multiple  lots.  What  we  are  asking  for  the  side  setback

variance  is, in the event  that  somebody  wants  to buy a fourplex  from  us which  is

basically  what  we are  building,  we  would  be able  to see  them  a fourplex  and  be able  to

divide  it out  of  the  24 development  plan  that  we  have.  The  way  that  it was  approved  was

as the  development,  which  would  mean,  we  would  have  to inform  the  condo  association
and  we  would  have  to go through  all of  that  stuff,  and have  a board  of  trustees,  and  do

all of  those  things  which  we  are  willing  to do, and  that  was  the  plan  from  the  beginning.

Then  the  idea  came  up, what  if we were  able  to separate  these  and sell them

individually,  but  in order  for  me  to be able  to achieve  that,  if that  becomes  the  way  that

we want  to sell these  things,  then  that  is where  this  variance  would  come  in. This

variance  is not  going  to stop  the  development  as it was  approved.  The development  is
going  to go on and we are going  to build  these  things  just  the way  that  they  were

approved.  However,  if we can  in the  sale  of  them,  we  would  be able  to divide  out and

Page 6 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  26, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

sell a fourplex.  What  that  would  do for  someone  is it would  give  them  the ability  to

reside  in one,  and  rent  out  the  other  3. So someone  who  could  previously  not  afford  a

mortgage  payment  would  now  be able  to afford  a mortgage  payment  because  they

would  have  subsidized  income  by the other  3 rentals.  So that  is what  it does  for  the

community  and  people  who  previously  wouldn't  be able  to afford  a home.  They  would

be able  to afford  these  because  the  other  3 would  be subsidizing  their  income.  We  are

going  to propose  plans  for  this  in different  places  in the  city.  We  are going  to try and

make  this  a goal  of ours  to create  this  multi-family  dwelling  situation  to where  a school

teacher  or a nurse  or someone  who  could  not afford  a home  would  then  have  this

subsidized  income  be able  to afford  the  homes.  This  is going  to be a plan  you  guys  are

going  to see  come  before  you  again  and  again  because  we  think  that  it is a great  way  to

offer  homeownership  to people  who  previously  would  not  be able  to achieve  that.

Commissioner  Harrelson:  So, what  I'm hearing  you  say  is that  the  plans  have  been  pre-

approved  by the  safety  commission  and  all of  that  through  Santa  Fe?  So beyond  us, it

has  been  approved  on a bigger  scale  than  just  our  community.

Nate  Stephens,  applicant:  Yes  ma'am.  With  inspections  and  everything  regarding  those

things  happening  as we  go along  through  the  process.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  So,  the  smallest  unit  you  will  sell  is a fourplex?

Nate  Stephens,  applicant:  That  is correct.  The  only  way  we  would  sell  it individually  is if

we condo  the whole  thing,  which  we would  then  have  a condo  and be back  to the

original  development  plan  (process  for  that  was  explained  in earlier  testimony)  and I

would  obtain  ownership  of the land,  and the owner  would  own  the space  inside  the

walls.  This  just  gives  us different  avenues  and allows  us to get more  interests  in

bringing  new  people  to the  city.

Commissioner  Harrelson:  I spent  a majority  of my adult  career  living  in Albuquerque,

and this  is a very  common  way  of living  in Albuquerque.  It makes  it easier  for

ownership,  and for  you  to keep  your  community  growing,  and I do think  that  is very

necessary  in our  community.  Being  a teacher,  we  have  struggled  to find  nice  peaces to

live that  are  equipped  appropriate,  and  our  teachers  are struggling,  as well  as anyone

who  is coming  into  our  community  that  is middle  income.

Nate  Stephens,  applicant:  In Albuquerque,  they  just  passed  a new  ordinance  that  you

can build  a new  casita  on your  residential  property  so they  are now  allowing  for  multi-

families  even  in R1 zoning.

Opponents:

Diane  Gunning:  Testimony  attached  hereto  and  made  a part  hereof.

Page 7 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  26, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

City  Clerk  Torres  addressed  her  comment  regarding  the posting  of the notice.  It was

sent  to all of the adjacent  property  owners  well  within  the 15 day  requirement.  We

published  the  notice  in the  newspaper  and  we  posted  it in all the  required  places.

ASSistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Mr. Henson  was  mailed  twice  for  the  public  hearings  by

our  Municipal  Code  we  are  to mail  these  to the  mailing  address  on record  at the  Sierra

County  Assessor's  Office,  and both  notices  that  were  addressed  to Mr. Henson  were

signed  for.  They  were  mailed  to the  address  on record  in Colorado  Springs.  That  is the

address  for  his  property  under  his name.

Rick  Dumiak:  You  really  need  to table  this  item.  If you  look  at your  packet,  look  at the

site  plan  which  is supposedly  is a site  plan,  and  according  to our  code,  that  site  plan  is

supposed  to list  7 specific  items,  and  they  are  not  shown  on the  site  plan.  Therefore,  we

are  not  following  procedure  right  from  the  get  go. Forget  about  that.  Let's  go back  to the

variance.  The  developer  is asking  this  simply  for  one reason;  profit.  He wants  to sell

these  four  units,  and we were  led to believe  that  there  was  going  to be a Condo

Association,  and  we  were  also  told  that  there  would  not  be BRBO's  in there.  All of  that

goes  out  the  window  now  if these  are  sold  as a quad  unit.  There  is no Association.  The

owner  does  what  he wants.  The  side  setbacks  are  there  for  more  than  just  fire  safety.

They  are  there  for  safety  as well.  I admire  that  he is doing  the  fire  retardant  that  he is

required  with  the  5/8 sheetrock  on the  exterior.  I was  a developer  for  20 years  and  this

sounds  like  poor  planning  to me. Never  in my life, in all of  the  developments  I did,  did I

go and ask  for a variance  after  the units  were  built.  This  is just  wrong.  We  are not

following  procedures.  I am a guy  of literal  law. Follow  the law. The  law is there  for  a

reason.  We  have  these  procedures  and  we need  to follow  them.  Alright,  you  got  a gray

area  where  you  are  letting  P & Z go by on it. I get  it because  we  didn't  have  a P & Z at

times  so the  Commission  did do it, but  we  do have  a P & Z now  and  they  should  hear

this  first, and then  all of the documentation  should  be correct.  When  I look  at this

packet,  I am looking  at a site  plan  that  says  grading  and  drainage.  There  is no parking

or turnaround  shown.  There  is no turnaround  shown.  There  is no landscaping  shown.

There  are no isles  shown.  None  of that  is on this  site plan  that  you  are basing  this

decision  on. You  are basing  a decision  erroneously  with  incorrect  information.  This

won't  stand.  There  will  be a suit  guys.  Don't  do this  to yourselves.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez,  I seem  to recall  initially  when

we went  through  this  process,  all of these  items  were  addressed  by a previous

Commission,  and  I think  I was  part  of  that  Commission  back  in 2019.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Typically,  the  Commission  wouldn't  approve  the  plans.

What  was  brought  to you  is he had to do a public  hearing  for  a summary  plat  when  he

re-did  his lots,  and he also  did a public  hearing  for, I believe  another  variance  request.  I

would  have  to look  back  on my records,  but  I know  that  this  has  been  to the P & Z and

the  Commission  two  other  times.  A(I of  those  times,  he has  taken  the  time  to explain  to

the  Commission  and the P & Z exactly  what he was  building  there even  though that
wasn't  a necessity  per say.  The only  time  the  Planning  & Zoning  and the City
Commission  would  approve  plans  would  be for  a full subdivision  development,  not the

Page 8 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  26, 2023  REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

development  for  homes  per  say.  Within  those  public  hearings  that  we had,  there  were

various  site plans  that  were  pertaining  to whatever  you  guys  were  hearing.  The  site

plans  that  Mr. Dumiak  is referencing  are site plans  that  are submitted  for  the whole

development,  not  necessarily  just  for  the  public  hearing  portion.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  Attorney  Rubin,  do you  have  any  concerns  with  what  we  just

discussed?

City  Attorney  Rubin:  The  one  question  that  I had was  the  issue  of the notice,  and the

City  Clerk  addressed  that  issue.  Ms. Torres  do you  have  the  dates  when  the posting

occurred.

AsSistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  The  public  hearing  meeting  change  was  posted  in the

designated  location  and on the website  on July  IO'h, sent  to the adjacent  property

owners  on July  I0th and published  on July  l4'h.  The  meeting  was  originally  posted  for

the  Planning  & Zoning  Commission,  and  it met  the  public  meeting  posting  requirements

for  that  and  then  we  had  to  change  the  meeting.  As  I said,  there  was  a

miscommunication,  and that  Planning  & Zoning  Commission  meeting  was  cancelled,

and  the  reason  why  it was  re-scheduled  to be heard  here  is because  this  is the  date  that

the recommendation  from  the Planning  & Zoning  would  come  to the Commission.  It

wasn't  the applicant's  fault  that  the Planning  & Zoning  Commission  meeting  was

cancelled.  Therefore,  requesting  that  they  wait  another  30-45  days,  would  be unfair  to

them,  due  to the  fact  that  we  only  have  3 members  right  now  on our  Planning  & Zoning

Commission,  and at the last  public  hearing  we were  almost  unable  to have  a meeting

even  though  a lot of the  public  showed  up, because  we almost  didn't  have  a quorum.

We  had to wait  45 minutes  for  one  member  to arrive  so we  could  have  a quorum.  We

did not feel at this  time,  since  this  was  previously  scheduled,  that  it was  worth  re-

scheduling  all of  that  for  the  applicant  to have  to wait  that  long.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  So, anybody  who  was  interested  party  defined  by our  code  would

have  received  more  than  15 days'  notice  to attend  this  public  hearing,  so I think that
sufficient  notice  has  been  given,  and  the  fact  that  we  are  doing  the  public  hearing  notice

with  the  battershell  process,  and based  upon  what  I have  heard,  I think  you  are legally

ok as far  as the  notice  is concerned.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  Do you  have  any concerns  with Mr. Dumiak's  testimony

regarding  the  p(ans  and  things  of  that  nature.  Are  there  any  potential  violations  that  we

should  be concerned  of?

City  Attorney  Rubin:  I think  it is to the  Commission's  discretion.  You  have  the right  to

request  whatever  information  you  need  in order  to make  a decision.  There  are  a couple

of  ways  that  you  can  do this  today.  One  you  can  go through  the  public  hearing  and  vote

on it, and you  can also  just  do the public  hearing  today,  but  you don't  have  to take

action.  You  can  take  action  at the  next  meeting  if you  wish  to do that  and  do some  more

investigation  on this.  That  is to your  discretion.

Page 9 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  26, 2023  REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

George  Henson:  To address  what  has  just  gone  on is a lack  of  a lot of  communications.

I have  had two  communications  with  Mr. Stephens,  and  the  first  one  was  that  I hoped

that  his timing  was  better,  as far  as the  economic  situation  goes.  The  second  time  was

about  the  insurance  on the  bridge  he built.  To address  the  idea  of setbacks,  the  ditch

was actually  altered  to  make  room  for the two  houses  next to  the  ditch.  The

maintenance  on those  ditches  are  quite  lacking  causing  plants  and  salt  cedar  that  burns

readily,  and  somehow  those  being  in the  ditch  and  close  to that  fire  fuel  source  is not  a

good  thing.  The  idea  that  this  is a hybrid  motel  with  duplexes  and  fourplexes,  whatever

they  plan  to do. Everything  has  changed.  It was  first  affordable  housing  tiny  homes,  and

it is not  the  same  size.  It is two  stories,  and  it has  extras  that  make  it more  expensive  to
build.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler:  Mr. Henson,  would  you  address  the  variance  request  please.

George  Henson:  That  is what  I am saying.  I am talking  about  the  drainage  off  of the

roofs  that  he says  is figured  out. The  drainage  that  he says  carries  water  away  is

plugged.  The  access  on that  far  side  is non-existent  for  fire  and  other  maintenance.  It is

just  too  intense  to be a tiny  house  development  that  is always  a surprise.  I was  going  to

say, prove  that  I had notice.  I guess  it was  still sent  to my people  who  help  me in

Colorado,  and they  signed  for  it not  knowing  why  or what,  and I never  heard  about  it.

The  idea  that  there  should  be some  plans  so people  would  know  what  is going  to come

up instead  of just  going  by tiny affordable  houses.  I am hearing  rumors  that  it is

$150,000,  and now a guy that says  he knows  Nate says  oh it's $200,000.  He can't sell
the  last  house  down  the  block,  and  so the  idea  that  this  intense  thing  is needed  with  no

economy.  We  have  some  infrastructure  being  put  in, but  it is not  going  to fly. His idea

that  taxes  are  going  to flow  in. The  variance  is a hybrid  motel.

Diane  Gunning:  It is only  a couple  of weeks  until  the  next  Planning  & Zoning  Meeting,

and if I appeal  this,  which  l will, that  will add  another  30 day  wait  until  this  would  be

heard  again  so  I suggest  that  you go ahead  and go with  the Planning  & Zoning

Commission  and  let them  go over  carefully  in advance  and look  at all of  the  plans,  and

all  of the  pertinent  data,  and all of the violations  in code  so they  can  make  a

recommendation  to the  City  Commission.

Nate  Stephen:  I think  we need  to stay  on topic  for  the  variance.  None  of those  things

Diane  mentioned  exist  right?  The  development  plan  has  been  approved.  Everything  has

been  approved  from  the  state,  and so all of  the  other  quote  on quote  code  violations

don't  pertain  to what  we  are  here  today  to discuss,  so if we  are  just  going  to discuss  the

variance  or the  setback  on the  side  blocks,  I think  you  guys  have  all of  the  information

that  you  need.

City  Attorney  Rubin:  I think  one  thing  that  we need  to put  into  the  record  is maybe  we

need  some  testimony  from  Mr. Stephens  or Ms. Alvarez,  but  again,  I am talking  about

the Planning  & Zoning  Code  that  Mr. Dumiak  is referring  to, we do need  to make

findings  as to whether  the  granting  of  the  variance  would  cause  any  adverse  effects  on

property  owners  and  whether  there  is going  to be any  increase  to the  congestion  as a

Page 10 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  26, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

result  of this  setback  variance.  We  might  want  to make  sure  that  somebody  makes  a

comment  about  that  whether  it be Mr. Stephens  or Ms.  Alvarez.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  Approving  or denying,  either  one,  this  variance  request

will not  change  anything  to do with  the  traffic.  The  buildings  are still being  built.  They

meet  all requirements  within  the  code.  This  is only  a request  on whether  or not  he sells

the  lot individually  or keeps  it as a whole  for  the  variance  request.  It doesn't  change  any

of the traffic  pattern  whether  he sells  it that  way  or not. It will not impact  anything

surrounding  either.

Rick  Dumiak:  I am not arguing  the approval  of anything  that  is already  there,  and is

going  forward.  l have  no problem  with  that.  This  variance  that  is being  requested  is not

following  procedure  pure  and  simple.  The  site plan  is erroneous.  I would  like to know

who  submitted  the  site  plan,  and why  wasn't  the  correct  site  plan  submitted  with  this

application  packet  for  a variance.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  I am the  one  who  puts  the  agenda  packet  together  and

I might  have  added  the  wrong  plan.  I was  working  from  home  that  day.  However,  there

is nothing  within  our  Municipal  Code  that  says  what  I need  to provide  in my agenda

packet.  They  only  have  to submit  it to my  office  for  my review.  Anything  that  I include  in

the  agenda  packet  for  the  Planning  & Zoning  or City  Commission  is just  to assist  in you

guys  making  your  decision.  The  only  difference  in what  you  guys  received  vs. the  full

set  of plans  might  have  been  the  notation  of how  many  feet  there  were  between  the  lot

lines  which  is about  3 % ft. between  each  lot line  from  the  building  to the  lot line, and

about  7ff. between  the  buildings  on the  interior  side.  Nate  has  submitted  everything  to

my office  for  this  variance  request.  There  are  36 parking  spaces.  There  are  28 in front

and  8 on the  side  and  that  meets  the  36 required  parking  spaces.  There  is a notation

that  was  referenced  pertaining  to a rear  setback  on a review.  On the review  sheet  it

shows  review  and  it says  conditional  and  then  it is slashed  after  that  is approved  once

those  items  were  identified  on the  overall  plans.  There  is a 5ft reference  in the  rear  and

that  is 5 ft. from  the  building  to a walkway.  Then  there  is the  walkway  portion,  and  after

the  walkway  portion  yet  another  section  of property  over  15ff.  in the  rear.  It is just  the

way  it is noted  on the  plans,  and  we  have  to pull  up the  Assessors  and  go over  stuff  with

Nate.  All  of  the  issues  and  concerns  that  were  on the  review  sheet,  that  are  reviewed  by

our  engineer  to make  sure  they  meet  our  Municipal  Code  were  approved.  Everything  on

this  development  as it sits right  now  has been  approved  and  meets  everything  within

our  Municipal  Code.  The  variance  is only  if he wants  to divide  this  parcel  with  the  lots

and  sell  the  lots  individually.

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  closed  the  public  hearing.

Commissioner  Harrelson  made  a motion  to approve  the  Variance  Request  for  800

Block  of  Wyona  as presented  by city  staff.  Commissioner  Mitchell  seconded  the

motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

Page 11 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  26, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

2.  Public  Hearing/Public  Input:  Public  input  for  the  City  of Truth  or

Consequences  and  Senior  Center  Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement

Plan  (ICIP).

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  This  is just  a public  hearing  to receive  some  public

input  regarding  our Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan (ICIP)  for the City  and

SJOA.  We  posted  it on Facebook  and via the  newspaper  and  city  website,  and I have

mentioned  it in a couple  of  different  Commission  Meetings  requesting  some  public  input.

To date  the  only  public  input  that  I have  received  is a request  that  we  put  the  Lee  Belle

Johnson  Center  somewhere  in the  top 10. Other  than  that,  I have  not received  any

public  input  on my  side.

Crystal  Walton,  SJOA  Executive  Director:  As far as for the City  ICIP I do feel that

infrastructure  is still very  much  needed  and  she  knows  that  the  city  is moving  forward

with  that,  and I would  like  to continue  to see  those  items  being  put  on your  top project

lists  for  your  mega  infrastructure  items  which  would  be water,  sewer  and electrical.  I

hope  that  those  items  are  able  to be funded.  As for  the  Senior  Center,  we  are moving

forward  with  some  of  our  renovation  projects.  We  look  forward  to being  able  to make  a

few  additional  upgrades  to the  building  so that  it is more  ADA  assessable  for  our  seniors

to be able  to come  in.

G. ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS/ZONING:

1.  Discussion/Action:  Resolution  No.  02 23/24  for  the  Sale  of Surplus

Property  to be sold  at  the  August  19,  2023  Auction  through  Willard  Hall

Auctions.

City  Clerk  Torres:  Pursuant  to Section  3-54-2  of  the New  Mexico  State  Statutes,  1978,

Annotated,  the  City  of Truth  or Consequences  has property  that  is no longer  needed.

The  items  presented  to the  Commission  on 5/24/23  to be sold  at the  June  24th  Willard

Hall auction  were  not  sold  at said  auction.  We are requesting  approval  for  the same

items  to be sold  at the  August  19th  Willard  Hall  Auction  at the Sierra  County  Fair  Barn,

plus  some  additional  items  that  are  listed  on the  attached  property  disposal  forms.

Commissioner  Mitchell  moved  to approve  Resolution  No.  02 23/24  for  the  Sale  of

Surplus  Property  to be sold  at  the  August  19,  2023  Auction  through  Willard  Hall

Auctions.  Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by

the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

Page 12  of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  26, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

2.  Discussion/Action:  Resolution  No. 03 23/24  to accept  the  final  2023-24

Budget.

Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director:  This  is a Resolution  to accept  the final  2023-24

Budget.  In your  packet  you  have  the  changes  that  were  made  for  the  interim  budget  to

the  final.  She  reviewed  some  of  the  changes  included  in the  packet.

Commissioner  Mitchell  moved  to approve  Resolution  No.  03 23/24  to accept  the

final  2023-24  Budget.  Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call

was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

3.  Discussion/Action:  Resolution  No.  04 23/24  approval  of  final  2022-23

Budget  Adjustments

Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director  reviewed  the  final  budget  adjustments  for  the  fiscal  year

that  were  provided  in the  packet.

Commissioner  Mitchell  moved  to approve  Resolution  No. 04 23/24  approval  of

final  2022-23  Budget  Adjustments.  Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the

motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

4.  Discussion/Action:  Resolution  No. 05 23/24  approval  of FY 22/23  4th

Quarter  Report.

Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director  reviewed  the FY 22/23  4th Quarter  Report  that  were

provided  in the  packet.

Commissioner  Mitchell  moved  to  approve  Resolution  No.  05 23/24  approval  of  FY

22/23  4th  Quarter  Report.  Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll

call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

5.  Discussion/Action:  Resolution  No. 06 23/24  South  Central  Council  of

Governments  Annual  Dues.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  This  resolution  is for  the  annual  dues  to South  Central

Council  of  Governments  for  the  23-24  fiscal  year.

Page 13 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  26, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Commissioner  Mitchell  moved  to approve  Resolution  No.  06 23/24  South  Central

Council  of  Governments  Annual  Dues  with  Mayor  Forrister  as the  member  and

Commissioner  Mitchell  as the  alternate.  Commission  Harrelson  seconded  the

motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

6.  Discussion  Action:  Approve  Resolution  07 23/24  Infrastructure  Capital

Improvement  Plan  (ICIP).

AsSistant  City  Manager  Alvarez  reviewed  the  top 10 city recommended  ICIP  projects.

(List  of  projects  attached  hereto  and  made  a part  hereof).

Commissioner  Mitchell  moved  to approve  Resolution  07 23/24  Infrastructure

Capital  Improvement  Plan  (ICIP)  and  rank  the  top  10  items  recommended  by  city

staff,  and  to  add  recommendations  suggested  by  the  Commission.

Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

7.  Discussion/Action:  Resolution  No.  08  23/24  in  support  of  the

Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  (ICIP)  for  the  Sierra  Joint  Office

on  Aging  (SJOA).

Crystal  Walton,  SJOA  Director:  You  have  a list of our  ICIP  projects.  We do feel  that

there  is still  a definite  necessity  for  the  items  that  are  listed.  We  also  presented  this  list

to our  Board  of  Directors  and  they  are  in agreeance  of  the  listed  items.

Commissioner  Mitchell  moved  to  approve  No.  08  23/24  in  support  of the

Infrastructure  Capital  Improvement  Plan  (ICIP)  for  the  Sierra  Joint  Office  on  Aging

(SJOA).  Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by

the  Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

H. NEW  BUSINESS:

1.  Discussion  Action:  Accept  Junior  Bill  Appropriation.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  This  is the annual  $35,000  appropriation  that  SJOA
has  received  in the  past.  It is to offset  their  expenses  for  meals,  supplies,  and things

that  they  normally  purchase.  They  now  get  to submit  those  receipts  and get  $35,000

back.

Commissioner  Harrelson  moved  to approve  Accept  Junior  Bill  Appropriation.

Commissioner  Mitchell  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

Page 14 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  26, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

2. Discussion/Action:  Approval  of  Purchase  Requisitions  over  $20,000.

Kristie Wilson, Finance Director reviewed the Purchase  Requisitions  over $20,000
provided  in the  packet.

Commissioner  Mitchell  moved  to approve  Purchase  Requisitions  over  $20,000.

Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

3.  Discussion/Action:  Approval  of  2023  Contract  with  Coppler  Law  Firm.

Assistant  City  Manager  Alvarez:  This  is our  annual  contract  with  Coppler  Law  Firm  for

legal  services.  This  is the  other  law  firm  that  the  city  uses  for  certain  matters.

Commissioner  Harrelson  moved  to approve  the  2023  contract  with  Coppler  Law

Firm.  Commissioner  Mitchell  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by the

Clerk-Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

4.  Discussion/Action:  Re-appointment  of David  Dawdy  to serve  a 2 year

term  on  the  Recreation/Golf  Course  Advisory  Board.

City  Clerk  Torres:  David  Dawdy  is a current  member  on the RAB/GCAB.  The  board

recommended  the re-appointment  of David  Dawdy  to serve  a 2 year  term  on the

Recreation/Golf  Course  Advisory  Board.

Commissioner  Mitchell  moved  to approve  the  re-appointment  of  David  Dawdy  to

serve  a 2 year  term  on  the  Recreation/Golf  Course  Advisory  Board.

Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

5.  Discussion/Action:  Re-appointment  of  Ingo  Hoeppner  to serve  a 2 year

term  on  the  Recreation/Golf  Course  Advisory  Board.

City  Clerk  Torres:  Ingo  Hoeppner  is also  a current  member  on the RAB/GCAB.  The

board  recommended  the  re-appointment  of David  Dawdy  to serve  a 2 year  term  on the

Recreation/Golf  Course  Advisory  Board.

Commissioner  Mitchell  moved  to  approve  the  re-appointment  of  Ingo  Hoeppner  to

serve  a 2 year  term  on  the  Recreation/Golf  Course  Advisory  Board.

Commissioner  Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-

Treasurer.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

Page 15 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  26, 2023 REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

6.  Discussion/Action:  Appointment  of  Audon  Trujillo  to  serve  a 2 year  term

on  the  Recreation/Golf  Course  Advisory  Board.

City  Clerk  Torres:  The  Recreation/Golf  Course  Advisory  Board  has a vacancy  on their

board.  On June  5th the  board  made  a recommendation  to appoint  Audon  Trujillo  to fill

the  vacancy  on the  board  for  a two  year  term.

Commissioner  Harrelson  made  a motion  to appoint  Audon  Trujillo  to serve  a 2

year  term  on  the  Recreation/Golf  Course  Advisory  Board.  Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler

seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.

Hon.  Shelly  Harrelson,  Commissioner  voted  aye

Hon.  Rolf  Hechler,  Mayor  Pro-Tem  voted  aye

Hon.  Destiny  Mitchell,  Commissioner  voted  nay

Motion  failed  with  a 2-1 vote  out  of  a 5 member  Commission.  2 votes  proposed

and  1 vote  opposed.

7.  Discussion/Action:  Re-appointment  of  Suzanne  Carlstedt  to serve  a 4

year  term  on  the  Public  Am  Advisory  Board.

City  Clerk  Torres:  Suzanne  Carlstedt  is a current  member  on the  Public  Arts  Board.  The

board  recommended  the  re-appointment  of  Suzanne  Carlstedt  to serve  a 4 year  term  on

their  board.

Commissioner  Mitchell  moved  to  approve  the  re-appointment  of  Suzanne

Carlstedt  to  serve  a 4 year  term  on  the  Public  Arts  Advisory  Board.  Commissioner

Harrelson  seconded  the  motion.  Roll  call  was  taken  by  the  Clerk-Treasurer.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

J. ADJOURNMENT:

Mayor  Pro-Tem  Hechler  adjourned  the  meeting  at  11:14  a.m.

Passed and Approved  this 9'h day of A!!51!!!!,  2023.

Page 16 of  17



CITY  COMMISSION  JULY  26, 2023  REGULAR  MEETING  MINUTES

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

ATTEST:

Angela  A. Torres,  CMC,  City  Clerk

Page  17  of  17



') / 17%

Public  Comments.  Nate  Stephens,  the  owner  and  developer  of  the  800  Block  of

Wyona  St, has  disregarded  the  city  codes  form  the  minute  he planned  and  and  began  to

buil;t hip homes on the 6 Tracts. Eight of the proposed 24 houses are already built now.
9 ..,, IjL

By doing  so he has  set  a precedent  for  all other  citizens  of  this  town.  These  are  some  of

the  codes  he has  disregarded  that  out  of  fairness  you  will now  also  be allowed  to

disregard:

*  The  code  states  that  he needs  4,500  sq ff minimum  area  per  unit  of  Single-

Family  home,  but  his homes,  being  four  to a lot of  5,400  sq fi, have  only  1,350  sq

ft of  area  each.

*  There  is supposed  to be a minimum  of 10  ft  between  structures  on the  same

tract,  but  he has  only  6 feet  separating  his homes  on each  tract.

*  He is supposed  to have  1.5  parking  spots  for  each  home,  which  would  mean  36

spots  for  24 homes,  but  he has  only  27 parking  spots.

@ He has  no room  on his building  plans  for  emergency  vehicle  and  garbage  truck

turn  around.  Our  street  will  have  resident  and  visitor  cars  parked  on both  sides

up and  down  the  street  due  to this  lack  of  adequate  parking.  As it is now,  the

garbage  truck  has  to back  all the  way  out  to the  intersection.

*  Traci  Alvarez  was  told  on May  5 by a consulting  firm  that  Nate  needs  to get  a

variance  for  his rear  setback,  it is only  10 ff now  but  needs  to be 15 ff. I thought

that  was  the  variance  Nate  must  be asking  for  here  today.  But  I was  wrong.

I was  planning  to ask  today  that  rather  than  build  on them,  Nate  use  the  last  of  the  6

tracts  to provide  adequate  parking  as well  as a vehicle  turnaround.  Now  that  it turns  out

that  he will  be asking  for  a variance  later  today  which  will  permit  him  to break  up all his 6

tracts  in order  to be able  to sell  them  individually,  it seems  that  is unlikely  to happen.

Greed,  disregard  for  the  codes  and  lack  of common  sense  has  kept  Nate  continuing

with  his plans  no matter  what  we  neighbors  say. I wonder  what  it is that  has  kept  the  city

so determined  to allow  him  to do whatever  he wants.

For  July  26  2023  City  Commission  meeting

Diane  Gunning

709  Wyona  St

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

diane.tominaga@gmail.com



7/24/23,  i:07AM

I
District Lots:

Minimum

Area

Trith  or Consequences,  NM  Code  of  Ordinances

Lots:

Minimum

Width

Dwelling:  Maximum

Minimum  Height

Area

R-1 9,000  s. f.  60'

R-2: Single-Family  5,000  s. f.  60'

R-2: Two-Family 4,000  s.

f./unit

60'

R-2: Multiple-Family  3,500  s.

f./unit

60'

1,200  s. f.  26'

900  s. f. 26'

650  s.

f./unit

35'

600  s.

f./unit

35'

R-2: Apartments

R-2: MH*

R-3: Two-Family

R-3: Multiple-Family

R-3: Apartments

3,500  s.

f./unit

60'

5,000  s. f.  60'

p,bUtlS.l.J  145'

3,000  s.

f.m

45'

31000  s.

f.m

45'

2,000  s.

f.m

45'

500  s.

f./unit

900  s. f.

700  s. f.

500  s.

f./unit

450  s.

f./unit

400  s.

, f./unit

i, iiiiiii

35'

26'

35'

35'

35'

35'

about.blank 2/15



7/24/23,  1:07AM Truth  or Consequences,  NM Code  of Ordinances

New  dwellings  may  be erected  as closed  to a front  propertyline  as the  average  distance  established  by

existing  dwellings  on that  side  of  the  block,  provided  the  lots  on the  same  side  of  the  block  are  fifty  (50)

percent  developed.

4. An addition  to  a main  dwelling  shall  be permitted  as an extension  of  existing  building

lines,  which  have  non-conforming  setbacks.  Setbacks  for  such  addition  shall  be the

same  as the  main  dwelling.

D. EASEMENTENCROACHMENTS.  There  shall  be no permanent  structures  located  on

easements  without  written  approval  of  the  City  Commission.

Sec. 11-14-4.  - Commercial  and  Manufacturing  Districts:  Additional  Provisions  and  Exceptions.

The  following  provisions  shall  apply  to  all development  in a commercial  or manufacturing  Districts:

A.  SETBACK  EXCEPTION.

1.  A zero  (O) foot  side  yard  shall  be permitted  only  when:

a. A building  on the  abutting  side  is at least  five  (5) feet  from  the  property  line;  or

b.  Both  buildings  share  a common  wall  on the  side  property  line;  or

c. When  the  abutting  property  is undeveloped.  Otherwise,  a five  (5) foot  setback  is

required.

2. There  shall  be a minimum  setback  or one  (1 ) foot  for  each  foot  in height  of  any  building

abutting  a residential  District.  There  shall  be at least  a minimum  distance  of  thirty  (30)

feet  maintained  between  any  residential  dwelling  and  any  commercial  or industrial

stru  ctu  re.

B. MiNlMUM  DISTANCE  BETWEEN  STRUCTURES.  There  shall  be no less  than ten (10) feet

between  buildings  or structures  located  on the  Same  lot, tract,  or parcel.

C. PRIVATE  STREETS.  All non-dedicated  streets  or private  drives  shall  be a minimum  oF

twenty-four  (24)  feet  In width.

about:blank 4/15



7/24/23,  1:07  AM

ARTICLE  XIV. - DEVELOPMENT  STANDARDS

Truth  or Conseq  uences,  N M Code  of Ordinances

Sec. 11-14-1.  - General  Development  Standards.

All lots,  tracts,  buildings  and  structures  in the  City  shall  be developed  in accordance  with  this  Article

and  other  related  provisions  of  this  Code.  All development  standards  of  this  Code  shall  apply  to each  lot,

tract,  or parcel  independent  of  all other  lots,  tracts,  or  parcels.

Sec. 1114-2.  - Standards  For Districts.

District Lots:

Minimum

.!

Setback

I
! Yards:

iMinimum

imsetback

Yards

Minimum

6' or  O'*

5' or  O'*

5' or  O'*

* As permissible  per  Section  11-14-3  and  11-1  4-4.

about:blank 1/15



';!/25/23,  10:55  PM Truth  or Consequences,  NM Code  of ")rdinances

I
i 20 spaces  plus  I space
:
I for  every  100  spaces  or

' fraction  thereof  ori
I 1,000
I
I

1 of  every  8 accessible

parking  spaces  or

fraction  thereof

I

Over  1,000

The  designated  parking  spaces  shall  be located  so as to  provide  the  most  convenient  access  to

entryways  or to  the  nearest  curb  cut.

Sec, 11-12-3.  - Space  Criteria.

A. RESIDENTIAL  AND  LODGING  USES.

2.  Multi-Famijy  Dwellings  (three  (3) or  More  Units):  One  and  one-half  (1 %) spaces  per  dwelling

unit  shall  be provided.

3.  Boarding  Houses  and  Similar  Uses:  Two  (2) spaces  in addition  to one  (1 ) space  for  each

person,  resident  or member.

4.  Hotels  and  Motels:  One  (l)space  for  each  guest  room  in addition  to requirements  for

auxiliary  uses  such  as restaurants  or shops.

B. OFFICES  AND  PERSONAL  SERVICEESTABLISHMENTS.

1.  Professional  Services-(Medical  and  dental  offices,  barbers,  hairdressers,  and  similar

uses):  One  (1 ) space  for  each  two  hundred  fifty  (250)  feet  of  gross  floor  area.

2.  Small  Office  Establishment-(Law,  accounting,  engineering,  and  real  estate  offices):  Two

(2) spaces  plus  one  (1 ) space  for  each  three  hundred  (300)  square  feet  of  gross  floor  area.

3.  Large  Business  Offices-(Banks,  telephone,  electric  companies,  and  other  similar  offices):

One  (1) space  for  each  company-owned  vehicle,  in addition  to one  (1) space  for  each  three

hundred  (300)  square  feet  of  gross  floor  area.

4.  Low  Volume  Service  Establishment-(Dry  cleaning,  equipment  rentals,  small  and  large

item  repair  shops  and  simiiar  uses):  One  (1 ) space  for  each  three  hundred  (300)  square

feet  of  floor  space.

5.

about.blank 2/6



7/25/23,  10:55  PM Truthor  Consequences,  NM CodecfOrdinances

i 9'

j

I
91 

i
I i

I
I
I

I-i
:22' I
II

I

l-
' I 2' 24'Parallel

Parking

A parking  space  is further  defined  as having  ingress  and  egress  to  a public  street  without  moving  any

other  automobile.  Ingress  and  egress  to  an alley  is permissible  only  for  a single  family  or  duplex

dwelling.  All other  parking  must  ingress  and  egress  to  a public  street.

pii  curb  cuts  require  approval  from

the  designed  Zoning  Administrator.

Sec.  1312-9.  - Construction  Standards.

All parking  spaces  and  areas  provided  under  the  provisions  of  this  Code  shall:

A.  Be paved  with  asphalt,  double-penetration  chip-seal  or  other  appropriate  surface  as

approved  by  the  designated  Zoning  Administrator.

B.  Afford  adequate  drainage.  A drainage  plan  will  be required  for  major  developments,

including  parking,  as determined  by  the  designated  Zoning  Administrator,  and  said  plan

must  be  approved  by  the  City  Commission  prior  to  issuance  of  a building  permit.

C.  Have  bumper  guards  where  needed.

D.  Be provided  with  necessary  space  and  aisle  safety  markings.

about:blank



@Stantec
Stantec  Consulting  SersAces Inc.

3831 E. Lohman Ave, Suite 200, Las Cruces  NM 88011

May  5, 2023

Attention: Traci Alvarez,  ASsistant  City  Manager
City  of  Truth  or Consequences

505  Sims  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

Dear  Ms. Alvarez,

Reference: Review No. I for City Development Review  Services  for  Wyona  Street  (Condominiums)

I have reviewed the new development (Wyona Condominiums)  along with the City Department  Staff and  the
following  are comments  from  that  review.

Project  Information:

Address:

Developer:

Zoning:

Type:

Flood  Zone:

Wyona  Street

AGNS  Construction

R-3

New  Condominiums

AE

General  Comments:

'1 ) Once approved by the City of Truth or Consequences,  building plans  need to be approved  through
CID.

Zoninq  and  Planninq  Comments  (CONDITIONAL  - APPROVED):

Enqineering  Comments  (CONDITIONAL  - APPROVED):

1 ) Tract  7 labeled  on plans/Lot  121abeled  on Survey  Plat  need  to verify  which  and needs  to be
labeled  as an easement.  Need  to verify  what  type  of easement  it is for.

2 ) Maintain  positive  drainage  away  from  building.

Utility  Comments  (CONDITIONAL  - APPROVED):

1 ) Arnie  Castaneda  -  Water/Wastewater  Director  (Conditional  Approved  - 5/2/23)

a)  2 inch  water  connection  must  have  a 2 inch  master  meter  with  vault  and  lockable  cut  off  valve

on the  city  side  and  gate  valve  on  the  customer  side.  Install  to AVWVA  standards.

b)  Sewer  connection  must  be  connected  to a minimum  6inc  sewer  line  (not  shown).

c)  Sewer  connections  must  have  double  cleanouts  on customer  side  accessible  to customer.

Install  to AWWA  standards.

2)  Bo Easley  -  Electric  Department  Director  (Approved  4/27/23)

Desiridn.  -imh comn'iun:t't  in minci



May 5, 2023

Traci Alvarez,  Assistant  City Manager

Page 2 of 2

Reference:  ReviewNo.1forCityDevelopmentReviewServicesforWyonaStreet(Condominiums)

a) Install  5 pad  mount  transformers.
b) The  transformer  pads  will  need  to be higher  than  the  house  foundations

Solid  Waste  Comments  (N/A):

Flood  Commission  Comments  (APPROVED):

1 ) Travis  Atwell  -  Flood  Director  (Approved  -  4/25/23)

Fire  and  Emerqency  Comments  (N/A):

Impact  Fees:

' FixtureT  e ' Quantit  ' Cost  er Fixture  Unit _ ..Toees  '

Water  Closet 96 $150 $14,400
Lavatorv 96 $150 $14,400

Bathtub/Shower 24 $150 $3,600

Kitchen  Sink 24 $150 $3,600

Clothes  Washer 24 $15Q  . ...__ _ _____  $3,600

Total  Fixtures 264 $"150 per  Fixture  Unit $39,600"

"This  amount  could  be impacted  by previous  developnent  fees  paid.

Impact  Fees will  be offset  by  WA/SW/Streets  Dev.

Thank  you,

Stantec  Consulting  Services  Inc.

Wesley  Hall

Proiect  Manager
Direct:  575-805-6009

Email:  Wes!ey.hall@stantec.com

Water  Lse  Est. $16,275.00

Sewer  Line  Est. $24,000.00

Street  Improv.  Est. TBD

Design  wttli  :=omrnunty  in mirid



Rick  Dumiak
705 Charles
Truth  or Consequences  NM

Good  morning  Mayor  and  Commissioners;

am here  to comment  on a few  different  items  this  morning.

I find  it very  discouraging  to see  city  and  county  vehicles  ignoring  our  traffic  laws,  and

when  those  in authority  ignore  the  law  how  can  we  expect  the  average  citizen  to follow

the  traffic  laws?

Stop  signs  seem  to  be only  suggestions  as rolling  stops  are  far  more  common  than  a

full  stop  in TorC.  Speed  limits?  They  don't  seem  to exist,  especially  on Main  and

Broadway  between  7-8  AM  during  the  week.  Post  Street  is turning  into  a drag  strip.

With  our  city  in such  dire  financial  shape,  we  could  easily  put  more  dollars  in the

general  fund  with  a much  more  aggressive  traffic  enforcement  policy.

A well  known  fact  is that  Camel  Back  casino  in Cuyamungue  NM  was  largely  paid  for

with  revenue  from  almost  constant  traffic  enforcement  on 84/285.  It was  and  still  is well

known  that  you  do  the  speed  limit  in Cuyamungue  or  you  get  a ticket.  TorC  should  be

no different.

Speaking  of  traffic  laws,  ever  since  construction  started  on the  800  block  of  Wyona,

traffic  on Post  St has  increased  well  over  1 50%.  The  workers  are  in a hurry  to get

somewhere  so the  speed  limit  on Post  is not  adhered  to at all and  the  stop  signs  on the

side  streets  are being  ignored.  A lot of  local  residents  walk  on Post  every  day  and  as

there  are  no sidewalks  we  are  Torced  to  walk  in the  roadway  and  someone  is going  to

get  hurt  or killed  if nothing  is done  about  the  speeding  on Post  St.

I had  previously  suggested  when  the  project  on Wyona  was  being  discussed  that  stop

signs  needed  to be  installed  on Post  St. and  since  work  on the  development  began,

Post  St. has  only  become  more  dangerous  for  local  residents  and  pedestrians.

I urge  you  to have  stop  signs  installed  on the  corners  of  Van Patten  and  Post  and

Wyona  and  Post,  currently  the  only  stop  sign  on Post  or any  other  cross  street  is on

Austin  (Bullocks  parking  lot),  afier  that  stop  sign  Post  is becoming  an almost  perfect

1/4  mile  drag  strip.  Installing  two  additional  stop  signs  will  slow  traffic  down  on Post

down  especially  if there  is enforcement  to  go along  with  the  signage.

Since  I am  talking  about  the  development  on Wyona,  I urge you to table  item Fl on
todays  agenda  as our  own  code  of  ordinances  will  be ignored  and or broken if you hear
this  item  today.



Our Code  of Ordinances  is very  clear  regarding  variances  and under  Chapter  15,
section  4 5-8, Subdivision  Code  the procedure  for  a variance  is clear  and specific.

Sec.  15-8  Variances

Item  B. Required  Findings

Before  recommending  approval  of a variance  to the Planning  and Zoning  Commission,
the City's  Zoning  Administrator  shall make  the following  findings  of fact.  These  same
findings  must  be made  by the Planning  and Zoning  Commission  before  it may
recommend  for approval  to the City  Commission.  The  same  Tindings  must  be made  by
the City  Commission  before  it may  approve  a subdivision  with variances  and must  form
the basis  of its decision  when  acting  on an appeal  regarding  a variance.

If you hear  item F1 today  you will be ignoring  the required  procedures  that  state  the
variance  request  must  be heard  by the Ptanning  and Zoning  commission  prior  to
submittal  to the city  commission.

In addition  according  to todays  packet  it is stated  that  item Fl provides  the following
documentation;
Site plan,  Development  standards  and Public  Hearing  Notice.
I guess  2 out of 3 of is okay?

The site plan that  is included  in todays  packet  is not a site plan but a "Grading  and
Drainage  plan"  this  plan does  not show  the items  required  of a site plan per Sec.
11-14-10  that  defines  what  a site plan is and lists 7 items  that  must  be on a site plan.

The submitted  "site  plan"  in todays  packet  does  not meet  the 7 items  required  of a site
plan including  but not limited  to the locations  and dimensions  of all parking  facilities,
turning  spaces,  drives,  aisles  and landscaping.

Again  I urge you to table  item Fl until all procedures  are followed  to the letter  of the law.

Finally,  why  do we have  selective  enforcement  of our local  laws and ordinances?
There  is no camping  permitted  in Rotary  Park  without  special  permission,  yet For the the
last 5 days  there  has been  a person  camped  out under  one of the pavilion's  at Rotary
Park. I have  called  dispatch  5 different  times  and nothing  has been  done.

When  I called  on the 4th day  dispatch  told me "he has no where  else  to go" and made  it
sound  like I was in the wrong!  My friends  tried  to sleep  in their  camping  van in the dirt lot
by the  dirt  dam several  months  ago and they  were  chased  out by PD but this person
gets  a pass  for 5 days,  if that's  not selective  enforcement  I don't  know  how else  to
define  it.

Thank  you;

Rick Dumiak



Public  Comment  of  Ron  Fenn,  316  N. Foch  St. T or C July  26,2023

The  recent  conveg  of  a Cormnittee  to study  and  ultimately  order  the  ttaansfer  the  judicial  powes  of

the Municipal  Court,  regarding  Municipal  Codes,  to the  Magistrate  Court  was  done  illegally  and  in-

advisably  due  to its  lack  of  Public  participation  (as usual)  and  violations  of  the State  Statute  that  allows

it  and  the  NM  Constitution's  Article  In  Disttibution  of  Powers.

Since  the Magistrate  Court  is a higher  judicial  body  with  higher  stantiartis  and  requirements  it  is very

unlikely  that  code  enforcement  will  take  the "quaiity  of  life"  issues  sudi  as; passable  sidewalks,  to that

higher  court,  or that  citizens  will  be given  the considerationthey  ently  get  fromthe  lower  court.

The  Committee's  violation  of  the Open  Meetings  Act  is currently  under  review  by  The  Office  of  the

Attomey  General.

Under  T or C's  Commission/Manager  form  of  governmentThe  People  are the  Executive  Branch

equivalent  to "Mayor"  while  mayor  Forrister  is a commissioner,  with  limited  mayoral  duties,  so

along  with  mayor  pro-tem  Hechler,  made  up 2 members  of  the  "governing  body"  where  the  Statute  35-

14-1  B allows  for  only  one. Their  appointed  public  members  were;  City  Manager  Swingle  and  former

commissioner  Francis  Luna.  Thus  the voting  committee  was  stacked  with  former  of  Police  Chief

Rodriguez  creating  an overwhelming  5-2  advantage  inwhat  Francis  Lunatestified;  "-this

committee.-.and  public  hearing  is merely  a formality"  also  ".-the  municipal  court  is going  to close",

This  was  a predetermined  based  onthe  fraudulentmake  up  of  the  Committee.

NM  Stat  § 35-14-1  G (2021)  provides  for  a reversal  of  the  process  andretention  of  the  Municipal  Couri

with  a Petition  of  "at  least  twenty  percent  of  the  registered  voters  who  voted  in  the  last  municipal

election for the office of  fhe mayor". (ennphasis added)

Attorney  Rubin.  who  with  the City  Clerk,  has stopped  the  lega}process  for  Petitions  NM  Stat  EB 3-1-5

(2019)  J. ironically  using  the  argument  that  "The  City  of  Ttuth  or Consequences  is not  a Mayor  Elected

form  of  govemment-"  ".-out  Mayor  is appointed,  not  elected-  Therefote,  l cannotve  how  many

signaturesareneededforMr.Fenn'spetition...  supportingthefactthatmayarFatershouldnot

have  acted  as an elected  Mayor  and  that  the Executive  Branch  committee  member  should  have  been

filled  by  the  only  member  of  the  T or  C public  that  has acknowledged  and  acted  as Co-CEO  of  the City

of  Truth  or Consequences,  namely  Ron  Fenn.

Thank  you,

Attached  are  upporting  this  accusation:

July  11,  2023  Letter  of  verification  for  5 signatories  representing  100%  of  the  votes  cast  for  mayor

Forrister.

The  Petition

Rubin  Letter



Airuintiu  Frirri.s;fu

I%.lqy(Hz

Roll'!-latltler
4%uri Pro-%nt

A4arry  Jo Fund

Coiuuilssloiier 505 Signs St,

Trutli  ar Cozisaquences,  New Me,vico  87901
P: 57!}-894-667,1  # F: 575-894-7767

Lllllll!I.fufi'ltllllaPg

Deslti5i Milehail
Ct>mnilssioiiqr

She% thrrMsem
Cuniiulssioiiar

..4ixgta Gonr,tdas

Clt,la rWtimigar

,2na

New Mexico Statutes Chapter 38, Magistrate and MumilpaJ Courts % 36-14-1.
Municipal  court;  creatlon

G. Any rminicipaiity  that  has passed  an ordinance  designatirig  the magistrate  cocirt of
the county  in which the municipality  is located  as the court  having  jurisdiction  over
municipal  ordinances  may re-establish  the municipal  court  as the coiirt  having

2binsdiction over municipal ordiriances through the following procedures:

(1 ) the goverriing  body of the m<inicipatity  may pass an ordinance  rescinding  the
designation  that was made  pursuant  to Subsection  B of this section; or

(2) following  receipt  of a petition  signed  by at least twenty  percent  of the registered
voters  who voted iri the last municipal  eledion  for the office  of mayor:

(a) convene  a municipal  ordinance  jurisdiction  advisory  committee  pursuant  to
Subsectiori  B of this sectioii  that shall  make  a report  and recommendation,  if any, to the
governing  body of the municipaiity;  arid

(b) the governing  body  shall indicate  its assent  to re-establishment  of the muiicipal
court  by ordinance.

3-1-6, F'et!tloris; examinations of signatures; purging; Judicial review, (2007) is
attached  hereto  and  made  a part  hereof,

Page !  of  2



July  'l 1, 2023

A semnd  Petition to re-estabfish  the  Municipai  Court  was  submitted  to my office  on
June  28,  2023  by Ron  Fenn  (oopy  of  petition  attached  hereto  and  made  a part  hereof).
A voter  registration  list  has  been  provJed  to me by the  County  Clerk's  Offioe  and  the
verification  of  signatures  was  peformed  by  me, Angeia  A. Torres,  on June  28, 2023.

Registered  Voter  Signatures:
4. Ron  Fenn,  3'f6  N Foch,  T or  C, NM  87904:  Mr. Fenn  is a registered  voter  within

the  Municipality  of  Truth  or  Consequences.

2. Ray Downs,  418 Locual  T or  C, KM 8781:  Mr. Dows  @ a regred  voter
dhin  the Munaltty  ofTnith  or  Consequenoes.

3. 8usan  Crow,  711 Kopm,  T or  C, NM  87901:  Ms. Crow  is a registerm  voter
mthin the Mumipal$  ofTndh  or Conspirlyipnmq

4. Ariel  Dou@herty,  1680  Caballo  Road,  T or  C, NNl8790t  Ms. Dougherty  6  a
registered voterwtthin  the Murm$ality  oFTruth os Cutiyqusncw.

5. Charges  Vanqelder,  207  8.  Arrowhead,  T or  C, NM  87901:  Mr.  Vangekmr  is a
regmem  voterwUhin  the  Munity  dTruth  or  .

l am  verifying  that  flie  five  (5) signatures  listed  above,  as  and  provded  on Mr. Fer'm's
petition  are  registered  voters  within  the  Municipatity.  However,  the  New  Mexico  State
Statute§35-14-1  (2}stetes:foHowingveceiptofapebfionsignedbyatleastkenty
percentoffhe  regfsteredvofers  who  votedin  ffiO  lastmunicipalekAon  forefie
office  ofmayor  The  City  of  Truth  or  Consequenoes  is nota  Mayor  Elected  form  of

:.:,,:,',,,,  WeareaCityManager/CityCommmsionformofgovemment,andour
H.!' -' -aa' ,IS  appointed, not elected. Tl)erefore, I mnnot  verify how many signatures  are

' Mr. Fenn's  pefition,  and  as  explained  in the  attached  mer  fmm  our  City

,,-3:AN;!%%en thatthe cikdoes nothold elecfions forfhe office of fflO Mayor, it§ 35-14A  (2) applies.'

A-nge- la-A.  Torres,  CMC,   Clerk

Page2of2



:4Li  ! i : UH:

We,' tl'xe undersiped voters oftAH $  'of 'Truth or Consequences, NM, her! 'pm!qUhe

1) Rescitid  by Ordinanee.G=(

Ordingn3,@  742

AN ORDiN,JICE  !!MBNDING  THE  CITY  OF TRUTH  01 CONSRQUENCgS  MUNtCu'Al,  COThJ OF ORtXNANCES

ay

(a) convene  a new  legal  jurisdiction  committee  ptirsuant  to § 35-14-1  (2021)  B and

(b)  governmg body  shal!  indicate  ns assent to re-estabiishmem  of  the  rmrtJcipai  eom
by ordinance

- DATE Print  Name P_rintAddr_ess 8ignabi_re t
zl*s-J-- tlr -  _ _ i  A f"  J I  # /')   "%.

'YmpJ '-/Yes  FfNAi_  _______.7/&  N  f@Get  ,)( K- >
 - -  - -V-  -  - -  -

/,  /-,,/- A..r  - i '?'l  -s  -  ffi  .  s. iza..  t.  l_ _ii_  rs..  6 ";H-7A-.,.-7,:L- --,.,"
'j!/  /   /  )'d_ /  1-  ffif"'  l  fi  I  _ /  J //  I   f'lj  J/  /  sJ l  !'!i  [-f)l  j[ffijl  IIA  #  kVrA  Ji' /  fl  jlaa  Il'JJ   Jl'!I'  l  Jzl_  S
r  /  W/  "n i....../...U  '...'.....!./  €&"  %f  }.Th...!!a...-  '7. "  -dffi  lffl  If  Ip  Y  %_'l'@'%l  @ Ill  %J   r  ]ll_  _r %W  =  r  /-  a-'?  1

-'tJL-jet -!, '-aA-h-a.-i.l-</siy-AIJah
-' -==-=----'--=s=l

- '?  <.  keb!%aj7!_ i;[---TJJ-iAw-  '.
' -"'7-

(.1;t!/11 -',"Vv  5aQ's  -= '5"1/ lmsr  sr 'Z>"-o"-""-'/'--
*"]-!io -'-','-'7-"-;-"-' j%.,  .  .  -  __ _

'- {  '7"=  a- - - ' - "  - }-'-

6=/2 € /a,i '75usbo  C.h :(_C( b  *r-a  5"<_ _ __ # g_-::T  .. ... ..
-" !""-""7:"-'=

-=-""I-  =---
-%=  a"'-'o""""  --'-  -

X-=----  - ------a--- ----X-=----
=X-----=- '------=-'S  "

-=-=X  --------- - "--------=-X'-
----------'\-  - -------X-
' - --=S-

-- - - -  . ---  -  - i___  ;__  ,,i,  -_ ,   - -__-_-  -

S
-   -' -  ' -- - -  -- - ---  - -X

'%l% -X----'-
-S  -=a----  -- a'-'X---  -

f %'4(i6ea€ioii

NOT!CEx  Anypersonoranymunicipaloreoytyofficialknowinglyvioiatingtheprovisionsofthissectiori,

kiioily  providm- & or causittB  to be provided any raise onmtion  on a petition or f'ora,qainz a xi@'oatute or
othexmse signing  a petition  when  tnat person  kpows  the person  is not  a qualifi-ed  ejector  in the municipality  is

g,uilty of a fourth da@'ee felony. NMSA  § 3-1-5. 0.

R e-Establisbuetit of Municipal  Court Page L   of l



STATE OF NEW  MEXIC0
COU-NTY OF SIF.RRA

l,R9#aJFrAj"!  doherebycerttfytkiatthesignaturesappearmgontheftonthereof
were signed  in my presence; that to the best of iy  knowledge  an d belief  each such sigriature  is genuine
and that  the person go isgning  is a qualified  eleaor  m the county  ned  on this page.

a"III)Signed

* l"  l-  "  

0:/'a  ; o i, , a % , :. . 4 ) r at ,  % 



July 6, 2023

City  of  Truth  or  Consequ  ences
505 Sims Street

Truth or Conseq uences, New Mexico  87901
City (57- 5) 894= €367- 3 = F-ax (6-7- 5) 894 -7- 767

g@zld  Ferui
316 N, Foch Street
Truth  or Consequen ees, NM  87901

D ear Mr. Fenn,

Your  Sei@@n d P etitton  to Re=Establish  tlie Munieipal  Court  dated June 28, 2023 has been
referrea  to ine by t}ie City  Cimk.

AS you are aware, the City  reeertt!y pursued  a lengt!'iy,  time<onsuming  procedure  to enact
an Or6iriance  designating  the Magistrate  Court  of  E+ierra County  as having  jirisdiction  over
City  (rdiriances.  The Ordinance  was approved  By t}iei,

TIie City Itas no authority  to challenge  the New &iexico  Suprenie Court, Fu'i'ther, it is

}iig}'iiy  unlil<ely thiat tlie City Commission  *ouid  desire to re=co  ence t}ie process of
resciridixig  tlie-Ordinance,  especially  so soon after its recerit  enactrn ent.

Oiven  tliat  tl'.ei City  does not liold  elections  fo-r tixe office  of  tlte mayor,  it is uriciear w!xetTher
§35=14-1  (CT) (2) applies,

Based upori the foregoing,  ttie City  Clerk  axid I feel t}iat we l';ave x'io authority  to tai<e action
wtth  respect to yoxir Petition.  We will  made copies ot' our correspoudence  available  to the
City  Commission  and the public.

Very

Ja'  . Rtibin,  City  Attomey

JFR: sj!i
Cc:  City  Clerk

1



I am  going  to  share  a quote  with  you  guys  from  John  F. Kennedy.  History  is a relentless  master.  It

has  no present,  only  the  past  rushing  into  the  future.  To try  to  hold  fast  is to  be swept  aside.

This  city  is at a crossroads  right  now  with  development  and  what  we  are  trying  to  do.  If we  don't

embrace  it, and  we  don't  move  forward  with  development  and  the  plans  to  better  the  city,  we

are  going  to  be swept  aside.  That  is what  is happening.  All  of  the  infrastructure  is fai(ing,  and  we

all know  that.  It is very  obvious  as you  drive  around  town.  We  need  to  generate  new  ways  of  the

city  getting  revenue,  and  that  would  be by adding  houses.  We  have  teachers  that  are  coming  in,

and  these  teachers  have  nowhere  to live  so we  are  working  to  try  and  find  them  renta(s,  and  we

are  working  to  try  and  remodel  houses  to  get  them  in there.  Our  children  aren't  going  to  have

teachers  because  we  don't  have  housing.  The  idea  that  we  are  going  to  fight  development  and

fight  the  addition  of  housing  because  somebody  doesn't  want  traffic  on their  street  is ludicrous.

The  three  culverts  that  are  on Marshall  are  18  inches.  Those  3 culverts  have  the  combined

square  inch  diameter  of  972  inches.  They  have  been  holding  back  and  diverting  the  water  to  the

Rio Grande  for  years,  even  decades  with  no incident.  We  had  the  big  flood  in 2020  that  flooded

Williamsburg,  and  we  had  the  big  flood  for  the  3 day  event  that  risked  overflowing  the  Rio

Grande.  Neither  one  of  those  events  that  those  culverts  didn't  handle  and  divert  the  water

down  that  drainage  canal  into  the  Rio Grande.  The  culvert  that  we  put  in is 3422  inches  in

diameter.  That  is 3.5  times  the  size  ofthe  system  that  has  been  in the  work  and  has  been

working  for  decades.  All  of  the  mistruths  and  all of  those  things  can  be addressed  by giving  me  a

call  or  meeting  with  me  to  talk  with  me.  We  can  make  changes,  if  need  be,  to  my  plan  so that

we  make  sure  that  we  touch  all the  marks.  If I miss  something,  I am  willing  to  work  with  you

guys  100%,  but  the  idea  that  we  can  just  stop  development  because  someone  doesn't  want

traffic  on their  street  is ludicrous.

Nate  Stephens



'a".EIl

Comments for Variance  Request  for  Side  Setback  Requirements  800  Block  of  Wyona

During  City  Commission  meeting  and  July  26 2023

This  hearing  today  is invalid  for  two  reasons:

Reason 1: (mpmper  notice has been given for  the hearing. Sec 11-7-2 A. States that variance

requests  shall  be published  at least  fifteen  (15)  days  prior  to  the  date  of  the  hearing  in one

newspaper  of general  circulation  in the  city.  The  only  newspaper  in the  City,  the  Sierra  County

Sentinel,  ran  a Legal  Notice  for  the  hearing  on July  14,  2023  for  the  meeting  today,  July  26,

2023.  That  is only  a 12  day  notice.

Also,  George  Henson,  who  lives  closest  to  the  development  says  he did  not  receive  a certified

letter  announcing  this  hearing.

Reason 2: This matter  has not been presented to the Planning and Zoning Commission for
consideration  and  recommendation.  They  have  not  voted  on it with  a quorum  of  3 and  have  not

presented  the  City  Commission  with  a written  recommendation  within  its minutes  and  in a

special  letter  to  the  City  Commission  on all matters  per  Sec 11-7-2  D.

The  Planning  and  Zoning  Commission  needs  to  review  the  codes  and  building  plans,  including

those  for  the  bridge  that  dams  the  drainage  ditch,  and  to  put  in writing  that  it believes  whether

or  not  that  granting  this  variance,  which  is needed  for  a re-subdivision,  will  ultimately  result  in

detriment  to  the  public  health,  safety,  or  welfare,  will  be materially  injurious  to  properties  or

improvements  in the  area  of  notice,  that  it upholds  the  spirt  and  intent  of  this  Code,  that  public

safety  and  welfare  will  be secured  and  substantial  justice  done,  that  it will  not  result  in the  City

being  caused  to  absorb  costs  over  and  above  those  typically  associated  with  subdivision

approval,  and  that  it will  not  cause  negative  impacts  on adjoining  properties,  properties  in the

area  of  notice,  or  to  the  public  well  being  -  then  after  that  when  these  recommendations  for  or

against  the  variance  are  sent  to  the  City  Commission,  only  then  can  the  Commission  rule  on  this

variance  request.

Furthermore,  as can be seen  by  my  public  comments  today,  the  developer  requesting  this

variance  does  not  give  a second  thought  about  following  codes,  and  Sec 15-8  states  that  "No

variance  shall  be granted  simply  because  the  subdivider  disagrees  or  does  not  wish  to  meet  the

goals, objectives or standards of this Code" and that granting a variance"Shall  not constitute  a

special privilege inconsistent  with the limitmions  on other  properties  in the area of  notice"



(:ITY  DI-  mti-rti  012 coxstotitxcts
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETINGDATE:July26,2023  Age'dahem#:'l

SUBJECT: PublicHearing/Discussion/Action-VarianceRequest800BlockWyona%SetbackRequirements
DEPARTMENT:  Community  Development

DATE  SUBMITTED:  July  20, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Traci  Alvarez

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE  ITEM:  Traci  Aivarez  Assistant  City  Manager

Summary/Background:

Property  is located  in the  R-3 Zone  requiring  a minimum  side  setback  of  L a.., a a .

Applicant  would  like  to  request  a variance  of  the  required  setback  for  potential  sale  of  individual  lots.

Recommendation:

Approve  or deny  Variance  request

Attachments:

*  Site  Plan

*  Development  Standards

*  Public  Hearing  Notice

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A
CficR  here tc. enter  text

Legd  Review  (City  Attorney):  Yes

I
ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  [)  City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to  enter  text.

pinalppproval:  €  City  Manager

::,:'_R.,le').,o_:J7u:,::li0.'_,n,:,Ni_5,.;ff:,jk"',1,,QrLeJ2{aq_i.ffiriK?t,#i@:Qo,irdi)i,Ria;ntc7a_,:N'cOo4ffis,:ffiffi:;e"6'i4Bav":,",,,,"",.H,7i-,":';ll:V t"Y  .."  09    ,,ai  ilj  'i  - ,,"'A, ,'-, ,."'  , ''r'=,,  ";ni  ,,a  ,  ,"  a ":  ,,"a  ,' 'a"""'""'ban

"""a"'c'n"0a:'a'n:;'n:p!q'Oe"::ae"';'a'o'oa' " ;e"fDea"'r$"':aa:'aTaiW:ai" u"""""Th"'!'a)'a'e"'ar'*'a:"" " r"'a'::J'i"";:a': ""' =  0'J'a"'a'c':ar'a"" "',:""" ' ,-,,,,')"'-,' "o'a"':" """"a' i"' :"""' (' a' "
:fa!i%-i'N'aai.!j'A""<IC::ffi5!:'d!#-y;'2-i(a;!2i-J:.':';l:a'_';<'.:-i''::':""""i-'i':""('.-'-::'(i:iia+-_f:':"::t2.."a)'.':'=')2'-"-).J,iso%i":""i';'%'i"-.l_h"



7725/23, 616  PM Truth  or Consequences,  NM Code  of Ordinances

Sec. 11-7-2.  - Hearings  of  the  Planning  and  Zoning  Commission.

A. %mfflfflWWfflffldffl$ffi@fflmm  A PubliC NOtiCe far Conditional USe Permitsi Special USE

Permits,  Level  Ill Home  Occupation  Permits,  Annexations,  Change  of  Districting,  ,

or Amendments to this Code, shall state the time and place of the public hearing, 8888

Legal  Notice  appeared  in Sierra  County  Sentinel
on July  14  2023  for  hearing  changed  to July  26 2023;  only  12  days

B. Requirementofnoticetoproperffowners.

1.

George

Henson,
closest
home
to the
development
says  he

did not
receive  a

letter

cxclucling  public

right-of-way,  of  the  area  proposed  to  be changed.  Whenever:

i. A change  of Districting  is proposed  for  an area  of  one  block  or less

ii.  An application  is For a Conditional  Use,  Special  Use,  Variance,  or Level  Ill home

occupation  permit.

2.  Whenever  a change  in Districting  is proposed  for  an area  of  more  than  one  block,  the

procedure  stated  in the  preceding  paragraph  shall  be following  except  that  property

owners  shall  be advised  by  first  class  mail.  If a notice  by  first  class  mail  to  an owner  is

returned  undelivered,  City  staff  shall  attempt  to discover  the  owner's  most  recent

address  and  shall  remit  the  notice  by  certified  mail,  return  receipt  requested,  to  that

address.

3. Notice  shall  be mailed  not  less  than  fifteen  (15)  days  prior  to  the  required  public

hearing.

4.  Notice  of  the  proposed  hearing  date,  time,  and  location  shall  be placed  on the  subject

property  fifteen  (1 5) days  prior  to  the  required  public  hearing.

5. Fees and  costs:  The  applicant  shall  bear  the  cost  of  mailing,  envelopes  and  publication

of all notices  and  shall  provide  the  maps  and  property  owner  information  to  the  City

staffin  a timely  manner.  The  City  staff  shall  calculate  the  costs  of  mailing  and

publishing  and  require  payment  prior  to publishing  the  notice  or sending  out  the

mailed  notices.  The  application  form  shall  specify  the  manner  and  format  in which  the

mailing  list  (property  owners)  shall  be delivered  to  the  City  staff.  The  City  staff  may

charge  an additional  fee  as specified  by Commission  Resolution  for  doing  the  research

C.

required  to create  the  property  owner  list.

aboutblank



7/25/23,  6:16 PM Truth  or Consequences,  NM Code  of Ordinances

amwamiaai  dldb  ba  mmffl fflma% MwawfflwJxi

D. aq*imafffl%fflwamAama.i,

The  hearing  is taking  place  during  a regularly  scheduled  City
Commission  meeting.  Is there  to be a quorum  of 3 of  the  Planning
and  Zoning  Commission  present?  Will  they  be able  to review,  or
have  they  already  reviewed  plans  for  the  development  in question?
Will  they  be able  to make  a recommendation  in writing  to the  City
Commisssion  before  it makes  its final  decision?

about:blank



STATE OF NEW  MEXICO
Pf'll  INTV  n €  QI € QDA

County  .

Video: rr

phonic:
Pin: 945  7:

day, Augi

2:50 p.m.

orable  h

MURPHY.
/s/  Jaim
JAIME
Attorne

Represenf
JaimeI
P.0.  Dr

Truth  o

NM 8790
575.89

Fax: 575
Pub.:  Ju

This
www.p

a
STATE(
COUNT'
SEVENi
TRICT  (

NO:  D-7

JUDGE
cedes  (

IN THE
EST  ATI

BYRO?

Nl

hlJl-f)

t-br  ir  ei(



7/25/23,  11:40  PM

Sec. 15-8.  - Variances.

Truth  or Consequences,  NM  Code  of  Ordinances

A.  Cause:  Where,  in the  case  of  a particular  proposed  subdivision,  it can be shown  that  strict

compliance  with  the  requirements  of  this  Code  would  result  in a substantial  or unreasonable

hardship  to  the  subdivider  because  of  exceptional  topographic,  soil  or  other  surface  or

subsurface  conditions,  or  that  strict  compliance  with  this  Code  would  result  in inhibiting  the

achievement  of  the  objectives  of  this  Code,  the  Planning  and  Zoning  Commission  may

recommend  and  the  City  Commission  may  approve  variances,  modification  or  waivers  or- this

Code's  requirements.

B. Required  findings:  Before  recommending  approval  of  a variance  to  the  Planning  and  Zoning

Commission,  the  City's  Zoning  Administrator  shall  make  the  following  findings  of  fact.  These

same

ilie  same  findings  must  be made  by  the  City

Commission  before  it may  approve  a subdivision  with  variances  and  must  form  the  basis  of  its

decision  when  acting  on an appeal  regarding  a variance.  Granting  a variance:

1.

2.

3.  Is justified  because  a physical  hardship  to  the  applicant  is caused  by existing  size  or

shape  of  the  lot,  by  existing  structures,  topographic  or physical  conditions  on the  site  or in

the  area  of  notice,  or if  a physical  hardship  to  the  applicant  would  result  from  strict

compliance  with  this  Code;

4.

5.

6.  Is not  contrary  to  the  requirements  of  state  law;

7.

C. Procedures  and  requirements:  The  following  procedures  and  requirements  shall  apply  to all

requests  For variances  under  this  Code.

1.  Requests  for  variances  and  the  review  fee  shall  be  submitted  in writing  prior  to or at the

time  oF request  for  preliminary  plat  approval.

2.

about:blank



7/25/23, 6:05 PM

ARTICLE  II. - ADMINISTRATION  OF THE CODE

Truth  or Consequences,  NM Code  at Ordinances

Sec. 11-2-1.  - Administrative  Official.

This  Code  shall  be administered  by the  Building  Inspector  for  the  City  until  a Zoning  Official  is

specifically  designated  by  the  City  Commission.  Throughout  this  Code,  "designated  Zoning  Official"  shall

mean  the  Building  Inspector,  or  a zoning  official  subsequently  designated  by the  City  Commission.

Except  as otherwise  provided  in this  Code,  the  designated  Zoning  Administrator  shall:

A.  Administer  and  enforce  this  Code;

B. Receive  applications;

C. Inspect  premises  for  Code  compliance;

D. Issue  permits  and  certifications;

No building  permit  or  certificate  of  occupancy  shall  be issued  by  the  designated  Zoning

Administrator  except  where  compliance  with  the  provisions  of  this  Code  have  been  met.

Sec. 11-2-2.

A.  Purpose.  A Municipal  Planning  and  Zoning  Commission  is hereby  established  for  the  purpose

of  interpretation  of  this  Code,  approving  certain  actions,  receiving  requests  for  modifications

to  this  Code  and  re-zoning,  and  making  recommendations  to  the  City  Commission  concerning

matters  pertaining  to zoning  within  the  City.

B. Administrative  review  and  interpretations.

1.  The  Planning  and  Zoning  Commission  shall  review  an administrative  action  of  the

designated  Zoning  Administrator  when  it is alleged  that  there  is an error  in the  order,

requirement,  determination,  or refusal  made  by  the  designated  Zoning  Administrator  and

reverse,  affirm,  or  modify  the  administrative  action.

2.  The  Commission  shall  interpret  this  Code  when  the  designated  Zoning  Administrator  is in

doubt  as to  the  exact  meaning  of  the  text.

3.  The  Commission  shall  interpret  the  Official  Planning  and  Zoning  District  Map  in

accordance  with  the  standards  set  forth  in the  Comprehensive  Planning  and  Zoning  Code

when  the  designated  Zoning  Administrator  is uncertain  as to  the  exact  boundary  of  a

District  shown  on the  Official  Planning  and  Zoning  District  Map.

C. bwffi.WQffi

1.

a

about:blank 1/3



'7/25/23,  6:05  PM Truth  or Consequences,  NM Code  or Ordinances

or any  other  land  use  consideration  within  the  planning  and  zoning  jurisdiction  of  the  City.

2.  Grant  final  approval  or  denial  of  a home  occupation  or conditional  use  permit  after  public

meeting,  provided  there  is not  an appeal  to  the  City  Commission  within  fifteen  (1 5) days  in

accordance  with  Article  7 of  this  Code.

D. Composition  of  the  Planning  and  Zoning  Commission.  The  Planning  and  Zoning  Commission

shall  consist  of  five  (5) members  each  to be appointed  by a simple  majority  of  the  City

Commission.  Eligibility  requirements  for  membership  shall  be established  bythe  City

Commission.  Members  shall  serve  staggered  terms  of  two  (2) years  each.  A recording

secretary  shall  be provided  to  assist  the  Planning  and  Zoning  Commission  by  the  City.  The

recording  secretary  shall  not  be a member  of  the  Planning  and  Zoning  Commission  and  shali

be only  responsible  for  those  duties  requested  by  the  Planning  and  Zoning  Commission  and

approved  bythe  City  Manager.

E. Organization  of  the  Planning  and  Zoning  Commission.  The  Planning  and  Zoning  Commission

shall elect a chairman,  vice-chairman,  and second vice-chairman  in July of each year, or as

required  due  to  unforeseen  vacancies.  They  shall  serve  for  one  (1) calendar  year  following

their  elections.

F. mffl$,

8888.  A member who abstains from voting on an issue is deemed to have not voted on the
issue.

(,,  fflffl  Jg,zi..  7$,... mmimisJ&J6wmi  iiiiaiag f&dmaaai  In considering  all requests,  the Planning

and  Zoning  Commission  shall  review  applicable  plans  and  determine  whether  the  request

will:

1.  Impair  an adequate  supply  oflight  and  air  to adjacent  property;

2.

3.  Increase  the  danger  of  fire  or  endanger  the  public  safety;

4.

5.

6.

7.  Constitute  a spot  zone  and  therefore  adversely  affect  adjacent  property  values.

All  actions  or recommendations  by  the  Planning  and  Zoning  Commission  shall

Findings  of  Facts  as to  the  impacts  of  the  proposal,  using  the  criteria  listed  in

through  7, above.

be based  on

numbers  I

about:blank 2/3



T/25/23,  6:05 PM Truth  or Consequences,  NM Code  of Ordinances

H. aTh*m%ffl

Sec. 11-2-3.  - The  City  Commission.

The  City  Commission  shall  make  all final  decisions  concerning  amendments  to  this  Code,  original

zoning,  re-zoning,  variances,  appeals,  and  special  use  permits,  and  subdivisions.

All actions  by the  City  Commission  shall  be based  on and  stated  as a Findings  of Facts  of  the  impacts

of  the  proposal,  using  the  criteria  listed  in Section  1-2-2  H1 through  7, above.  The  City  Commission  shall

review  each  of the  above  listed  factors  and  accord  each  factor  the  necessary  weight  on a case-by-case

basis  in making  its determination.

about:blank 3/3



ST  AFF  RECOMMENDED  PROJECTS

ID YEAR RANK PROJECT TITLE
I

CATEGORY

FuNDED  TO

DATE 2025
I

2026 2027 2028 2029

TOTAL  PROJECT

COST

AMOUNT  NOT

YET FUNDED PHASES?

2025 001

Emergency  Water  Distribution  Line

Replacement Water  - Water  Supply S 1,600,000.00 S 7,000,000.00 S 6,500,000.00 S 6,500,000.00 S S S 21,600,000.00 S 20,000,000.00 Yes

39246 2025 002 Cantrell  Dam Improvements

Water - Storm/Surface Water
Control S 825,000.00 S 500,000.00 S S S S 1,325,000.00 S 500,000.(X) Yes

38613 2025 003 Water Meter Replacement/Updgrade Water  - Water  Supply S 750,000.00 S 750,000.00 S 750,000.00 S S S S 2,250,000.(X) S 1,500,000.00 Yes

2(125 004 Sidewalk  Improvements

Transportation  -

Highway/Roads/Bridges S 212,910.00 S 708,159.02 S 336,910.72 S 303,060.33 S 407,554.70 '> 491,305.31 S 2,459,900.08 S 2,246,990.08 Yes

2025 005 Feasibility Study - Recreation/Green Space Other  - Other S S 85,000.00 S S S S S 85,000.00 S 85,000.00 No

40367 2025 006 Clancy  Force Main  Improvements Water-Wastewater S S 100,000.00 S 1,400,000.00 S S S S 1,500,00C).00 9 1,500,000.00 Yes

38581 2025 007 Soccer  Field Improvements Other  - Other S S 500,000.00 S S S S S 500,000.00 S 500,000.00 Yes

38538 2025 008 Police  Department  Renovation Facilities  - Administrative  Facilities S S S S S S S S Yes

36448 2025 oog City  wide  Drainage  Improvements Other  - Other S 100,000.00 S 800,000.00 9 1,000,(X)0.00 S 1,700,000.00 S 1,700,000.00 S S 5,300,000.00 S 5,200,000.00 Yes

40372 2025 010 Lee Belle  lohnson  Facility  Improvements Facilities  - Other S S S !) S S S S Yes



CITY  4T  T[)UTtl  O[)  (;0!%l!tOU[j'% € tS
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

"  W 3Bendartemx: F.2MEETING  DATE:  August  9, 2023

SUBJECT  : Acknowledge  Regular  Lodgers  Tax  Advisory  Board  Minutes,  May  22, 2023.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMljTED:  August  4, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge  Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge  minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

SO.OO

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

Approved  For  Submittal  By;  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  g City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  liere  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  8-9-23



CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES

LODGERS  TAX  ADVISORY  BOARD

MINUTES

MONDAY,  MAY  22,  2023

REGULAR  MEETING

Regular  meeting  of  the  Lodgers  Tax  Advisory  Board  of  the  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences,  New

Mexico  to  be held  in the  City  Commission  Chambers,  405  W.  Third,  Truth  or  Consequences,

New  Mexico,  on Monday,  May  22, 2023  at 12:00  pm.

CALL  TO ORDER:

The  meeting  was  called  to  order  by  Vice-Chairman  Gina  Kelley.

ROLL  CALL:

Jake  Foerstner,  Chairman-  Absent

Gina  Kelley,  Vice-Chairman

Linda  DeMarino,  Member  -Absent

Victoria  Harrington,  Member

Jessica  MacKenzie,  Member

ALSO  PRESENT:

Angela  Gonzales,  City  Manager

Tammy  Gardner,  Executive  Assistant

Harleigh  Wilkins,  Assistant  Clerk

1.  APPROVAL  OF AGENDA:  Member  MacKenzie  made  a motion  to  approve  the  agenda  with

the  removal  of  items  B + E. Member  Harrington  seconded  the  motion.  Motion  carried

unanimously.

2.  APPROVALOFMINUTES:

a. Regular  Meeting  Minutes  of  March  27,  2023.

Member  Harrington  made  a motion  to  approve  the  minutes.  Member  MacKenzie  seconded

the  motion.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

3.  COMMENTS  FROM  THE  PUBLIC  (3 minute  rule  applies)

Cary  "Jagger"  Gustin:  He is reporting  from  the  Truth  or  Consequences  Advisory  Board,  in the

last meeting  there  was an application  for 515,000 additional  to work  on the city owned
fountain  and  the  Lodgers  Tax  board  approved  that  so the  work  on that  is ongoing.  He is in

contact  with  the  city  officials  that  are  now  in the  process  of  applying  for  a well  permit  and  then

a hold  harmless  agreement  for  the  private  property  owner  that  is next  door.  He was  also  told

b y the  city  officials  that  they  will  hold  over  those  Lodgers  Tax  funds  so they  won't  lose  that

money  for  the  coming  year.  The  welder  was  ready  to  go to  action  just  as soon  as they  have  a

permit  in place  and  the  City  Attorney  that  is on point  will  work  on an agreement  to  protect  the

private  property  owner  and  the  city  to  repair  the  parking  lot  that  is adjacent  to  the  city  owned

property.



4.  NEW  BUSINESS:

a. Discussion/Action:  Recommermation  for re-appointment  of Member  Gina Kelley

Member  MacKenzie  made  a motion  to  re-appoint  member  Gina  Kelley  to  the  Lodgers  Tax

Advisory  Board.  Member  Harrington  seconded  the  motion.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

b. Discussion/Update:  T or C/Sierra County Chamber  of Commerce 2022-2023

Lodgers  Tax Grant  Report  for  Interstate  Billboard  & Digital  Media  project.

Board  made  a motion  to  withdraw  this  item  until  July's  meeting.

c. Discussion/Update:  Sierra County Arts Council 2022-2023 Lodgers Tax Grant

Report  for  Website  Development  Maintenance  & Hosting.

Gina  Kelley  reported  the  following:  This is a report  that  tells  us the  projects  are

finished.  These  reports  are actually  something  that  our  City  Commission  asked  for

a few  years  ago about  two  commissions  ago.  They  asked  for  these  follow  up

reports  so that  when  people  come  back,  they  can report  to  us how  it went  if  there

is anything  they  would  like  to change  and then  that  way  we're  keeping  tabs  on

these  because  previously  they're  just  submitting  the  reimbursement  requests  to

Tammy,  we never  saw  them  or heard  back  from  them  on how  it went  so this  is

what  we're  doing  to  find  out  if  those  were  a success  and if  it was something  they

want  to do again  in the  future.  We  know  that  the  Arts  Council  website  is very

important  and the  work  that  they  do.

Board  Member  Harrington  made  a motion  to  approve  the  Sierra  County  Arts

Council  2022-2023  Lodgers  Tax  Grant  Report  for  Website  Development

Maintenance  & Hosting.  Board  Member  MacKenzie  seconded  the  motion.

Motion  carried  unanimously.

d. Discussion/Action:  Sierra County Arts Council 2022-2023  Lodgers Tax Grant

Application  for  the  Reprint  of  Mural  Brochures.

Cary  "Jagger"  Gustin  reported  the  following:  This  application  is to  reprint  the

Murals  that  are located  all around  the  downtown  area.  They're  8xl2xl4  sheets,

four  panels  per  side  double  gate  fold,  full  color,  delivered  folded  and with

updates  of  course  because  there  are new  artworks  up that  need  to be included.

The plan  is to print  5,000  brochures  on 100  gloss  stalks,  there's  a SIOO for tax and

shipping  so the request  is for !51,010.50.

Vice-Chairman  Gina  Kelley:  My  question  is this  is the  cost  for  the  printing  what

about  the  costs  for  the  updates?

Cary  "Jagger"  Gustin:  He will  be doing  that  for  us for  free,  he is on our  board  of

directors.

Member  MacKenzie  made  a motion  to  approve  the  Sierra  County  Arts  Council

reprint  of  the  Mural  Brochure  request  for  Sl,010.50.  Member  Harrington

Seconded  the  motion.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

e. Discussion/Action:  Sierra County Arts Council 2022-2023  Lodgers Tax Grant

Application  for  Website  Hosting  Domain  Name  Requisition.



Board  made  a motion  to  withdraw  this  item  until  next  July's  meeting.

f. Discussion/Update:  Geronimo  Trail Scenic Byway 2022-2023 Lodgers Tax Grant

Report  for  Update  Reprint  of  Hot  Springs  Brochures.

Vice-Chairman  Kelley  reported  the  following:  Took  a year  and  is finally  done  and

as soon  as it got  finished,  we  found  out  that  the  Fire  Water  now  takes  walk  in

soaks. We were awarded S330,070 last July to do 25 thousand  brochures.  We

could  not  afford  to  front  that  kind  of  money  and  then  get  reimbursed  by Lodgers

Tax  it was  just  not  financially  feasible  for  that  organization  to  get  that  much

money so I cut it down to SI0,000.  The other  thing  is that  we are finding  that

people  are  printing  too  many  brochures  when  you  get  25 thousand  brochures

printed  by the  time,  you're  three  months  into  the  year  they're  already  out  of  date

so you  update  them  for  the  following  year  and  as an example  I am sitting  on

probably  10,000  Geronimo  Trails  Byway  brochures  that  are  out  of  date.  I have

been  sending  them  the  stuff  that  is a little  bit  out  of  date  all over  the  state  to  the

visitor  centers  just  to  get  rid  of  them  because  we  already  have  new  ones  so this

should  not  have  been  applied  for  until  much  later  in the  year.

Member  MacKenzie  made  a motion  to  accept  the  report  from  Geronimo  Trail

Scenic  Byway  2022-2023  Lodgers  Tax  Grant  Report  for  Update  reprint  of  the  Hot

Springs  Brochures.  Member  Harrington  Seconded  the  Motion.  Motion  carried

unanimously.

g. Discussion/Action:  SCRAGS 2022-2023  Lodgers Tax Grant Application

1.  Discussion/Update:  2022-2023 Lodgers Tax Grant Report

Vice-Chairman  Kelley  Reported  that  the  Fiscal  year  for  the  agenda  should

have  been  2023-2024  for  this  item.

Megan  Holden  from  SCRAGS  reported  the  following:  The  rock  and  gem  show

was  a huge  success.  The  attendance  was  largely  due  to  the  Lodgers  Tax  boards  support  of

advertising.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  The  one  comment  that  I would  make  is that  we  had people  coming  to

the  visitor's  center  that  were  attending,  unfortunately  everybody  that  I talked  to  was  staying  in

Elephant  Butte  because  T or  C was  sold  out.  That  is an issue  that  we  knew  was  going  to  be a

problem  when  they  first  came  to  us with  these  dates  because  it's  peak  season  in T or  C

everybody  is sold  out  anyway  so we're  not  certain  that  it is actually  putting  heads  in beds  in T

or  C, it's  putting  heads  in beds  everywhere  else.  February,  March,  April  are  our  busiest  months

especially  March  and  spring  break.

Megan  Holden  from  SCRAGS:  So, I did  specifically  ask  on the  door  slips  whether  they  stayed  in

T or  C I'm not  sure  if people  who  answered  would  make  the  distinction  between  T or  C and

Elephant  Butte  but  I did  specifically  ask  T or  C and  that  is where  the  numbers  came  from.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  There  are  people  who  would  really  love  to  see  this  event  moved  maybe

to  the  beginning  of  the  Rock  and  Gem  Show  season  before  we  can get  really  busy.  Now  you're

in the  end,  right?



Megan  Holden  from  SCRAGS: We're  in the  end  of  the  natural  migration,  one  of  the  reasons  we

chose  the  date  we did is to be in line  with  the  current  establish  shows  because  it makes  it easier

for  vendors  who  are out  of  state  to  travel  between  the  shows.  So, kind  of  the  natural

progression  is the  gigantic  Tucson  show  in February  and  then  they  come  to Deming,

Albuquerque  and then  now  us. Our  week  was  sort  of  available  as far  as shows  there  is no large

established  show  the  last  weekend  in March  so it seemed  like a great  time  to do it. Now  that

we have  the  established  time  period,  Ithink  it is also good  for  the  public  and the  mineral

collectors  who  are kind  of  in the  mindset  of  going  to  the  different  shows  but  there  is also a

balancing  act  that  is why  we added  the  special  events  to  our  show  to  bring  people  the  general

public  for  example  to  us. We added  the  activities  for  kids  the  Safire  panning,  the  gold  panning,

the  wheel  of  fortune,  we had the  presentations  and the  field  trips  those  are both  pretty  unique

not  all of  the  area  shows  have  those  and Ithink  it paid  off  because  we had great  draw  and like I

said in the  report  so many  people  were  just  thrilled  to have  the  local  event.  We were  all

stopped  and thanked  for  how  much  fun  it was  and for  how  it was  free.  After  the  fact  the  local

businesses  were  incredibly  grateful.  Dan was  stopped  several  times  by business  owners  to

thank  him and myself  when  I was  going  to  restaurants,  they  were  sold out  of  all sorts  of

ingredients  so we definitely  provided  a lot  of  extra  business  to  the  locals.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  The other  comment  that  I got  that  the  vendors  said that  they  sold  more

at our  event  than  in Deming.

Megan  Holden  from  SCRAGS: I know  yes, I was  blown  away  by that  and Albuquerque,  they  had

amazing  shows.  Like I said in the  report  there  was  one  vendor  that  said  on Saturday  they  had

the  best  day ever  that  they  had ever  had and they  have  been  to 70 shows  including  some  of  the

huge  shows  in Tucson  that  have  been  established  for  50 years  plus  so they  were  so thrilled  and

so we  want  to do the  same  thing  next  year  we've  talked  about  adding  just  a few  vendors.  I did

want  to ask the  thing  I brough  up at the  end about  the  §280.00  allocated  to digital  ads whether

or not  I can use that  for  Facebook  it was  actually  a Facebook  ad through  New  Mexico  Magazine

technically  a digital  ad Ijust  wanted  to get  permission  to  use that.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  Is that  for  this  past  year?

Megan  Holden  from  SCRAGS:  Yes

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  Your  request  was  originally  for  digital  advertising,  right?

Megan  Holden from SCRAGS: That particular  S280 line item yes.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  Well  Facebook  is digital.

Megan  Holden  from  SCRAGS: Yes, but  I just  wanted  to make  sure.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  Is it something  that  you  have  already  submitted  for  reimbursement?

Megan  Holden  from  SCRAGS: No but  I will  do it in the  next  day.

Vice  Chairman  Kelley:  You need  to do it like  today.

Tammy  Gardner  Executive  Assistant:  I have  been  working  with  them,  I just  told  them  that  it

would  probably  be a better  idea  if  they  want  to reallocate  what  they  didn't  spend  on one  line

item  that  I would  ask you  guys  because  I'm not  real  sure  how  it falls  in the  category.  More  than



likely  why  she's  asking  is because  there  is probably  a line  item  for  Facebook  and  then  a line  item

for  digital  ads.

Megan  Holden  from  SCRAGS:  And  the  money  specifically  allocated  to New  Mexico  Magazine  so

this  would  using  an additional  line  item.

Member  MacKenzie:  I want  to  thank  you  for  this  report  it is just  spot  on and  easy  to  read,  all of

the  appropriate  attachments  so thank  you.

Member  MacKenzie  made  a motion  to  accept  the  report  from  SCRAGS.  Member  Harrington

seconded  the  motion.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

Megan  Holden  from  SCRAGS:  We  are  requesting  money  for  printing  post  cards  and  posters  and

for  the  graphic  design  that  is associated  with  that.  Last  year  because  we  didn't  make  our

request  until  September  SCRAGS had to pay for about  S400 worth  of printing  and doing  it all in

one  large  batch  will  save  you  and  us a quite  a bit  of  money  so that  is why  we're  requesting  the

money  now  and  that  will  cover  7,500  post  cards  and  500  posters,  you  had  talked  about  printing

too  many  postcards  and  with  the  brand  new  event  it was  hard  to  know  how  many  to  print  out

but  out  of  the  5,000  we  printed  I only  have  about  50 left.  I was  told  that  people  saw  a poster  in

a gas station  in Arizona.  I am sending  them  out  to  the  rock  shops  and rock  shows,  and  rock

clubs  as well.

Vice-Chairman  Kelley:  Can I ask  why  you're  not  applying  for  anything  else  at this  time?

Megan  Holden  from  SCRAGS:  Well  because  we  are  a fairly  new  show,  we  need  to  think  about

whether  we  want  to  change  our  strategies  at all. Like I discussed  in the  report  we're  making

some  small  adjustments  but  we  wanted  to  give  it a little  time  to  figure  things  out  but  I did  have

a question  along  those  lines  about  when  we  should  reply,  and  how  often  do you  guys  meet?

Vice-Chairman  Kelley:  We  meet  every  other  month  so our  next  meeting  is in July.  If you  do

want  to  do New  Mexico  Magazine  again  you  will  want  to  get  in there  around  the  same  time

frame  as you  did  last  time.  I wouldn't  much  past  September.

Megan  Holden  from  SCRAGS:  We  can  definitely  get  a lot  of  the  quotes  in hopefully  by  July

definitely  before  September.  So, is it alright  ifI  submit  things  in stages  like  we  did  last  year  the

request  or  do you  prefer  to  have  it all at once?

Member  MacKenzie:  Ilike  to  have  it all at once  because  you  are  a really  big  ask so that  just

makes  it clearer  for  us.

Member  Harrington:  I agree  and  then  one  thing  I would  change  on your  questionnaire  is where

is says  "did  you  stay  overnight  in T or  C?" I would  ask "did  you  stay  in Elephant  Butte?"  right

below  it and  that  way  we  kind  of  get  that  situated.

Vice-Chairman  Kelley:  Another  thing  I would  put  is ask them  where  they  are  from.  But  nobody

else  does  this  so we  just  like  having  that  information.

Megan  Holden  from  SCRAGS:  Should  we  aim  for  the  moon  again  as far  as increasing  advertising

we  appreciate  you  taking  the  risk  on us before  but  Ithink  that  we  proved  ourselves  at least

once  and  we  want  to do it again.



Vice-Chairman  Kelley:  Ithink  that  you  should  just  come  to us with  what  you  think  is

appropriate,  our  concern  is that  you ran out  of  space  and  so how  much  can you organically

sustain  because  it was pretty  packed  in there  on Saturday.

Megan  Holden  from  SCRAGS:  We  actually  have  an idea  for  flow  to make  it a little  better  we  are

going  to put  the  food  trucks  out  back.  So instead  of  a kind  of  bottle  neck  inside  we'll  bring  the

food  trucks  out  back  and  that  will  also help  the  outdoor  vendors.  We will  have  the  baker  up

front  but  the  food  trucks  out  back.

Vice-Chairman  Kelley:  I really  like  that  you  did a deep  dive  into  what  worked  and what  didn't

and  that  you have  said well  now  we"re  not  going  to do that  next  year  because  you  don't  see the

payoff.

Megan  Holden  from  SCRAGS:  The numbers  that  surprised  me were  the  number  of  people  that

stayed  for  more  than  two  nights,  only  about  40%  of  the  attendance  filled  out  the  door  slips  and

of  course  somebody  from  the  same  party  could  have  filled  out  more  than  one  door  slip but  90

said they  stayed  over  one  night  in T or C, 83 for  two  nights,  and 229 for  more  than  two  nights.

That  indicates  to me that  for  planning  a 3 night  trip  you  want  to do that  ahead  of  time  so

advertising  3-4 months  I think  would  really  help  out  bring  in more  people  for  longer  stays.  So

that  is why  we  would  like  to start  earlier  with  New  Mexico  Magazine  and some  of  the  other

publications.

Member  MacKenzie  made  a motion  to  approve  the  tax  grant  application  from  SCRAGS for

51,000  to  print  post  cards  and  posters  for  the  2023-2024  fiscal  year.  Member  Harrington

seconded  the  motion.  Motion  carried  unanimously.

5.  COMMENTS  FROM  THE BOARD

No comments  from  the board.

6.  COMMENTSFROMSTAFF

City  Manager  Gonzales:  Hello  everyone  I am the  new  City  Manager  and I look  forward  to

working  with  you  guys.

7.  ADJOURNMENT

Vice-Chairman  Kelley adjourned  the meeting.

PASSED AND APPROVED this 24'h day of July 2023.

lake Foerstner,  Chairman



CITY  Ol-  T[)UTtl  O[)  (:.0!%S[0U[f%(,[%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

"'  ;%ertdaztemx: F.3MEETING  DATE:  August  9, 2023

SUBJECT:  Acknowledge  Regular  Library  Advisory  Board  Minutes,  July  31, 2023.

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  August  4, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  City  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

Acknowledge  Minutes.

Recommendation:

Acknowledge  minutes.

Attachments:

Minutes

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

90.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

None.

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  g City  Clerk  € Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  liere  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  []  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  []  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  8-09-23



Minutes  of  the  Library  Advisory  Board  Meeting,  Monday,  July  31,  2023

The  meeting  was  called  to order  at 5:30  p.m.  by Vice-Chairman  Michael  Bankson.  A quorum

being  present,  it was  decided  that  the  meeting  should  proceed.

Present  were:  Vice-Chairman  Michael  Bankson,  Board  Members  Terie  Hafner,  Brendan  Tolley,

and  Priscilla  Spitler,  and  Library  Director  Pat  O'Hanlon.  Board  Chairman  Angie  Torres  was  not

able  to attend,  and  is excused.  Also  present  was  one  guest,  Community  Services  Director  O.J.

Hechler.  The  agenda  for  the meeting  was  approved;  the  motion  to approve  was  made  by

Brendan  Tolley  and  seconded  by Terie  Hafner.  The  minutes  of the  last  regular  meeting  were

approved  as  read,  motion  to  approve  made  by  Brendan  Tolley,  and seconded  by  Mike

Bankson.  The  affirmative  votes  on both  motions  were  unanimous.

COMMENTS  FROM  THE  PUBLIC:

*  None

REPORTS:

*  Board  members:  Priscilla  Spitler  has been  asking  people  in the community

whether  enough  interest  might  be found  to re-establish  our  Friends  of  the  Library

support  group.  Priscilla  feels  that  there  is, in fact,  sufficient  interest,  and  would

like  to take  on the  project.  She  will  also  do some  research  regarding  whether  it

is possible  to re-activate  our  original  non-profit  papers,  or whether  we  will  need

to start  over.

*  Friends  of the  Library:  No further  report.

*  Library  Foundation:  The  current  value  as shown  on the  June  30, 2023  statement

is $23,215.55.
*  Director's  report:  1.)  We  still  do not  have  telephone  or Internet  service  at the

new  Branch  location;  however,  Facility  Management  Supervisor  Dave  Johnson

reports  that  Tech  Support  has been  working  in the building,  so we  will  wait  to

hear  from  them.  2.)  The  issue  with  the  City's  GoDaddy  account  has  not yet

been  solved.  City  Clerk  Angela  Torres  is working  on a solution  to that  problem.

3.) The  Annual  Report  for  this  year  has  been  completed  and  will  be submitted  to

the  State  Library  tomorrow,  August  1, 2023.

OLD/UNFINISHED  BUSINESS:

@ None.

NEW  BUSINESS:

@ The  library's  Three  Year  Strategic  Plan  has  been  approved,  as read,  and  wili

be filed  with  the State  Library  tomorrow,  August  1, 2023.  The  motion  to

approve  was  made  by Brendan  Tolley  and  seconded  by Mike  Bankson.  The

affirmative  vote  to approve  was  unanimous.

There  being  no further  business  to come  before

Brendan  Tolley  and  seconded  by Terie  Hafner.

the  meeting  was  adjourned  at 6:02  p.m.  The

Monday,  October  30, 2023.

Respectfully  submitted,

Michael  Bankson,  Vice-Chairman

Pat  O'Hanlon,  Library  Director

the  Board,  the  motion  to adjourn  was  made  by

The  motion  was  approved  unanimously,  and

Board's  next  regular  meeting  is scheduled  for



€ IIY  (F  It)UTt-l  O[)  € 0!%IS[_0U[!% € ,[%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

-' ?' _Agertda Item #: F.4
MEETING  DATE:  August  9, 2023

1.

7k
SUBJECT:  July  2023  Accounts  Payable

DEPARTMENT:  Finance

DATE  SUBMITTED:  August  1,  2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Silke  Kapela,  Accounts  Payable

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Consent  Calendar

Summary/Background:

According  to  Sec. 2-28  of  the  Municipal  Code  related  to  Publication  of  expenditures:

Each month  there  may  be published  a summary  of  expenditures  made  during  the  preceding  calendar  month,

which  shall  include  a list  of  the  total  expenditures  during  the  month,  the  amount  spent  in connection  with

each  budgetary  item,  and  a summary  of  all receipts;  provided,  however,  that  the  publication  mentioned  in

this  section  shall  be made  only  at  the  discretion  of  the  Commission  if  it shall  deem  such  publication

necessary  in the  public  interest.

Recommendation:

Approve  the  Accounts  Payable  summary  for  July  2023

Attachments:

*  End of  Month  Accounts  Payable  Report  by Fund

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance): Yes

All Funds Summary  is a total  of  S 7,467,203.22

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

N/A

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  g City  Clerk  [g Finance  €  Legal  g Other:  Silke Kapela,  Account  Payable

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSiON  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. N/A  Ordinance  No. N/A
Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  8-9-2023



Accounts  Payable  Transfer  Sheet  - 2023-2024  FY

Post  Date  Ending:  717,  m3,  7/14,  7/21,  7/28

$43,661.18 $37,169.51 $19,237.51 $83,526.02 $183,594.22

$60.00 $330.00 $390.00

$187.13 $15,240.87 $2,31  7.67 $17,745.67

$1,590.62 $1,590.62

$4,998.73 $827.64 $5,826.37

$2,691  .79 $2,691.79

$0.00

$0.00

$600.00 $600.00

@gg.gs $26.73 $226.57 $353.25

$2,437.64 $100.00 $807.69 $2,394.18 $5,739.51

$100.98 $142,953.61 $143,054.59

$:314.10 $314.10

$0.00

$148.69 $148.69

$0.00

$0.00

$5,475.00 $5,475.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$540.75 $540.75

$0.00

$5,150,771.51 $1,284,350.37 $6,435,121.88

$0.00

$3,251.25 $3,251  .25

$20,642.97 $20,642.97

$0.00

$24,052.03 $12.41 $24,064.44

$1,421.10 $1,421.10

$3,306.86 $15,311.41 $719.52 $1 ,305.41 $20,643.20

$27,454.95 $241,454.87 $60,925.41 $8,478.39 $338,313.62

$22,427.89 $223.13 $19,228.17 $9,992.21 $51  ,871  .40

$66,058.07 $4,832.57 $35,015.45 $3,637.54 $109,543.63

$27,487.11 $298.71 $6,i54.50 $11,567.58 $45,507.90

$0.00

$2,237.54 $3,193.30 $2,653.56 $8,084.40

$39,056.57 $992.52 $199.70 $123.80 $40,372.59

!$166.62 $133.66 $300.28

$258,526.92 $337,621.49 $5,150,771.51 $1 ,448,886.33 $271  ,396.97 $0.001-3__r,asr,zo:i.l

101

201

209

211

214

216

217

260

293

294

295

296

298

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

320

321

360

370

380

403

501

502

503

504

505

506

507

508

509

600

Fund

Description
Fund  Totals

7/7/2023 7/13/2023 7/14/2023

General

Local  Government  Corrections

State  Fire

Law  Enforcement  Protection

Lodger's  Tax

Street  Renovation

Municipal  Recreatton

Fiscal  Recovery  Funds

Veterans  Wall  Perpetual  Care

State  Library

Municipal  Pool

PD-GRT  Fund

PD-Donations

Electrical  Construction

Veterans  Memorial

SJOA  - Grants

Capital  Improvement  General

Captial  Improvement  Joint  Utility

Golf  Course  Improvements

USDA  -Sweeper

USDA-Wastewater

R&R-Emergency

R&R-Sewer

R&R-Airport

R&R-Water

CDBG  - Grant

CI Reserve-  Non  Capital  Equipment

Emergency  Reserve

USDA  Water  System  Improvements

Water  System  Improvements

NMFA  Projects

Water  Trust  Board  Projects

Community  Development

Pledge  State  Tax

Cemetery

utility  Office

Electric  Dept

Water  Dept

Solid  Waste

WasteWater

Solid  Waste  Landfill/Collection

Golf  Course

Municipal  Airport

Internal  Service  Fund

Grand  Total-Accounts  Payable

7/21/2023 7/28/2023

GRAND  TOTAL

TRANSFERS

Fund

Numbers

101

201

209

211

214

216

217

260

293

294

295

296

298

302

303

304

305

306

307

308

309

310

311

312

313

314

315

316

320

321

360

370

380

403

501

502

503

504

505

506

507

508

509

600



Truth  or Consequences

I hereby  approve  the  issuance  of  these  payments.

PAY  ABLE  APPROVAL

EOM  AP REPORT
By Fund

Payment  Dates 7/1/2023  - 7/31/2023

FINANCE  DIRECTOR  OR DESIGNEE DATE:

Vendor  Name

Fund:  101-  General

TYLERTECHNOLOGIES,INC.

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES,  INC.

TDS

Payable  Number

025-423775

025-423775

06182023

MIKE  TORRES DBA CD TECHN... 1010

T ALON  SEPTIC & POTTY SERVI... 1698

QUILL  CORPORATION

SILVERSKY,  INC.

31169824

483440-Sl

TURTLEBACK  PEST CONTROL,  ... 7835

VERIZON  WIRELESS

VERIZON  WIRELESS

SIERRA  COUNTY  SENTINEL

9938133835

9938133835

996

CITY UTILITIES C-D JUNE 2023

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,  ..INV  IUNE  2023-3

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,  ..INV  IUNE  2023-3

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,  ..INV  IUNE  2023-3

LASTING  PAWS PET MEMORIA...LC10391-l-0040

NM RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-06-30

NM RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-06-30

NM RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-06-30

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-06-30

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE  PPE 2023-06-30

NM RETIREE HEALTH  CARE  PPE 2023-06-30

NM RETIREE HEALTH  CARE  PPE 2023-06-30

NM RETIREE HEALTH  CARE  PPE 2023-06-30

NM RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-06-30

NM RETIREE HEALTH  CARE  PPE 2023-06-30

NM RETIREE HEALTH  CARE  PPE 2023-06-30

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE  PPE 2023-06-30

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE  PPE 2023-06-30

NM RETIREE HEALTH  CARE  PPE 2023-06-30

XEROX  CORP-OLD

XEROX  CORP-OLD

XEROX  CORP-OLD

XEROX  CORP - OLD

XEROX  CORP-OLD

XEROX  CORP - OLD  07072023

POLICARPIO  V BUST  AM  ANTE-...106.23

WILSON  & COMPANY,  INC. E... 117251

O'REILLY  AUTO PARTS, INC.  2162-120629

O'REILLY  AUTO PARTS, INC.  2162-120629

23-0706

338287

5/26/2023

78305

JAIME  F. RUBIN, LLC 78305

ARENAS  VALLEY ANIMAL  CLIN... 79644,  79813

07072023

07072023

07072023

07072023

07072023

CHRISTINE  ROMERO

WH PACIFIC, INC.

SIERRA  COUN'lY  TREASURER

JAIME  F. RUBIN, LLC

post  Date

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/07/2023

07/07/2023

07/07/2023

07/07/2023

07/07/2023

07/07/2023

07/12/2023

07/12/2023

07/12/2023

07/12/2023

07  /12/2023

07/12/2023

07/12/2023

07/12/2023

07/12/2023

07/12/2023

Description  (Item) Account  Number

FINANCE  ANNUALTYLERSUB...  101-1004-43815

POLICE DEPT ANNLIALTYLER  ... 101-1007-43815

GENERAL  OPEN Pa FY 22/23  101-1018-43780

IT SERVICE GENERAL  FUND  OP...101-1018-48598

RENT  AL OF PORT ABLE TOILETS..  101-1009-43465

IUMBO  PAPERCLIPS 101-1001-44606

OPEN Pa FY23/24  GENERAL  F... 101-1018-43815

TuRTLEBACK  PEST CONTROL  ... 101-1014-43403

POLICE DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  101-1007-43775

ANIMAL  CONTROL  OPEN Pa F... 101-1008-43775

OPEN Pa FOR FY 22/23  PUBLI... 101-1001-43740

GENERAL  FUND CYCLE C&D o... 101-1018-43780

ANIMAL  SHELTER OPEN Pa FY... 101-1018-43780

NM WORKFORCE  CONNECTI...  101-1018-43780

GENERALOPENPOFY23/24  101-1018-43780

CREAMTION  SERVICES

PPE 2023-06-30

PPE 2023-06-30

PPE 2023-06-30

PPE 2023-06-30

PPE 2023-06-30

PPE 2023-06-30

PPE 2023-06-30

PPE 2023-06-30

PPE 2023-06-30

PPE 2023-06-30

PPE 2023-06-30

PPE 2023-06-30

PPE 2023-06-30

PPE 2023-06-30

FLEET DEPT

FIN ANCE OFFICE

POOL

GOLF COURSE

WASTE  WATER

UTILITY  BILLING

101-1006-48598

101-1001-41226

101-1002-41226

101-1003-41226

101-1004-41226

101-1006-41226

101-1007-41226

101-1008-41226

101-1009-41226

101-1010-41226

101-1011-41226

101-1012-41226

101-1013-41226

101-1014-41226

101-1016-41226

101-1004-43465

101-1004-43465

101-1004-43465

101-1004-43465

101-1004-43465

101-1004-43465

OPEN Pa-LANDSCAPING  SERV... 101-1009-47415

ONCALLGRANTMANAGEME...  101-1010-48598

CORE CHARGE

ALTERNATOR

101-1007-47420

101-1007-47420

ANNUALFLOODPLAINMANA...  101-1010-48598

CONSTRUCITON  SUPPORT

STERILAZATION  REFUND

GRT

101-1010-48598

101-1099-34343

101-1000-43597

OPEN Pa FOR LEGAL  SERVICES.. 101-1000-43597

VETSERVICES  AND  ANIMALT...  101-1006-44607

Amount

10,828.99

10,828.99

4,717.91

1,175.42

1,000.00

12.41

243.76

1,075.24

205.10

123.06

244.47

8,053.95

36.68

31.11

380.29

860.72

149.45

43.87

154.68

337.15

120.67

1,119.78

113.11

100.18

96.74

294.00

121.99

77.30

174.60

204.66

91.61

242.25

30.21

147.54

158.50

64.79

900.00

4,805.69

40.00

276.53

5,000.00

6,465.05

25.00

401.20

4,869.60

210.50

8/  1 /  2023  9 38 37 AM Page 1 of 12



EOM  AP REPORT Payment  Dates:  7/1/2023  - 7/31/2023

Vendor  Name Payable  Number

AREN  AS V ALLEY ANIM  AL CLIN... 79885,  80145

ARENAS  VALLEY ANIMAL  CLIN... 80438,  80530

ARENAS  VALLEY ANIMAL  CLIN... 80554

JUSTICE  SYSTEMS, INC

JUSTICE  SYSTEMS, INC

JUSTICE  SYSTEMS, INC

JUSTICE  SYSTEMS, INC

1NV175527

1NV175527

1NV175527

1NV175527

PUBLIC  SAFETY PSYCHOLOGIC...  075-033

COPPLER  LAW FIRM, p.c. 12076/12082

ALARM  CONTROL  TECHNOLOG..30207  & 30206

SIERRA  VISTA HOSPIT  AL /  SIER... 57563C15467

WEX  BANK

WEX  BANK

WEX  BANK

QUEST  DIAGNOSTICS,  INC.

SIERRA  COUNTY  SENTINEL

SAMBA  HOLDINGS,  INC.

DAWN  SWEENEY

XEROX  CORP-OLD

XEROX  CORP-OLD

XEROX  CORP - OLD

XEROX  CORP-OLD

SHARE  CORP.

XEROX  CORP.

XEROX  CORP.

XEROX  CORP.

XEROX  CORP.

XEROX  CORP.

XEROX  CORP.

XEROX  CORP.

CITY UTILITIES

CITY UTILITIES

90211954

90211954

90211954

9204628066

1NVO1159106

07092023

07172023

07172023

07172023

07172023

239089

4495256

4495256

4495256

4495256

4495256

4495256

4495256

A-BJULY2023

JULY 2023

TASER  INTERNATIONALINC  INUS168402

TASER  INTERNATIONALINC

TASER  INTERNATIONALINC

NM  SELF INSURERS FUND

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE

TDS

1NUS168402

lNuSl68402

6302023

PPE 2023-07-14

PPE 2023-07-14

PPE 2023-07-14

PPE 2023-07-14

PPE 2023-07-14

PPE 2023-07-14

PPE 2023-07-14

PPE 2023-07-14

PPE 2023-07-14

PPE 2023-07-14

PPE 2023-07-14

PPE 2023-07-14

PPE 2023-07-14

PPE 2023-07-14

7182023

WINDSTREAM  CORPORATION  07242023

ANIMAL  CARE EQUIPMENT  & ... 113924

V ALLEY  VET SUPPLY

V ALLEY  VET SUPPLY

17363779

17363779

AM  AZON  CAPIT  AL SERVICES, l... IKNK-TV7-YHLW

AM  AZON  CAPIT  AL SERVICES, l... IKNK-TV7-YHLW

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,l...  IKNK-TV7-YHLW

AM  AZON  CAPIT  AL SERVICES, l... IKNK-TV7-YHLW

AM  AZON  CAPIT  AL SERVICES, l... IKNK-TV7-YHLW

8/1/2023  9'38'37  AM

%st  Date

07/12/2023

07/12/2023

07/12/2023

07/12/2023

07/12/2023

07/12/2023

07/12/2023

07/13/2023

07/13/2023

07/13/2023

07/13/2023

07/13/2023

07/13/2023

07/13/2023

07/13/2023

07/13/2023

07/13/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07  /18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/19/2023

07/19/2023

07/19/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/21/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

Description  (Item) Account  Number

VETSERVICES  AND ANIMALT...  101-1006-44607

VETSERVICES  AND ANIMALT...  101-1006-44607

VETSERVICESANDANIMALT...  101-1006-44607

ORCALE MAINTENANCE 101-1002-43770

INTERGRATED  IMAGING 101-1002-43770

FULL COURT  LICENSE 101-1002-43770

TAX 101-1002-43770

PSYCHOLOGICAL  EXAM FOR l... 101-1007-48598

FORJUNELEGALSERVICES20...  101-1000-43597

FIRE ALARM  MONITORING  op...  101-1014-47410

COLLECTION  DRUG TEST FEE ... 101-1004-48599

FUEL FOR VEHICLES/EQUIPM...  101-1007-43316

FUEL FOR VEHICLES/EQUIPM...  101-1008-43316

FUEL FOR VEHICLES/EQulPM...  101-1014-43316

SCREENING  & MRO FEE FY 23-...101-1004-48599

HELP WANTED  ADS - FY23-24-..101-1004-43740

SAMBA  DIVIN  REPORTS-NH  ... 101-1004-48599

CMCCENTERDEPOSITREFu...  101-1099-34348

LITILITY  BILLING 101-1004-43465

FIN ANCE  OFFICE 101-1004-43465

AIRPORT 101-1004-43  465

FACILITIES  DEPT 101-1004-43465

LINERS HD 38X58  TRASH BAGS.. 101-1009-44607

CLERKS OFFICE OPEN Pa FY23... 101-1001-43465

CITY M AN  AGER OPEN Pa FY2... 101-1003-43465

FINANCE  OFFICE OPEN Pa FY... 101-1004-43465

POLICE DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  101-1007-43465

PARKS DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  101-1009-43465

FACILITIES  DEPT OPEN Pa FY2... 101-1014-43465

MuNICIPALCOURTOPENPO...  101-1040-43465

GENERAL  FtJND CYCLE A&B  o... 101-1018-43780

GENERAL  FUND  OPEN Pa FY2... 101-1018-43780

TAX 101-1007-42310

TASER Instructor  Re-Certificat...  101-1007-42310

TASER Instructor  Re-Certificat...  101-1007-42720

DEDUCTIBLE  CLAIM PAYMENT...  101-1018-46732

PPE7/1/23-7/14/23  101-1001-41226

PPE7/1/23-7/14/23  101-1002-41226

PPE7/1/23-7/14/23  101-1003-41226

PPE7/1/23-7/14/23  101-1004-41226

PPE 7/1/23  - 7/14/23  101-1006-41226

PPE7/1/23-7/14/23  101-1007-41226

PPE7/1/23-7/14/23  101-1008-41226

PPE7/1/23-7/14/23  101-1009-41226

PPE7/1/23-7/14/23  101-1010-41226

PPE7/1/23-7/14/23  101-1011-41226

PPE7/1/23-7/14/23  101-1012-41226

PPE7/1/23-7/14/23  101-1013-41226

PPE7/1/23-7/14/23  101-1014-41226

PPE7/1/23-7/14/23  101-1016-41226

GENERAL  OPEN Pa FY 22/23  101-1018-43780

CITY MANAGER  OPEN Pa FY2... 101-1003-43775

SNAKE AND  REPTILE BUCKET5..  101-1008-44607

MICROCHIPS 101-1006-44607

WORMEZE  LIQUID  FOR oocs...  101-1006-44607

HANGING  FILE FOLDERS 101-1006-44606

LARGE DOG POOL 101-1006-44607

WIRELESS  DOORBELL 101-1006-44607

SM  ALL DOG POOL 101-1006-44607

STYPTIC POWDER 101-1006-44607

Amount

587.00

370.01

27.13

318.60

334.80

2,743.20

231.39

373.41

151.46

53.82

125.00

6,660.59

772.89

534.14

392.35

483.15

17.00

250.00

861.35

205.71

44.85

0.06

1,392.00

297.01

282.16

514.87

311.86

200.47

37.12

297.01

4,500.78

9.50

41.46

250.02

70.49

1,984.42

151.82

43.87

155.71

339.87

123.12

1,157.36

114.67

61.01

98.69

259.15

122.64

77.30

210.43

208.55

4,562.18

89.06

78.00

599.50

37.16

13.98

27.99

29.99

:ig.gs

4.99

Page 2 of 12



EOM  AP REPORT

Vendor  Name Payable  Number

SHARE CORP. 239659

SHARE CORP. 239659

SHARE CORP. 239659

SHARE CORP. 239659

SHARE CORP. 239659

SHARE CORP. 239659

NU-WAY  LAUNDRY  & CLEANE...  38523

TRANS  UNION  RISK & ALTERN...  485949-202306-1

DESERTGRAPHICSINC.  6711

XEROX CORP - OLD  7252023

XEROX CORP - OLD  7252023

XEROX  CORP - OLD  7252023

XEROX  CORP - OLD  7252023

XEROX  CORP - OLD  7252023

XEROX  CORP - OLD  7252023

XEROX  CORP - OLD  7252023

XEROX  CORP - OLD  7252023

XEROX  CORP - OLD  7252023

XEROX  CORP - OLD  7252023

XEROX  CORP - OLD  7252023

XEROX  CORP - OLD  7252023

XEROX  CORP - OLD  7252023

BRADY  INDUSTRIES,  LLC 8173400

BRADYINDUSTRIES,  LLC 8173400

BRADYINDUSTRIES,  LLC 8173400

TURTLEBACK  PEST CONTROL,  ... 8306

VERIZON  WIRELESS  9939685851

VERIZON  WIRELESS  9939685851

VERIZON  WIRELESS  9939685851

VERIZON  WIRELESS  9939685851

VERIZON  WIRELESS  9939685851

VERIZON  WIRELESS  9939685851

VERIZON  WIRELESS  9939685851

VERIZON  WIRELESS  9939685851

VERIZON  WIRELESS  9939685851

VERIZON  WIRELESS  9939685851

VERIZON  WIRELESS  9939685851

VERIZON  WIRELESS  9939685851

BANK  OF AMERICA  07-11-2023

PUBLICSAFETY  PSYCHOLOGIC...  075-034

SUPERIOR  WEED  AND  PEST LLC 1146

NM EDGE 11781

ARCHIVESOCIAL  INC.  228640

ROTARYCLUBOFTORC  6102,6138,6176,6212

TDS 7242023

CITY UTILITIES  C-D luLY  2023

WORKMED  OCCUPATIONAL  H... EMOO8015

SCRDA  07009023

Fund:  201-  Corrections

ADMINISTRATIVE  OFFICE OF ... 06302023

SIERRACOuNTYTREASURER  07012023

Fund:209  - Fire

CITY uTILITIES  C-D JUNE 2023

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,  ..INV  IUNE  2023-3

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,  ..INV  IUNE  2023-3

RRE PROGRAMS  SOFTWARE  232429

XEROX  CORP. 4495256

MEGAHERTZ  COMPUTER  CON... 71256

Post  Date

07  /26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07/28/2023

07/06/2023

07/27/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07  /18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

Payment  Dates:  7/1/2023  - 7/31/2023

Description(Item)  AccountNumber  Amount

LEATHER GLOVES MEDIUM  101-1009-44607  153.12

LEATHERGLOVESLARGE  1 €)1-1009-44607  160.80

WILDFIREANTDEHYDRATOR  101-1009-44607  290.70

REFLECTIVEVEST-3COLOR...  101-1009-44615  176.28

SAFETYGLASSES-EVERLITE  l01-1009-44615  76.20

REFLECTIVEVEST-3COLORL...  101-1009-44615  176.28

NU-WAY  CARPET SERVICES o... 101-1014-44607  98.10

TRANSUNIONTU  101-1007-43815  114.00

LIBRARYSTREETSIGNS12X18  101-1014-43403  159.96

GOLFCOURSE  101-1004-43465  97.25

FINANCEOFFICE  101-1004-43465  77.50

ELECTRICDEPT  101-1004-43465  68.39

FLEETDEPT  101-1004-43465  64.71

SOLIDWASTE  l01-1004-43465  30.22

POOL  101-1004-43465  28.11

PARKSDEPT  101-1004-43465  217.06

CLERKSOFFICE  101-1004-43465  206.11

CITYMANAGER  101-1004-43465  177.94

UTILITYBILLING  101-1004-43465  583.57

WASTEWATER  101-1004-43465  158.38

POLICEDEPT  101-1004-43465  217.09

MUNICIPALCOuRT  101-1004-43465  177.25

uRINALSCREENS/CASE  101-1014-44607  73.96

LARGE BLACK TRASH LINERS 3... 101-1014-44607  451.10

GLASS CLEANER / CASE 101-1014-44607  258.48

TURTLEBACKPESTCONTROL...  101-1014-43403  1,075.24

CITY CLERK OPEN Pa FY23/24  101-1001-43775  276.43

MUNICIPALCOuRTOPENPO...  101-1002-43775  194.04

CIT/  MANAGER  OPEN PO FY2... 101-1003-43775  231.85

FINANCE  OPEN Pa FY23/24  101-1004-43775  248.29

ANIMAL  SHELTER OPEN Pa FY... 101-1006-43775  109.99

POLICE DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  101-1007-43775  1,050.94

ANIMAL  CONTROL  OPEN Pa F... 101-1008-43775  125.33

PARKS DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  101-1009-43775  144.75

COMMUNITYDEVELOPEMENT...101-1010-43775  93.11

STREETS DEPTOPEN  PO FY23/...101-1011-43775  140.38

FLEET DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  101-1012-43775  85.32

FACILITIES DEPT OPEN Pa FY2... 101-1014-43775  127.26

NM ANIMAL  HUMANE  CONFE...  101-1006-42720  100.00

CERT. BY WAIVER  PSYCHOLOG...101-1007-48598  373.41

WEED  SPRAY - OLD BMX  TRACK 101-1009-47  415  758.63

NM EDGE FINANCE  CLASSES 101-1004-42720  490.00

SOCIAL MEDIA  ARCHIVING  su...  101-1001-43770  2,988.00

ROTARYCLUBOFTORCMEM...  101-1007-43770  240.00

GENERAL  OPEN Pa FY 22/23  101-1018-43780  149.00

GENERAL  FUND CYCLE C&D  o... 101-1018-43780  9,054.9!

PRE-ACADEMY  MEDICALASS...  101-1007-48598  599.36

SCRDA BILL FOR FY 23-24  101-1007-48599  59,656.50

Fund  101-  General  Total:  183,594.22

PAY DWI /COURT  AUTO/JUD  /... 201-1903-44805

OPEN Pa - CARE OF PRISONERS 201-1903-48710

Fund  201 - Corrections  Total:

60.00

330.00

390.00

FIRE DEPT CYCLE C&D OPEN ... 209-1603-43780

FIRE SOLITH STATION  OPEN p... 209-1603-43780

FIRE STATION  OPEN Pa FY23/...  209-1603-43780

ANNUAL  ACCESS/SUPPORT/U...  209-1603-43815

FIRE DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  209-1603-43465

INTERNET  SERVICE/NORTH  Fl... 209-1603-43775

112.87

32.29

41.97

2,722.00

3 34.14

54.19

8,'1/2023  9 38 37 AM Page 3 o[ 12



EOM  AP REPORT

Vendor  Name

CITY UTILITIE5

THE WALKER  AGENCY,  LLC

WINDSTREAM  CORPORATION

LYNN'S  LANDSCAPE

VERIZON  WIRELESS

BRAD  SPENCER

PETER BACA

JAMIE  SANDERS

DOUGLAS  KOHLER

DEE BROWN

NATHAN  MAULDIN

KAM  RALSTON

CITY uTILlTIES

Payable  Number

A-B IULY  2023

001774

07242023

528

9939685851

71723

71723

71723

71723

71723

71723

71723

C-D IULY  2023

Post  Date

07/18/2023

07/20/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

Fund:  211 - Law  Enforce  Prot

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

THE LINE, LLC

KALIFM  AN'S WEST, LLC

TASER INTERNATIONAL  INC

2029,  2016

2029,  2016

2029,  2016

2029,  2016

8129LR

IN US168402

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/19/2023

07/19/2023

Fund:  214  - Lodgers  Tax

UPLYFTING  SPIRITS, LLC 0630-23

ELITE MEDIA  GROUP  LLC DBA ... INV65395/1NV65402

07/12/2023

07/26/2023

Fund:  216  - Muni  Street

B & H OIL CO. 1UNE2023 07/13/2023

Fund:  293 - Vet  Wall  Perp

WILLIAM  KIRIKOS

WILLIAM  KIRIKOS

WILLIAM  KIRIKOS

07272023

07272023

07272023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

Fund:  294  - State  Library

TDS

XEROX  CORP

XEROX  CORP - OLD

VERIZON  WIRELESS

07012023

4495256

019308942,  019207653

9939685851

07/06/2023

07/18/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

Fund:  295  - Muni  Pool

TDS  06182023

CITY UTILITIES  C-D IUNE  2023

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE  PPE 2023-06-30

DEBRA  NORTHAM  06252023

KACEY POLANCO  07062023

XEROX  CORP. 4495256

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,  .. 17JUL2023

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE  PPE 2023-07-14

TDS  7182023

VERIZON  WIRELESS  9939685851

BANK  OF AMERICA  1042000314-7

CIT/  UTILITIES  C-D JULY 2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07  /06/2023

07/12/2023

07/12/2023

07/18/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/21/2023

07/26/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

Fund:296  - PD GRT

TASER  INTERNATIONALINC  lNuSl68402

WAC  UPFITTERS  10302

07/19/2023

07/27/2023

Description  (Item)

Payment  Dates:  7/1/2023  - 7/31/2023

AccountNumber  Amount

324.54

11 ,806.00

12 3.70

471.98

188.48

189.60

216.10

98.60

332.51

263.92

98.60

189.46

144.72

17,7  45.67

FIRE DEPT CYCLE A&B  OPEN P... 209-1603-43780

VFIS INSURANCE  7/1/2023-6/...  209-1603-46730

FIREDEPTOPENPOFY23/24  209-1603-43775

OPENPOFORMONTHLYCLE...  209-1603-47415

FIRE DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  209-1603-43775

PER DIEM  STATE FIREFIGHTER...  209-1603-42720

PER DIEM  STATE FIREFIGHTER...  209-1603-42720

PER DIEM  STATE FIREFIGHTER...  209-1603-42720

PER DIEM  STATE FIREFIGHTER...  209-1603-42720

PER DIEM  STATE FIREFIGHTER...  209-1603-42720

PER DIEM  STATE FIREFIGHTER...  209-1603-42720

PER DIEM  STATE FIREFIGHTER...  209-1603-42720

FIRE DEPT CYCLE C&D OPEN ... 209-1603-43780

Fund  209  - Fire  Total:

CONDOR  COMBAT  SHIRT LS Vl...  211-2003-44573

APEX PANTS  34X32  NAVY  EILE... 211-2003-44573

CONDOR  COMBAT  SHIRT SS V1...211-2003-44573

APEX PANTS 32X32  NAVYVILL...  211-2003-44573

POLICE ACADEMY  EQUIP FOR ... 211-2003-44613

TASER Instructor  Re-Certificat...  211-2003-42535

Fund  211-  Law Enforce  Prot  Total:

86.16

229.50

102.84

153.00

945.61

73.51

1,590.62

OPENPOFORLODGERSTAX...  214-2560-60725

CITY ADVERTISING-OPEN  Pa-F...214-2503-47597

Fund  214  - Lodgers  Tax  Total:

4,998.73

827.64

5,826.37

RED DIESEL FOR JUNE 216-4503-43316  2691.79

Fund  216 - Muni  Street  Total:  2,691.79

WILLIAM  HOLLAND  INTERNM...  293-5103-44810

IUANITA  BEAN INTERNMENT  ... 293-5103-44810

BILLIE WAYNE  YEUBINTERNM...  293-5103-44810

Fund  293  - Vet  Wall  Perp  Total:

INTERNET  SERVICE LIBRARY o...  294-5003-60834

LIBRARY  OPEN Pa FY23/24  294-5003-43465

XEROX OLD CONTRACT  FOR Ll... 294-5003-43465

LIBRARY OPEN Pa FY23/24  294-5003-43775

Fund  294  - State  Library  Total:

POOL OPEN Pa FY 22/23  295-4803-43780

POOL CYCLE C&D  OPEN Pa F... 295-4803-43780

PPE 2023-06-30  295-4803-41226

POOL PARTY REFUND  295-4803-34355

POOL PARTY REFUND  295-4803-34355

POOL OPEN Pa FY23/24  295-4803-43465

SWIMMING  POOL OPEN Pa F... 295-4803-43780

PPE7/1/23-7/14/23  295-4803-41226

POOL OPEN PO FY 22/23  295-4803-43780

POOL OPEN Pa FY23/24  295-4803-43775

POOLSHOCK  295-4803-44607

POOL CYCLE C&D  OPEN Pa F... 295-4803-43780

Fund  295  - Muni  Pool  Total:

200.00

200.00

200.00

600.00

ggigs

26.73

60.22

166.35

353.25

600.00

1 ,797.54

40.10

50.00

50.00

31.19

136.40

40.10

600.00

28.44

214.02

2,151.7;'

5,739.51

TASER Instructor  Re-Certificat...  296-2403-44613

PD UNIT  UPFIT  296-2403-80810

100.98

15,7  44.61

8," l  '  20  2 3 9 38 3 7 AM Page 4 of 12



EOM  AP REPORT

Vendor  Name Payable  Number

MELLOY  DODGE 36010

Fund:  298  - PD Donations

BANK  OF AMERICA 153416

Fund:  303  - Vet  Wall

WINDSTREAM  CORPORATION  07242023

Fund:  306  - CI Jt Uti

BURNS & McDONNELL  ENGIN...  149211-6

Fund:  315  - CI Reserve

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,l...  IXWR-RH6W-33HK

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,l...  IXWR-RH6W-33HK

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,l...  IXWR-RH6W-33HK

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,l...  IXWR-RH6W-33HK

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,l...  IXWR-RH6W-33HK

Post  Date

07/28/2023

07/27/2023

07/26/2023

07/12/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

Fund:  320  - USDA  WATER  SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

BANKOFTHESOUTHWEST  2001210282  07/14/2023

BANKOFTHESOUTHWEST  2001210282  07/14/2023

WILSON  & COMPANY,  INC. E... 112981/115873/116720/117...  07/21/2023

SMITHCO  CONSTRUCTION  INC. PAY APPLICATION  7&8  07/21/2023

Fund:  360  - NMFA  PROJECTS

WILSON  & COMPANY,  INC. E... 117541

Fund:  370  - WATER  TRUST  BOARD  PROJECTS

WILSON  & COMPANY,  INC. E... 117319

WILSON&COMPANY,lNC.E...  117431

Fund:403  - Pledge  State

NEW  MEXICO  FINANCE  AuTH...  070123

NEW  MEXICO  FINANCE  AuTH...  070123

NEW  MEXICO  FINANCE  AUTH...  070123

NEW  MEXICO  FINANCE  AUTH...  070123

NEW  MEXICO  FINANCE  AUTH...  070123-0

Fund:  501-  Cemetary

CIT/  uTILITIES  A-B 11JLY 2023

HOT  SPRINGS CEMETERY  ASS... 07102023

Fund:  502  - Util  Office  - Pool

TYLERTECHNOLOGIES,INC.  025-423775

CITY UTILITIES  C-D IUNE  2023

NM  RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-06-30

TYLERTECHNOLOGIES,INC.  025-422954

POSTMASTER  07112023

PITNEY  BOWES INC.  3317556549

XEROX  CORP. 4495256

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE  PPE 2023-07-14

ST APLES CONTRACT  & COMM...  7377928684-000001

ST APLES CONTRACT  & COMM...  7377928684-000001

ST APLES CONTRACT  & COMM...  7377928684-000001

ST APLES CONTRACT  & COMM...  7377928684-000001

ST APLES CONTRACT  & COMM...  7377928684-000001

ST APLES CONTRACT  & COMM...  7377928684-000001

07/12/2023

07/12/2023

07/12/2023

07/07/2023

07/07/2023

07/07/2023

07/07/2023

07/12/2023

07/18/2023

07/20/2023

07  /06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/12/2023

07/12/2023

07/12/2023

07/18/2023

07/20/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

Description  (Item)

POLICE UNIT-3

Payment  Dates:  7/1/2023  - 7/31/2023

AccountNumber  Amount

296-2403-80810  127,209.00

Fund  296  - PD GRT Total:  143,054.59

DARE SUPPLIES 298-2103-45607

Fund  298  - PD Donations  Total:

314.10

314.10

VETERANS  WALL  OPEN PO FY... 303-4703-43775

Fund  303  - Vet  Wall  Total:

148.69

148.69

ELECTRIC RATE STUDY  306-6103-48598

Fund  306  - CI Jt Uti  Total:

Ubiquiti  LBE-5AC-GEN2-US  Lit... 315-8001-10136

VIVO  Black  1,000ft  bulk  Cat5e,...315-8001-10136

Cable  Matters  uL Listed  25-Pa...  315-8001-10136

Ubiquiti  Univeral  Antenna  Mo...  315-8001-10136

Cable  Matters  10-Pack  Low Pr... 315-8001-10136

Fund  315  - CI Reserve  Total:

5 475.00

5,475.00

279.60

89.09

68.70

58.70

44.66

540.75

USDA MSD  Water  Improveme...  320-6603-90905

INTEREST  DUE 320-6603-90910

ENGINEERING  SERVICES MSD... 320-6603-80860

M5D  WATERLINE  CONSTRUCT...  320-6603-80860

Fund  320  - USDA  WATER  SYSTEM  IMPROVEMENTS  Total:

5,128,689.65

22,081.86

133,697.10

1,150,653.27

6,435,121.88

ENG SERVICES ROADWAY  IMP...  360-7009-80847  3,251.25

Fund  360 - NMFA  PROJECTS  Total:  3,251.25

PROFESSIONALSERVICESBOO...370-7008-48598  15,752.10

ENGINEERING  SERVICES CANT...  370-701!)-80847  4,890.87

Fund  370  - WATER  TRUST  BOARD  PROJECTS  Total:  20,642.97

NMFALOANPYMTTORC18  403-1203-12918

NMFALOANPYMTTORC19  403-1203-12919

NMFALOANPYMTPPRF5652  403-1203-12952

NMFA  LOAN PYMT  PPRF-4967  403-1203-12967

INTEREST  & ADMIN  FEES FOR ... 403-1203-90925

Fund  403  - Pledge  State  Total:

690.58

7,598.71

8,612.15

7,150.59

12.41

24,064.44

CEMETARY  CYCLE A&B  OPEN ... 501-1803-43780  421.10

HOT  SPRINGS  CEMETERY  CON...  501-1803-47  415  1000.00

Fund  501  - Cemetary  Total:  1,421.10

UTILITY  BILLING  ANNUALT/LE...502-3601-43815

UTILITYBILLINGOFFICE  CYCLE..502-3601-43780

PPE 2023-06-30  502-3601-41226

TfLER  PAYMENTS  HARDWARE...502-3601-43770

POST  AGE UTILITY OFFICE OPE... 502-3601-43735

UTILITY  OFFICE PITNEY sowts..  502-3601-43770

UTILITY  BILLING  OPEN Pa FY2... 502-3601-43465

PPE 7/1/23-7/14/23  502-3601-41226

ST AN D ARD ST APLES 502-3601-44606

PENS 502-3601-44606

AAA  BATTERIES  502-3601-44606

CLOROX  WIPES 6/CARTON  502-3601-44606

AA BATTERIES  502-3601-44606

PERKTISSuE  502-3601-44606

2,707.25

344.66

254.95

1,797.00

10,000.00

3,514.41

4 60.37

259.15

9.75

12.50

19.61

62.00

25.99

78.60

8t' 1." 2 0 2 3 9 3 8 3 7 A M Page 5 of 12



EOM AP REPORT Payment  Dates:  7/1/2023  - 7/31/2023

Vendor  Name Payable  Number

ST APLES CONTRACT  & COMM...  7377928684-000001

STAPLES CONTRACT  & COMM...  7377928684-000001

VERIZON  WIRELESS

CITY UTILITIES

9939685851

C-D IULY  2023

Fund:  503  - Electric

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES,  INC. 025-423775

06182023

MIKE TORRES DBA CD TECHN...  1010

SILVERSKY, INC.

CITY UTILITIES

483440-51

C-D IUNE  2023

NEW MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,  .. INV 11JNE 2023-3

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

TRIPLE H SOLAR, LLC

PPE 2023-06-30

0340

SIERRAELECTRICCO-OP,INC.  07052023,07072023

SIERRA  ELECTRIC CO-OP,  INC. 07052023,  07072023

ALTEC INDUSTRIES,  INC

ALTEC INDUSTRIES,  INC

12328993

12328993

TRI-STATEGENERATION&TR...  304152

ALTEC INDUSTRIES,  INC

XEROX CORP.

VERIZON  WIRELESS

CIT/  UTILITIES

51247784

4495256

99387  42039

A-B JuLY 2023

WESTERN  AREA POWER  ADM...  JJPB1798AO623

CIT/  UTILITIE5

ALTEC INDUSTRIES,  INC

nJLY 2023

12330927

NEW  MEXICO  ONE CALL, INC. 153005319

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-07-14

7182023

REED'S TIRE CENTER 13122

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,l...  1W7L-RG4N-IDPW

MERCHANTJOBTRAINING&...  7605

LANDIS+GYRTECHNOLOGY,l...  90377337

VERIZON  WIRELESS

CITY uTILlTIES

9939685851

C-D IULY  2023

Fund:  504  - Water

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES,  INC. 025-423775

06182023

MIKE  TORRES DBA CD TECHN...  1010

SILVERSKY, INC.

CITY UTILITIES

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

TAXATION  AND REVENUE

483440-Sl

C-D IUNE  2023

PPE 2023-06-30

06302023

WILSON&COMPANY,lNC.E...  117294

CITY uTILlTIES A-B JULY 2023

STEVE BELL CONSTRIICTION

STEVE BELL CONSTRUCTION

C18279

C18424

SMITHCO  CONSTRUCTION  INC. 559-23-002,  05222023

STEVE BELL CONSTRUCTION

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

C18428

PPE 2023-07-14

TDS 7182023

NMSTATEENGINEEROFFICE  78484

VERIZON  WIRELESS

BANK  OF AMERICA

CITY UTILITIES

9939685851

303201779313850

C-D JULY 2023

Fund:  505 - Solid  Waste

Post  Date

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/27/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/12/2023

07/12/2023

07/12/2023

07/12/2023

07/12/2023

07/12/2023

07/12/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07  /18/2023

07/19/2023

07/19/2023

07/20/2023

07/21/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/27/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/07/2023

07/12/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/21/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

TYLERTECHNOLOGIES,  INC. 025-423775 07/06/2023

8/1/2023  9 38 37 AM

Description  (Item) Account  Number

TRLIE RED COPY PAPER 502-3601-44606

7 POCKET PLASTIC LETTER WA...  502-3601-44606

UTILITY BILLING  OPEN Pa FY2... 502-3601-43775

UTILITY BILLING  OFFICE CYCLE.. 502-3601-43780

Fund  502  - Util  Office  - Pool  Total:

ELECTRICDEPT  ANNUALTYLER..503-3702-43815

ELECTRIC DEPT OPEN Pa FY ;!... 503-3702-43780

IT SERVICE ELECTRIC DEPT op...  503-3702-48598

OPEN Pa FY23/24  ELECTRIC o... 503-3702-43815

ELECTRIC DEPT CYCLE C&D o... 503-3702-43780

ELECTRIC DEPT OPEN Pa FY23...  503-3702-43780

PPE 2023-06-30 503-3702-41226

ENGINEERING  SERVICES- OPEN..503-3702-48598

MIMS  CITY LIGHTS- OPEN Pa ... 503-3702-43780

POWER  SERVICES-OPEN  Pa FY...503-3702-50795

COVER-OUTRIGGERINTERLO...  503-3702-47420

SYNTHETIC  ROPE ASSEMBLE 503-3702-47420

POWER  SERVICE- OPEN Pa FY... 5€)3-3702-50795

PRELIMINARY  ESTIMATE  FOR ... 503-3702-47420

ELECTRIC DEPT OPEN Pa FY23...  503-3702-43465

ELECTRIC DEPT OPEN Pa FY23...  503-3702-43775

ELECTRIC DEPT CYCLE A&B  op...  503-3702-43780

BASE DEMAND  & BASE ENER...  503-3702-50795

ELECTRIC DEPT OPEN Pa FY23...  503-3702-43780

SYNTHETIC  ROPE ASSEMBLY 503-3702-47420

QUARTERLY  ALLOCATION  us... 503-3702-43770

PPE 7/1/23-7/14/23 503-3702-41226

ELECTRIC DEPT OPEN Pa FY 2... 503-3702-43780

TIRE PRESSURE SENSOR 503-3702-47420

SAFETY BOOTS-  C. REES 503-3702-44615

TUITION-MERCHANTSTESTI...  503-3702-42720

SaaS MONTHLY  FLAT FEE- op... 503-3702-43770

ELECTRIC DEPT OPEN Pa FY23...  503-3702-43775

ELECTRIC DEPT CYCLE C&D o... 503-3702-43780

Fund  503  - Electric  Total:

WATER  DEPT ANNUALTYLER  ... 504-3803-43815

WATER  DEPT OPEN Pa FY 22/...  504-3803-43780

IT SERVICE WATER  DEPT OPEN..  504-3803-48598

OPEN Pa FY23/24  WATER  DE... 504-3803-43815

WATER  DEPT CYCLE C&D  op... 504-3803-43780

PPE 2023-06-30  504-3803-41226

WATER  CONSERVATION  FEE FY..504-3803-43797

GISTECHNICALASSISTANCE  504-3803-48598

WATER  DEPT CYCLE A&B  OPEN..504-3803-43780

BASECOURSE  504-3803-47415

ANNUAL  USE OF CRUSHER FIN...504-3803-47415

LEAK REPAIRS  504-3803-48598

OPENPO  504-3803-47415

PPE7/1/23-7/14/23  504-3803-41226

WATER  DEPT OPEN Pa FY 22/...  504-3803-43780

FILING FEE PERMITTO  CHANG...504-3803-43770

WATER  DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/... 504-3803-43775

COOLERS FOR FIELD TRUCKS  504-3803-44607

WATER  DEPT CYCLE C&D  op... 504-3803-43780

Fund  504  - Water  Total:

Amount

345.95

22.00

271.94

457.07

20,643.20

20,058.97

600.00

1,175.42

243.76

4,953.37

28.51

394.92

2,560.00

567.18

199,902.18

329.29

1,7  48.70

35,694.17

653.35

133.66

so.gs

138.37

58,024.91

14.00

953.04

611.00

399.48

600.00

63.78

176.13

1,650.00

1,400.00

191.53

4,996.95

338,313.62

10,828.%

600.00

1A75.42

243.75

7,820.16

254.75

1,504.85

223.13

613.36

1,440.00

753.75

14,461.12

1,083.75

276.19

600.00

25.00

69.47

69.92

9,827.82

51,871.40

SANITATION  ANNUALTYLERS...  505-3904-43815 10,828.99

Page 6 of 12



EOM  AP REPORT Payment  Dates:  7/1/2023  - 7/31/2023

Vendor  Name Payable  Number

TDS 06182023

MIKE  TORRES DBA CD TECHN...  1010

SILVERSKY, INC. 483440-Sl

CITY OF LAS CRUCES 95377

CITY UTILITIES C-D JUNE 2023

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,  ..INV  IUNE  2023-3

NM  RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-06-30

WEX  BANK 90211954

XEROX  CORP. 4495256

RED WING  SHOES OF LAS CRU... 5585

RED WING  SHOES OF LAS CRU... 5586

RED WING  SHOES OF LAS CRU... 5586

CIT/  UTILITIES JULY 2023

PARKHILL  SMITH  & COOPER 04078823.00-4

PARKHILL  SMITH  & COOPER 04089223.00-4

CNA  SURETY 9-10-2023

NM RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-07-14

TDS 7182023

ALISAJPEREZDBAINFINITE...  230611

VERIZON  WIRELESS 9939685851

BARTOOSAND&GRAVEL,INC.  M43415

CITY UTILITIES C-D JULY 2023

Fund:  506  - WWTP

TYLER TECHNOLOGIES,  INC. 025-423775

TDS 06182023

MIKETORRESDBACDTECHN...  1010

SILVERSKY, INC. 483440-51

CITY UTILITIES C-D JUNE 2023

NEW  MEXICO  GAS COMPANY,  ..INV  JUNE 2023-3

NM RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-06-30

VILLAGE  OF WILLIAMSBURG  06/30/23

WILSON&COMPANY,lNC.E...  117294

B & H 01LC0.  55043

HALL  ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL...  2306B36,  2306425,  2306E55

HALL  ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL...  2306B36,  2306425,  2306E55

HALL  ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL...  2306B36,  2306425,  2306E55

HALL  ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL...  2306B36,  2306425,  2306E55

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL...  2306B36,  2306425,  2306E55

HALL  ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL...  2307049

HALL  ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL...  2307049

XEROXCORP.  4495256

CITY LITILITIES  A-B JULY 2023

STEVEBELLCONSTRUCTION  C18424

CITY UTILITIES  JULY 2023

HALL  ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL...  2306B93,  2306F48

HALL  ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL...  2306B93,  2306F48

HALL  ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL...  2306B93,  2306F48

HALL  ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL...  2306B93,  2306F48

HALL  ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL...  2306B93,  2306F48

JAMES,  COOKE & HOBSON,  IN... 234222

JAMES,  COOKE & HOBSON,  IN... 234222

NM RETIREE HEALTH  CARE PPE 2023-07-14

TDS  7182023

VERIZON  WIRELESS  9939685851

COVE  ENVIRONMENTAL,  LLC 111-3-23

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,l...  1H43-Q7L4-31RX

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,l...  1H43-Q7L4-31RX

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,l...  1H43-Q7L4-31RX

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,l...  1H43-Q7L4-31RX

Post  Date

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/13/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07  /20/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/21/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/27/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/07/2023

07/12/2023

07/12/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07  /18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/20/2023

07/2 €/2023

07/21/2023

07/26/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

Description  (Item) Account  Number

SANITATION  OPEN Pa FY 22/23  505-3904-43780

IT SERVICE 5ANIT  ATION  DEPT ... 505-3904-48598

OPEN Pa FY23/24  SOLID WAS...  505-3904-43815

SCSWA  WASTE  DISPOSAL 505-3904-45601

Amount

600.00

1,175.41

243.76

52,021.26

SANITATION  DEPT CYCLE C&D...505-3904-43780

RECYCLE CENTER OPEN Pa FY... 505-3904-43780

628.42

29.06

PPE 2023-06-30 505-3904-41226

FUEL FOR VEHICLES/EQUIPM...  505-3904-43316

SOLID WASTE  OPEN Pa FY23/...  505-3904-43465

SAFETYBOOTS-WYATTWILL...  505-3904-44615

SAFETY BOOTS-ANDRES  A AL... 505-3904-44615

SAFETYBOOTS-MATHEWHILL  505-3904-44615

SANITATION  DEPT OPEN Pa F... 505-3904-45601

MONITORING  WELL  REPIACE... 505-3904-48599

ON CALL AGREEMENT-  RATE s... 505-3904-48599

RENEWAL  BOND  # 62153207  ... 505-3904-43770

PPE 7/1/23-7/14/23

SANITATION

505-3904-41226

505-3904-43780

REPAIRSTOFIRESuPPRESSlO...  505-3904-43403

SANITATION  OPEN Pa FY23/24  505-3904-43775

531.17

4,832.57

222.76

200.00

200.00

200.00

22,845.72

2,612.16

7,454.08

100.00

580.73

600.00

2,760.46

164.89

4 TONS  OF SCREENED SAND sos-sgo<-ssoz

SANITATION  DEPT CYCLE C&D...505-3904-43780

55.48

656.71

Fund  SOS - Solid  Waste  Total: 109,543.63

WASTE  WATER  DEPT ANNUAL...  506-4005-43815

WASTE  WATER  OPEN Pa FY ;!... 506-4005-43780

IT SERVICE WASTE  WATER  op...  506-4005-48598

OPEN Pa FY23/24  WASTE  WA...  506-4005-43815

WASTE  WATER  DEPT CYCLE C... 506-4005-43780

VACUUM  STATION  OPEN Pa F...506-4005-43780

PPE 2023-06-30 506-4005-41226

SEWER RECEIPTS FY 23/24  op...  506-4005-48798

GIS TECHNICAL  ASSISTANCE 506-4005-48598

OPEN Pa FOR DIESEL,OIL  AND...  506-4005-43316

EPA METHOD  625 SVOCS

EPA METHOD  624  VOCS

SM5210B  BOD

TAX ON LABOR 7.875%

506-4005-48598

506-4005-48598

506-4005-48598

506-4005-48598

EPA200.8METALS/200.7ME...  506-4005-48598

TAX ON LABOR  7.875% 506-4005-48598

EPA200.8METALS/200.7ME...  506-4005-48598

WASTE  WATER  OPEN Pa FY23...  506-4005-43  465

WASTE  WATER  DEPT CYCLE A... 506-4005-43780

ANNUAL  USE OF CRUSHER RN...506-4005-47415

WASTE  WATER  DEPT OPEN po..  506-4005-43780

EPA 200.8  METALS/200.7  ME... 506-4005-48598

TAX ON LABOR 7.875%

EPA METHOD  624  VOCS

SM5210B  BOD

EPA METHOD  625 SVOCS

ICH LABOR

506-4005-48598

506-4005-48598

506-4005-48598

506-4005-48598

506-4005-48598

ENM-10  FLOAT LEVEL SENSOR  506-4005-48598

PPE 7/1/23-7/14/23 506-4005-41226

WASTE  WATER  OPEN Pa FY :!... 506-4005-43780

WASTE  WATER  DEPT OPEN po..  506-4005-43775

QUARTERLY  WET TEST 506-4005-48598

POWER  GEAR 4 FT PHONE  co...  506-4005-44606

16"  TOOL  BAG 34-POCKET  op...  506-4005-44607

PACIFIC  3 PAIRS 26" RUBBER ... 506-4005-44607

PACIFIC  3 PAIRS 26" RUBBER ... 506-4005-44607

10,828.99

600.00

1 ,175.41

243.75

9,879.24

30.93

141.46

4,587.33

223.13

75.58

225.00

100.00

120.00

47.97

175.00

5.34

70.00

171.82

1 ,228.28

753.75

18.84

70.00

79.20

2 00.00

240.00

450.00

1,062.08

395.00

142.22

600.00

376.73

1 ,800.00

21.02

49.88

3 8.99

38.99

8/1/2023  9 38 37 AIV1 Page - of 12



Vendor  Name

EOM  AP REPORT

Payable  Number

AMAZON  CAPITALSERVICES,l...  1H43-Q7L4-31RX

HALL  ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL...  2306745

HALLENVIRONMENTALANAL...  2306745

HALL  ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL...  2306745

HALL  ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL...  2306745

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL...  2306745

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL...  2307151

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL...  2307151

HALL ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL...  2307151

HALL  ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL...  2307151

HALL  ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL...  2307151

HALLENVIRONMENTALANAL...  2307516

HALL  ENVIRONMENTAL  ANAL...  2307516

CITY UTILITIES

Fund:  508  - Golf  Course

TDS

C-D JULY 2023

06182023

SUN COUNTRY  AMATEUR  GOL...2741

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

B & H OIL CO.

B & H OIL CO.

CONSOLIDATED  ELEC DIST.

XEROX  CORP

CITY UTILITIES

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE

TDS

PPE 2023-06-30

55084

55084

4036-1065332

4495256

A-B  JuLY 2023

PPE 2023-07-14

7182023

YAMAHAMOTORFINANCEC...  812920

VERIZON  WIRELESS

BANK  OF AMERICA

BANK  OF AMERICA

BANK  OF AMERICA

Fund:  509 - Muni  Airport

9939685851

197905

197905

399719

CH AD ROSACKER DBA TECH 45.. 1000

CHAD  ROSACKER DBA TECH 45..1000

CH AD ROSACKER DBA TECH 45..1000

CHAD  ROSACKER DBA TECH 45..1000

CHAD  ROSACKER DBA TECH  45..1000

NM RETIREE HEALTH CARE PPE 2023-06-30

SIERRA  ELECTRIC CO-OP,  INC.  2154-7

O'REILLY  AUTO PARTS, INC.

XEROX  CORP.

VERIZON  WIRELESS

Fund:600  - Internal  Serv

WEX  BANK

XEROX  CORF'.

2162-120!)98

4495256

9939685851

90211954

4495256

8/  1/2023  9 38 37 AM

Post  Date

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07  /27  /2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07  /27  /2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07/27/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/07/2023

07/07/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/20/2023

07/21/2023

07/26/2023

07/26/2023

07/27/2023

07/27  /2023

07/27/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/06/2023

07/12/2023

07/18/2023

07/18/2023

07/26/2023

07/13/2023

07/18/2023

Payment  Dates:  7/1/2023  - 7/31/2023

Description  (Item) Account  Number Amount

ECOWITTWIRELESSRAINGA...  506-4005-44607

EPA METHOD  300.O  ANIONS  506-4005-48598

EPA METHOD  16648

TAX ON LABOR 7.875%

506-4005-48598

506-4005-48598

EPAMETHOD365.1TOTALP...  506-4005-48598

SM 4500  NORG C TKN

SM5210B  BOD

506-4005-48598

506-4005-48598

EPA200.8METALS/200.7ME...  506-4005-48598

TAX ON LABOR 7.875%

EPA M ETHOD 624  VOCS

EPA METHOD  625 SVOCS

TAX ON LABOR 7.875%

506-4005-48598

506-4005-48598

506-4005-48598

506-4005-48598

EPA 200.8  METALS/200.7  ME... 506-4005-48598

WASTE  WATER  DEPT CYCLE c... 506-4005-43780

Fund  506  - WWTP  Total:

GOLF COURSE OPEN Pa FY ;!z... 508-4303-43780

SUN COUNTRY  GHIN  FEES FOR...508-4303-37316

PPE 2023-06-30

DIESEL FLJEL

UNLEADED  GAS

508-4303-41226

508-4303-44607

508-4303-44607

200 AM  P 'T'  TYPE FLISE FOR T... 508-4303-44607

GOLF COURSE OPEN Pa FY23/...  508-4303-43465

GOLF COURSE CYCLE A&B  op... 508-4303-43780

PPE 7/1/23-7/14/23 508-4303-41226

GOLF COURSE OPEN Pa FY ;!;!...  508-4303-43780

OPEN Pa  ANNUAL  FY 23- 24 Y... 508-4303-43465

GOLF COURSE OPEN Pa FY23/...  508-4303-43775

DEWALT  AIR COM  PRESSOR 60... 508-4303-44613

40 GAL 3PT HOOK  UP SPRAYER..508-4303-44613

12  V TRANSFER  UTILITY  PUMP...  508-4303-44607

Fund  508  - Golf  Course  Total:

BASIC SERVICE SET UP FEE 509-4403-48598

AIRCRAFT  MAINTENANCE  PER... 509-4403-48598

HRMANAGEMENTSETUPFEE  509-4403-48598

FUELSERVICINGYEARLYSET...  509-44C]3-48598

PILOTLOUNGESETUP-ITIME  509-4403-48598

PPE 2023-06-30 509-4403-41226

OPEN Pa FY22/23  SIERRA ELE... 509-4403-43780

ABS SENSOR 509-4403-47  420

AIRPORT  OPEN Pa FY23/24  509-4403-43465

AIRPORT  OPEN Pa FY23/24  509-4403-43775

Fund  509  - Muni  Airport  Total:

FIJELFORVEHICLE/EQUIPME...  600-7003-43316

FLEET DEPT OPEN Pa FY23/24  600-7003-43465

Fund  600  - Internal  Serv  Total:

Grand  Total:

59.99

225.00

95.00

94.55

45.00

875.00

120.00

35.00

36.60

100.00

225.00

5.34

70.00

7,255.49

45,507.90

600.00

30.00

63.07

921.34

623.13

231.11

152.22

2,145.63

64.34

600.00

903.51

80.08

899.99

549.99

219.99

8,084.40

12,000.00

5,000.00

10,000.00

7,000.00

5,000.00

56.57

992.52

146.24

53.46

123.80

40,372.59

166.62

133.66

300.28

7,467,203.22

Page 8 o[ 12



EOM  AP REPORT

Fund  Summary

Fund

101  - General

201 - Corrections

209 - Fire

211-  Law Enforce  Prot

214 - Lodgers  Tax

216 - Muni  Street

293 - Vet  Wall  Perp

294  - State  Library

295 - Muni  Pool

296-PD  GRT

298 - PD Donations

303 - Vet  Wall

306 - Cl Jt Uti

315 - CI Reserve

320-  USDA WATER  SYSTEM IMPROVEMENTS

360-  NMFA  PROJECTS

370 - WATER  TRUST BO ARD PROI  ECTS

403 - Pledge  State

501-  Cemetary

502 - Util  Office  - Pool

503 - Electric

504  - Water

505 - Solid  Waste

506-WWTP

508 - Golf  Course

509 - Muni  Airport

600 - Internal  Serv

Grand  Total:

Account  Number

101-1000-43597

101-1001-41226

101-1001-43465

101-1001-437  40

101-1001-4377(]

101-1001-43775

101-1001-44606

101-1002-41226

101-1002-43770

101-1002-43775

101-1003-41226

101-1003-43465

101-1003-43775

101-1004-41226

101-1004-42720

101-1004-43465

101-1004-437  40

101-1004-43775

101-1004-43815

101-1004-48599

101-1006-41226

101-1006-42720

101-1006-43775

101-1006-44606

101-1006-44607

Account  Summary

Account  Name

ATTORNEY  FEES-GOVER...

RETIREE INSURANCE

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

PRINTING/PUBLISHING

SUBSCRIPTION  & DUES

TELEPHONE

OFFICE SuPPLIES

RETIREE INSURANCE

SUBSCRIPTION  & DUES

TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING-A...

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

PRINTING/PUBLISHING

TELEPHONE

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWA...

OTHER CONTRACTUALS...

RETIREE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING-C...

TELEPHONE

OFFICE SuPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES

101-1006-48598 PROFESSION  AL SERVICES

8'L'2023  9 38 37 AM

Payment  Dates:  7/1/2023  - 7/31/2023

Report  Summary

Payment  Amount

183,594.22

390.00

11745.67

1,590.62

5,826.37

2,691.79

600.00

353.25

5,739.51

143,054.59

314.10

148.69

5,475.00

540.75

6,435,121.88

3,251.25

20,642.97

24,064.44

1,421.10

20,643.20

338,313.62

51,871.40

109,543.63

45,507.90

8,084.40

40,372.59

300.28

7,467,203.22

Payment  Amount

5,422.26

301.27

297.01

244.47

2,988.00

276.43

12.41

87.74

3,627.99

194.04

310.39

282.16

320.91

677.02

490.00

4,465.38

483.15

248.29

10,828.99

534.35

243.79

100.00

109.99

ig.gs

1,934.25

860.72

Page 9 of 12



EOM  AP REPORT Payment  Dates:  7/1/2023  - 7/31/2023

Account  Number

101-1007-41226

101-1007-42310

101-1007-42720

101-1007-43316

101-1007-43465

101-1007-43770

101-1007-43775

101-1007-43815

101-1007-47  420

101-1007-48598

101-1007-48599

101-1008-41226

101-1008-43316

101-1008-43775

101-1008-44607

101-1009-41226

101-1009-43465

101-1009-43775

101-1009-44607

101-1009-44615

101-1009-47  415

101-1010-41226

101-1010-43775

101-1010-48598

101-1011-41226

101-1011-43775

101-1012-41226

101-1012-43775

101-1013-41226

101-1014-41226

101-1014-43316

101-1014-43403

101-1014-43465

101-1014-43775

101-1014-44607

101-1014-47  410

101-1016-41226

101-1018-43780

101-1018-43815

101-1018-46732

101-1018-48598

101-1040-43465

101-1099-34343

101-1099-343  48

201-1903-44805

201-1903-48710

209-1603-42720

209-1603-43465

209-1603-43775

209-1603-43780

zog-rsoa-<asis

209-1603-46730

209-1603-47415

211-2003-42535

211-2003-44573

211-2003-44613

214-2503-47  597

214-2560-60725

Account  Summary

Account  Name

RETIREE INSURANCE

PER DIEM-POLICE  DEPT

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING-P...

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

SUBSCRIPTION  & DUES

TELEPHONE

SOFTWARE

MAINTENANCE  VEHICLE...

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

OTHER CONTRACTtJ  AL s...

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

TELEPHONE

FIELD SUPP-CODE  ENF/...

RETIREE INSURANCE

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

FIELD SUPPLIES-MUNI  R...

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

M AINTEN  ANCE-REPAIRS..

RETIREE INSURANCE

TELEPHONE

PROFESSION  AL SERVICES

RETIREE INSURANCE

TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE

TELEPHONE

RETIREE INSURANCE

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

REGULAR  BUILDING  MA...

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

FIELD SUPPLIES-FACILITY...

MAINTENANCE  CONTRA...

RETIREE INSURANCE

uTILITIES

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWA...

GENERAL  LIABILITY  INSU...

PROFESSION  AL SERVICES

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

ANIMAL  POUND  FEES

RENT OF PtJBLIC FACILIT...

AUTO/LAB/DWI/JuD  ED

CARE OF PRISONERS-CO...

Employee  Training  & Tra...

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

uTILITIES

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWA...

NSURANCE  iNON  EMPL...

M AINTEN  ANCE-REPAIRS..

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING

UNIFORM  & EQUIPMENT

NON-CAPIT  AL ITEMS

9% ADVERTISING/MARK...

GRANTS  TO SUB-RECIPI...

8'l  '2023  9 38 37 AM

Payment  Amount

2,277.14

291.48

70.49

6,660.59

311.86

240.00

1,256.04

10,942199

316.53

1,346.18

59,656.50

227.78

772.89

248.39

78.00

161.19

1,200.47

144.75

1,996.62

428.76

1,658.63

195.43

93.11

16,270.74

553.15

140.38

244.63

85.32

154.60

385.03

534.14

2,310.44

3 7.12

127.26

881.64

53.82

413.21

31,496.32

243.76

1,984.42

1 ,175.42

297.01

25.00

250.00

60.00

3 30.00

1 ,388.79

334.14

366.37

656.39

2,722.00

11,806.00

471.98

73.51

571.50

945.61

827.64

4,998.73

Page tO oT 12



EOM  AP REPORT Payment  Dates:  7/1/2023  - 7/31/2023

Account  Number

216-4503-43316

293-5103-44810

2%-5003-43465

294-5003-43775

294-5003-60834

295-4803-34355

295-4803-41226

295-4803-43465

295-4803-43775

295-4803-43780

295-4803-44607

296-2403-44613

296-2403-80810

298-2103-45607

303-4703-43775

306-6103-48598

315-8001-10136

320-6603-80860

320-6603-90905

320-6603-90910

360-7009-80847

370-7008-48598

azo-yorg-soso

403-1203-12918

403-1203-12919

403-1203-12952

403-1203-12967

403-1203-90925

501-1803-43780

501-1803-47  415

502-3601-41226

502-3601-43465

502-3601-43735

502-3601-43770

502-3601-43775

502-3601-43780

502-3601-43815

502-3601-44606

503-3702-41226

503-3702-42720

503-3702-43465

503-3702-43770

503-3702-43775

503-3702-43780

503-3702-43815

503-3702-44615

503-3702-47  420

503-3702-48598

503-3702-50795

504-3803-41226

504-3803-43770

504-3803-43775

504-3803-43780

504-3803-43797

504-3803-43815

504-3803-44607

504-3803-47  415

504-3803-48598

Account  Summary

Account  Name

GAS & OIL

COLUMBARIUM  EXPENS...

RENT OF EQIJIPMENT

TELEPHONE

STATE LIBRARY  GRANT-S...

POOL DEPOSIT/RENTAL

RETIREE INSURANCE

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES-MUNI  POOL

FIELD SUPPLIES-MtlNl  p...

NON-CAPITAL  ITEMS

OTHER CAPITAL  EQUIPM...

MISC. EXPENSES

TELEPHONE

PROFESSION  AL SERVICES

PPRF-4968  TECHNOLOGY..

IN FRASTRuCTURE

DEBTSERVICE  PRINCIPAL

DEBT SERVICE INTEREST

ROADWAYS/BRIDGES

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

ROADWAYS  AND  BRIDG...

CWPA  PPRF-2613  TORC ...

CWPA  PPRF-2737  TORC ...

PPRF-5652  ELECTRIC TR...

PPRF-4967  0PERATING

COMMITMENTS  & OTHE...

UTILITIES

M AINTEN  ANCE-REPAIRS..

RETIREE INSURANCE

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

POSTAGE & MAILSERVI...

SuBSCRIPTIONS  & DUES

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWA...

OFFICE SUPPLIES

RETIREE INSURANCE

EMPLOYEE  TRAINING-EL...

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

SUBSCRIPTION  & DUES

TELEPHONE

LITILITIES

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWA...

SAFET/  EQLIIPMENT

M AINTEN  ANCE-VEHICLE...

PROFESSION  AL SERVICES

WHOLESALE  POWER  co...

RETIREE INSURANCE

SU BSCRIPTION/DUES

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

WATER  CONSERV  ATION...

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWA...

FIELD SuPPLIES-WATER  ...

M AINTEN  ANCE-REP  AIRS..

PROFESSION  AL SERVICES

8/ 1 '20  2 J9  3 8. 3 7 AM

Payment  Amount

2,691.79

600.00

86.95

166.35

99.95

100.00

80.20

31.19

28.44

5,285.66

214.02

100.98

142,953.61

314.10

148.69

5,475.00

540.75

1,284,350.37

5,128,689.65

22,081.86

3,251.25

15,752.10

4,890.87

6 90.58

7,598.71

8,612.15

7,150.59

12.41

421.10

1,000.00

514.10

460.37

10,000.00

5,311.41

271.94

801.73

2,707.25

576.40

794.40

1,650.00

133.66

2,011.00

242.48

11,898.38

20,302.73

176.13

3,7  48.16

3,735.42

2!)3i621.26

530.94

25.00

69.47

19,461.34

1,504.85

11,072.71

69.92

3,277.50

15,859.67

Page  I l of 12



EOM  AP REPORT Payment  Dates:  7/1/2023  - 7/31/2023

Account  Number

505-3904-41226

505-3904-43316

505-3904-43403

505-3904-43465

505-3904-43770

505-3904-43775

505-3904-43780

505-3904-43815

505-3904-44607

505-3904-44615

505-3904-45601

505-3904-48598

505-3904-48599

506-4005-41226

506-4005-43316

506-4005-43465

506-4005-43775

506-4005-43780

506-4005-43815

506-4005-44606

506-4005-44607

506-4005-47  415

506-4005-48598

506-4005-48798

508-4303-37316

508-4303-41226

508-4303-43465

508-4303-43775

508-4303-43780

508-4303-44607

508-4303-44613

509-4403-41226

509-4403-43465

509-4403-43775

509-4403-4378CI

509-4403-47  420

509-4403-48598

600-7003-43316

600-7003-43465

Project  Account  Key

"'None""

Account  Summary

Account  Name

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

REGULAR  BUILDING  MA...

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

SUBSCRIPTION  & DUES

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWA...

FIELD SuPPLIES-SOLID  ...

SAFETY EQUIPMENT

WASTE  DISPOSAL

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

OTHER CONTRACTllAL  s...

RETIREE INSURANCE

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQLIIPMENT

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

SOFTWARE  LIC/SOFTWA...

OFFICE SUPPLIES

FIELD SUPPLIES-WASTE...

M AINTEN  ANCE-REPAIRS..

PROFESSIONAL  SERVICES

VILLAGE  OF WILLIAMSB...

MISC INCOME-GOLF  co...

RETIREE INSURANCE

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

FIEtD  SUPPLIES

NON-CAPITAL  ITEMS

RETIREE INSURANCE

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

TELEPHONE

UTILITIES

M AINTENANCE  VEH/EQU..

PROFESSION  AL SERVICES

GAS & OIL

RENT OF EQUIPMENT

Grand  Total:

Project  Account  Summary

Grand  Total:

Payment  Amount

1,111.90

4,832.57

2,760.46

222.76

100.00

164.89

2,514.19

11,072.75

55.48

600.00

74,866.98

1,175.41

10,066.24

283.68

75.58

171.82

376.73

19,612.78

11,072.74

21.02

187.85

753.75

8,364.62

4,587.33

30.00

127.41

1,055.73

80.08

3,345.63

1,995.57

1,449.98

56.57

53.46

123.80

992.52

146.24

39,000.00

166.62

133.66

7,467,203.22

Payment  Amount

7,467,203.22

7,467,203.22

8 ' 1 " 2023  9 38 37 A M Page 12 of 12



CITY  Ol-  It)UTt-l  O[)  € 0!%!![OU[S(I;[%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

. k  _%enda Item #: g.l
, MEETING  DATE:  August  9, 2023

SUBJECT: Water  Update

DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE SUBMITTED:  August  4, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Manager  Gonzales

Summary/Background:

Water  Update.

Recommendation:

Presentation  only.

Attachments:

@ N/A
*  Click  here  to enter  text.

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

Clid< here  to enter  text.

LegafReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Click  here  to enter  text

Approved  For  Submittal  By: g Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click here  to enter  text

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No. Clid< here  to enter  text.  Ordinance  No. Clid< here  to enter  text.

Continued  To: Clid< here  to enter  a date.  Referred  To:  Clid=.  Iiere  to enter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Clid< here  to  enter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas  8-9-2023



(2ity ofYrutFt or(J:onsequences
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETING  DATE:  August  9, 2023  Age"da I'em #: L2
SUBJECT:  ELECTRIC  RATE RECOMMENDATION

DEPARTMENT:  ELECTRIC  DEPARTMENT

DATE  SUBMITTED:  August  1, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  BO EASLEY, ELECTRIC  DEPT.  MANAGER

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  CRAIG  BROWN,  1898  & co.,  BO EASLEY,  ELECTRIC  DEPT.

Summary/Background:

PRESENTATION  REGARDING  THE RECOMMENDATION  FOR THE ELECTRIC  RATE INCREASES.

Recommendation:

Discussion/Action

Attachments:

@ ELECTRIC  RATE RECOMMENDATION  PRESENTATION

Fiscal Impact  (Finance): N/A

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  l  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  € City  Clerk  € Finance  % Legal  €  Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  8-9-2023



TRUTH  OR  ,.,,,=...,

CONSEQUENCES

Electric  Rate

Recommendations

August  9 2023

Cra  g Brown,  1898  & Co  Part  of Burns  & McDonnel



Why  is a rate  increase  necessary  for  the  Electric
Utility?

a TorC  has  not  raised  electric  rates  in over  20 years.

a The  cost  of  providing  services  has  increased  dramatically  in that  time  period

- TorC  is severely  under-recovering  its Power  Supply  Costs

a The  Energy  CostAdjustment  (ECA)  is designed  to be a pass  through  of  power

supply  costs.

a The  current  rate  is 4.14  cents  per  kWh  and  TorC  pays  8.82  cents  per  kWh

- TorC  has  been  forced  to stop  any  capital  investment  into  maintaining
the  existing  system  and  stopped  all transfers  to the  general  fund

- TorC's  cash  position  is well  below  industry  standards  for  minimum
operating  balance.

898A
l'-Q ' O- Bllll++lAMll)l:llllltLL (c 2021 1898  & Co,  a division  oT Burns  & McDonnell  Engineering  Company,Inc  All rights  reserved



Recommendations  for  Rate  Adjustments

1. Build  back  a capital  outlay  budget  of $1.5  million  per  year  to return
to maintaining  the  electric  system

2. Build  up the ECA  rate back  to collecting  I 00o/o of power  supply

costs  over  three  years

3.  5.0%  Base  Rate  increase  in FY  2024

4.  Meet  minimum  financial  targets  by 2027

5.  Adjust  rate  structure  to recover  fixed  customer  costs  in the
Customer  Charge

1898a
(c 2021 1898  & CO. a division  oT Bums  & McDonnell  Engineering  Company,  Inc All rights  reserved



Residential  Rate  Design

Residential

Customer  Charge (9/bill)

Energy Charge (!5/kWh)

Energy Cost Adjustment  Charge (5/kWh)

8.00  S

0.0900  S

0.0414  S

18.00

0.0813

0.0621

RWlm...
Residential

Residential

Residential

Residential

Residential

kWh

400

600

800

1,200

1,500

kW

Monthly

S60.56

S86.84

S113.12
§165.68

S205.10

S75.36

5104.04

S132.72

S190.08

S233.10

S14.80 l
S17 20

S19.60

S24.40

S28 00

1898Th
1898  & Co.  a division  of Bums  & McDonnell  Engineering  Company,Inc  All rights  reserved



Small  Commercial  Rate  Design

1898A

Small  Commercial

Customer  Charge  (5/bill)

1 Phase

3 Phase

Energy  Charge  (5/kWh)

Energy  Cost  Adjustment  Charge  (5/kWh)

10.00  S

12.00  S

0.0946  S

0.0414  !>

20.00

22.00

0.0888

0.0621

kWh

Monthly

Small  Commercial

Small  Commercial

Small  Commercial

Small  Commercial

Small  CommerciaJ

Small  Commercial

1,000

1 ,500

2,500

4,000

5,000

7,500

S146.00

S214.00

5350.00

S554.00

§690.00

Sl,030.00

5170.90

S246.35

S397.25

S623.60

S77 4.50

Sl,151.75

S24.90

S32.35

S47.25

S69.60

S84.50

S121.75

1898  & Co  a division  of Bums  & McDonnell  Engmeenng  Company,  Inc All rights  reserved



Large  Commercial  Rate  Design

1898ffi
rAk- t.r aupiit>iooiiiiar

Large  Commercial

CustomerCharge  (5/bill)

lPhase  S

3Phase  S

Demand  Charge (S/kW)  S

Energy Charge (5/kWh)  S

Energy Cost Adjustment  Charge (5/kWh S

23.25 S

25.50 S

8.00 S

0.0766  S

0.0414  S

150.00

175.00

10.00

0.0593

0.0621

kWh

Large  Commercial

Large  Commercial

Large  Commercial

Large  Commercial

Large  Commercial

Large  Commercial

10,000

10,000

15,000

15,000

30,000

30,000

5i,noa.zs

!>1,443.25

§;>,ha.:zs

S2,233.25
S4,123.25

S4,283.25

5i,sizr.oo

91,664.00
92,371.00
S2,521.00

94,492.00
9z*,sg;>.oo

9210.75

9220.75
9;>s';z.z5

9287.75
5368.75
5408.75

1898  & Co.  a division  of Bums  & McDonnell  Engineering  Company,Inc  All rights  reserved





Summary  Financial  Forecast  Under  Existing  Rates

Revenue

Base  Rate  Revenue

ECA Revenue

Other  Revenue

Total  Revenue

Revenue  Requirements

Power  Supply

Operating  Expenses

Debt  Service

Capital  Outlay

Other  Expenses

Total  Revenue  Requirements

Net  Annual  Cash  Flow

i898Th

5zr,sss,soo

Sl,810,000

S671,000

S7,069,500

5a7ss,t;oo

Sl,605,000

5ga,soo

S33,100

Sl,824,100

S7,311,400

(!5241,900)

S4,609,300

Sl,816,700
!,498,600

S6,924,600

5a,ooo,ooo

S2,400,500

sis-i,-zoo
§O

5z+z*,zoo

S6,812,400

S4,593,900

5i,soy,t;oo

9503,600

96i905il00

S4,499,800

5z,zsg,soo

S156,400

Sl,500,000

S245,000

S8,671,000

S4,565,900

Sl,792,500

S508,600

S6,867,000

S4,596,800

S2,360,600

9172,000

Sl,500,000

S245,800

S8,875,200

S4,519,400

5i,yes,soo

5sia,zoo

5s,soi,goo

5n,bye,aoo

S2,454,900

5izz,ooo

5i,soo,ooo

S246,600

S9,049,800

S4,444,600
!'1,732,400

5sis,soo

5s,sgs,goo

5+7:z,ooo

5z,ssa,ooo

S172,000
!,1,500,000

S247,400

S9,199,400

5112,200  (!51,765,900)  (S2,008,200)  (S2,247,900)  (S2,503,600)

I"'-'G"'a'oNiflN 1 8'-8 & CO a division  of Bums  & McDonnell  Engineering  Company,  Inc All rights  reserved
8



Key  Financial  Metrics  Under  Existing  Rates

I

1898Th

Operating  Cash  Balance

Beginning  Balance

Annual  Cash  Flow

Ending  Cash  Balance

Days  Cash  on Hand

Debt  Service  Coverage

Operating  Revenues

Operating  Expeneses

Net  Revenues

Debt  Service  P&I Paid

Debt  Service  Coverage  Ratio

Sl,233,893

(S241,900)

S991,993

69

S7,069,547

(S5,360,576)

Sl,708,971

S93,638
18.25

S991,993

5112,200

Sl,104,193

64

Sl,104,193

(Sl,765,900)

(S661,707)

(34)

S6,924,553  S6,905,098

(S6,400,512)  (S6,769,627)

S524,041  S135,471

S167,670  S156,421
3.13  0.87

(5661,707)

(S2,008,200)

(5z,ssg,goz)

(139)

56,867,001

(56,957,432)

(S90,430)

S172,017
(0.53)

1898  & Co  a division  of Bums  & McDonnell  Engineering  Company,  Inc All rights  reserved

(5z,ssg,goz)

(S2,247,900)

(54,917,807)

(250)

56,801,905

(S7,131,198)

(S329,293)

S172,017
(1.91)

(S4,917,807)

(S2,503,600)

(S7,421,407)

(371)

S6,695,871

(S7,280,009)

(S584,138)

S172,017
(3.40)



Slide  9

BCEO Take  off  2021

Bi own,  Ci aii  E 2023  0S 15 r 18 41 46 687



Proposed  Rate Ad3ustments
Summary  Financial  Forecast  Under  Proposed  Rates

Revenue

Base Revenue  Under  Existing  Rates

Base  Rate  Adjustment

Additional  Rate  Revenue

§4,609,300  54,593,900  !;4,565,900  54,519,400  54,444,600

5.0%  O.O% O.O% O.O%

SO S229,700  S228,300  !>226,000  S222,200

Purchased  Power  Cost

Energy  Cost  Adjustment  Revenue  Under  Existing  Rates

ECA Adjustment

Additional  ECA Revenue

Purchase  Power  Cost  In Relation  to  ECA Revenues

Total  Rate  Revenue  Under  Proposed  Rates

Other  Revenue

Total  Revenue

Total  Revenue  Requirements

Net  Annual  Cash  Flow

Days  Cash  on  Hand

gsS?sc!0 DebtServiceCoverageRatio
PA€- 3a aufflldNl51:INIII:11

54,000,000

Sl,816,700

SO

(52,183,300)

S4,499,800  S4,596,800  S4,676,300  5zr,m,ooo

Sl,807,600  Sl,792,500  Sl,768,800  Sl,732,400

50.0%  50.0%  16.0%  4.0%

S903,800  S2,240,700  S2,847,800  S2,970,100

(!Sl,788,400)  (5563,600)  (S59,700)  (524,500)

§6,426,000

S498,600

S6,924,600

S7,535,000

S503,600

S8,038,600

S8,827,400

5sos,soo

S9,336,000

S9,362,000

!>513,700

S9,875,700

59,369i300

5518,800

S9,888,100

S6,812,400  S8,671,000  S8,875,200  S9,049,800  S9,199,400

3 13

(5632,400)

27

8.11

5460,800

50

13.83

5825,900

91

is.gs

5sss,zoo

124

15.16

'i898  & Co  a division  of Bums  & McDonnell  Engineenng  Company,  Inc All rights  reserved



.1



CITY  Or  T[UTI1  0[)  € 0!%S[(2U[!%(,[%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETING  DATE:  August  9, 2023  Age"da I'em #" G ' 3
I

SUBJECT:  Award  Recommendation  for  RFP #23-24-001  250KVA  Transformers

DEPARTMENT:  Finance  Department

DATE  SUBMITTED:  August  2, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Mindee  Holguin,  CPO

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Traci  Alvarez,  Assistant  City  Manager  or  Bo Easley,  Electric  Manager

Summary/Background:  RFP #23-24-001  for Five (5) Each Refurbished Electrical Transformers  was advertised
for  two  consecutive  weeks  and  posted  on the  City's  website.  Proposals  were  due  on July  27,  2023  at 2:00

pm. Evaluations  were  performed  on July  27, 2023.  Only  one  (1) bid  was  received  and  deemed  responsive.

Recommendation:

CPO and  Electric  Dept  Manager's  Recommendation  for  Award  is Western  United  Electric  Supply

Attachments:

Click  here  to enter  text

*  Western  United  Electric  Bid Sheet

*

*

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

Cost is S165105.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  g Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  [X City  Clerk  [:> Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Clid<  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  % City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Click  here  to eiiter  text  Ordinance  No..

Continued  To: . Referred  To:  .

€  Approved  [1 Denied  € Other:.

File Name:  CC agendas  8-9-2023



City  of  Truth  or  Consequences
505 Sims  Street

Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico  87901

City  (575)  740-7597  Fax (575)  894-0363

NOTICE  OF  AWARD

August  2, 2023

Western  United  Electric  Supply

Attn:  Estevan  Sisneros

esisneros@tvue.coop
7311 La  Morada  PI  NW

Albuquetque,  NM  87120

505-346-9572

Re:  Notice  of  Awai:d  of  RFP#23-24-001  Five  (5) Each  Refurbished  Ttansfoti'nets

Dear  &Ii:. Sisnetos,

Tlie  Evaluation  Committee  for  the above  mentioned  Request  for  Proposal  (RFP)  has selected  your

company  to  pi:ovide  the  seivices  as listed  iii  RFP  #23-24-001  Five  (5)  Eacli  Refui:bished

Transfotinei:s  250  I(VA  Single  Pliase  Pad  Mount.  The  City  of  Tiutl'i  or  Consequences'  Commission

approved  the award  on  August  9, 2023.

If  you  agree to accept  this  awatd,  please  ptint  and  sign  the  signahu:e  page  of  the agreement.  Please

email to procurement@torcnrn.org, no later than Friday, August 4, 2023.

We will  send  you  an executed  copy  of  the agreement  fot  yorir  tecords  after  the  City  of  Tinth  oi:

Consequences'  Coinn'ffssion  approves  it on August  9, 2023.  You  may  not  begin  work  intil  the

Comtnission has approved the a@eement. Any work tliat yori perform will teqiite an approved,
signed  pirchase  order  piior  to the  work  beginning.

We  look  foiward  to the  execution  of  this  conttact  and  to working  with  yout  firm.  Shor'ild  you  have

any questions,  please  do  not  hesitate  to contact  me  at 575-952-0490.

&Iindee Hol@iiii
Chief  Ptocu:ement  Officer

Attaclents:  City of Trutb or Consequences Professional Services %eement



REQUEST  FOR  PROPOS  A,LS (RFP)

FOR  FIVE  (!)  KACHREFUR]3?SHED  ELECTI(TCAL  TRAN8FORMERS

July 12, 2023

Enclosed  you wtll  find  an RFF for (ive(5) each'iyoxiditionecl lransfori'iieis(TRANSF'ORM}  RS) for tlie

City  of  '['rutb  or Consequences,  NM  Electric  Department.  A(l  pertinent  inforination  is coirtained
within,

'l'he RFP due date m Tlu'irsday  J-uly 27'h, 2023, at 2:00 p.m. MST.  The RF'P will  Lie reviewed

b.eginning  Friday July  28'il, 2023,  et tlie etectr:ical depa'itment  offices  iix Truth  or Consequences.

Award  for tlte trans'('ormers wHl be August  9, 2023 ttJtsr tlie City  Coini'iiission  meeting,

Should you need clarificafioii  on atiy lyart of this RFP please coniacl Mindee l-lolguin, Cliief'
Procurement Officer at 575,952,0490 or email procuremeJ'f$orcrim,org.

Tlutnk yoci forreviewii.ig tliis informafion and liaiticipatiiig  in our RFP process.

Sincaioe(y,

Mindae  Holguit'i

Cliief  Procuremem  Officer
C'i'ty of  Truth  or Consequences

Pli. 575-952-0490) procurement@torcnm.org

City of  T or C New  Mexico

505 8ims  St, Tru-th or Consequences,  NM 87901



CITY  OF  TRUTt[  OR  CONSEQUENCES-RFP  NOTICE  TRANSFORIV[ERS

ReqtteSt  far prOpOSaiS Wtll be reCeiVed by the Procurement  Department  oftlle  (:'ity  OfTrtltll  Or

Consequences (City), 505 S'ims, Truth or Consequences NM, 87901, unt'il 2:00 li.m,,
prevailing  time  on.l'i'ine 27"', 2023,  'f'or 1'RANSFORMERS.  E,nmil subi'n iSSiot1S ure alSO
acce'p(alile,

The EJectrical Departm.ent Manager and staff' will then evaltiate Lhem for coi:i:ililiance  and
score nccordi,ngly,  Awarri  for  tlie transformers  is expected  Atigust  9, 2023 qRer City
Commission  meetiiig,

The successful  respondent  sliall  de[iver  tl'ie tioansf'oriners l:'c)B to the City  of' Trutli  or

Cousecluences Bleatric Utility Sliop locmed at404 East Jo!fre Sheet, 'I'rutli ot' Coi'isequerices,  NM
87901. All applicable destintrtion, freigtt  or otlater cliarBes sliall be included in tlie price
provided.

Award  criteria  based on best value for  tlie  City of  T or C NM:

Ci'iteria Points

Mce 0-50

Earliest  delivery  date 0-50

Total 100

Res.pondents  with  The to'hil liigb.ese score are cand'idates for  award,

Proposals .shall IlOt tO exceed ffVe 8-1/2" K -1 l" pagesandmust  be submi:tted  tri fl sealed

eiiveiope, addresses ATTN: Miimee E-lolguin, Cf'iief  Proctirernem  Officer, Ci'y  o't' Trut]i  or

Co.iqsequences, 505 Sims, Th'ruth or Consequence.s NM, 87901. The outside of the envelolie
must  be irtarked  T)'ANSFOR?vIERS  and the respondents  name  and address s[ialI! be sliown

t(tereon. Et'fl)ail sribmissioiis are BlSO acceptabJte method o(' subtnission, En'iail prol:iosaJs to
procuretrient@torcnm,o-pg,

All co.gts must be provided on the required cost proliosal  fori:n miaclied. A!I blaiik spaces for
proposal  prices  must be fi'lled  it'i, in irik,  or type written,  atid (.lie proposal  cost form must be

fully  completed  and executed  when subffiitted.  Any  exceptions  Will be evalciated for  suitaLiility

and acceptartce  is at flie so[e discretion  of  tlie  City,

The  City  iriay waive  iimy in'['ormalities  or iniiior  <lefects o.r reject  any and all proposals,  Ai'iy

proposal  may be withdrawn  prior  to the scheduled  due dtrte of  i!ie proposals  or  authorized

postporien'ient  tliereof,  No respondent  may witlidraw  their  proposal  within  thirty  (60)  days

after ti:ie actual due dai'e and tlie price proliosed  shiiH be good for 60 days.

A(I  ap'plicable  }aws, ordii'iances  nndthe  rtile's and regulations  ofall  autliorities  having  jurisdictirin

over tlie City ai'id Si:ate o-f NM sl"iall a4iply to tl'ie conl:ruc'l thrtxigliout.

City  of  T or C New Mexico

505  Sims  St, Truth  or Consequences,  NM 8790i

2



CITY  OF TRUTH  OR  CON8EQUENCES  COST  PROI)OSAL  FOR  FIVE  (5) EAC.H
REIlURBIS.tlF,D  TRA.NSFOMER8

To:  Mindee  Holgtiii'i,  Chle'f  Ppocuremei'it  Officer

Pli. 575-952.04901 procureinent@torcnm.org
505 Sfms St.

T'rith  gr Consequences,  NM  87901

Traixsforiner  250KVA  8ingle  Pl'iase Pad.Mou.nt,  12,470!GRDY/7200  - 240/120,  loop  Faed, Dead
Front

5ea, @, $ 31 I O'L(. P eacb, Total=$ Ilpsi los oo

De:livei7dateforEquipment:  "2bo-'i'7  weebz'

A. compJete  list  of  specifications  for  all transfoitners  and relatetl  compon.enfs be3rig provided

byfherespondentshallbesubn'xitted'withallproposals,  Failuretodosomaydisqiiali'C'yycitir

proposal,

ResBori&nts  Name (Pleiise I:irixit or tylie)

St.giiakire  o'FOt'ficer  ofCompariy

ergMyJ  rirQ(-;Zo,r
Name  o'f Officer  (Please  prin-t or type)

I  /Z'/  /72
Date

Cell  Phoiie#

esi>=e3os  pwue,  C!)00
En'iail  Addiies's

City  ofT  or C New  Mexico

505  Sim8 St, Truth  or Consequences,  NM 8-/901



Westem  United  Electric  Supply  Corp

QUOTATION

Order  Number

206G-)81

Order Date Page

07/24/2023 12:00:39 1 of  l

7311 LaMoradaPlNW

Albuquerque,  NM  87120

US

505-346-9572

QuoteExpires  On: 07/31/2023

Pricing  and lead  times  are  subject  to change  at time  of shipment  due  to market  volatility

Bill  TOi

City  of  Trutli  or Conseqxiences

505 SIMS STREET

TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES,  NM  87901

US

575-894-6675

Attn:  INVOICES.

CustomerID:  10250

Ship  Tgi

City  of  Truth  or Consequences

505 SIMS STREET

TRUTH  OR CONSEQUENCES,  NM  87901

US

Requested  By: Bo Easley

Pa  Number 84  Route Talcer

250KVA  lPh  Pad ESISNBROS

QuanNties
Item  ID

Ileml)escrimaon

Pdc!ng

UOM

Unit  (Aze

Utdt

h4ce

Extended
Price

Orderedl
I

, AllOeated i Remainim.
UOM

[hitt She
6

c

5.00 0.00

Total  Lines:  I

5.00 EA

1.0

250KVA1PHPA1)  12470GRDY/7200

Transformer 250KVA  IPH PAD 240/120

Loop Feed, Dead Front

Q-76497

30-32 weeks

EA 33,021.000000 165,105.00

1.0

SUB-TOTAL:  165,105.00

TAX:  o.oo

AMOUNT  DUE:  165,105.00

U.S. Dollars

Bffective  July 1, 2022, Colorado  imposes a retail  delivery  fee of  $0.28 on all deliveries  by motor  vehicle  to a location  in Colorado

with  at least one itetn of  tangible  personal  property  subject to state sales or usc tax. The fee will  lye assessed at the time  of

shipment  and included  on your  invoice.

19.1.3681  -09n31l9



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

AGREEMENT  BETWEEN
OWNER  AND  SUPPLIER

THIS  IS AN  AGREEMENT  made as of  August  9, 2023 between  tlie  CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR

CONSEQUENCES,  HE!!l'  MEXICO  (OWNER)  and WESTERN  UNITED  ELECI'RIC  SUPPLY

(SUPPLIER).

Transformer  250I(VA  Single  Phase Pad Mount,  12,470/GRDY/7200  - 240/120,  Loop  Feed, Dead  Front

If-IEREAS  tlie O'yVNER  lias deteri'nined  that  WE8TERN  '[nNITED  ELECTRIC  SUPPLY.  is tbe
most  quaiified  based on tlie  criteria  stated in t)ie Request  for  Proposals  #23-24-001  and

5ea. @, $ 33,021.00 eacli,  Total = $ 165,105.00

Delivery  date  for  Equipment:  30-32  WEEKS

TERM:  TheTerinoftliisagreeinentshallbeginonAugust09,2023andend30-32weeks,once

products  are delivered.  This  agreement  will  not  utitomatically  renew.

IN  'A'ITNESS  WHEREOF,  Tlie  parties  hereto  have executed  Tliis  Agreement  to be effective  as

of  tlie  date first  above  written,

OWNER:

City  of  Trutb  or Consequences

505 Sims  Street

Truth  or Consequences,  NM  87901

(Signatcire)

SUPPLIER:

Western  United  Electric  Supply

7311 La  Morada  Pi NE

Albuquerque,NM  87120

Date: Date:  B l'JE

Page 1 of  l



0,ity of'l'nttFt or0ortsequertces
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

'  xgemraztem#;_g__4
MEETING  DATE:  August  9, 2023

I

SUBJECT: Approval  of Purchase Requisitions  Over 920,000
DEPARTMENT:  Finance

DATE  SUBMITTED:  August  4, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Mindee  Holguin,  CPO

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Kristie  Wilson,  Finance  Director

Summary/Background:

Per Resolution  No 46 20/21  Execution  of Contracts;  Grant  Agreements;  Memoranda  of Understanding;  Joint

Powers  Agreements;  Settlement  Agreements;  Purchases (Contract  and Purchases More  Than S20,000)

Recommendation:

Approval  Recommended  by Finance  Director

Attachments:

*  Listing  of Purchase Requisitions  !520,000 or More

*  Purchase  Requisitions,  Procurement  Documentation

Fiscallmpact(Finance):  Choose  an itei'n

As Per  Total  on Listing  of  Purchase  Requisitions

Legal  Review  (CityAttorney):  Choose  an item

Click  here to enter  text

ApprovedForSubmittalBy:  [Z Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  g City  Clerk  [g Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to  enter  text.

FinalApproval:  Z City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  Click  here  to  enter  text.  Ordinance  No.  Clid< liere  to  enter  text.

Continued  To: Click  liere  to  ei'iter  a date.  Referred  To:  Click  here  to  enter  text.

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Click  l'iere  to  ei'iter  text.

File Name:  CC agendas  8-9-2023



PURCHASE  REQUISITION  APPROV  AL 2023-24  Fiscal  Year

COMMISSION  MEETING 08/09/2023

Number I Vendor  Name I Description

I

Requested  By Department : Total  Amount

90384 Parkhill Registration  Renewal Andy  Alvarez Solid  Waste $ 22,542.00

90448 Wilson  & Company On Call  Grant  Management  Services Traci  Alvarez Community  Dev $ 70,000.00

90457 Mauldin  Drilling Well  8 Repairs Arnie  Castaneda Water $ 55,000.00

ATTEST:

Angela  Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer

Amanda  Forrister,  Mayor

Date

Date

1



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90384

0BIB;  07/26/2023

Vendor  #: 6058

ISSUED  TO:  PARKHILL SMITH & COOPER
ACCOUNTS  PAYABLE

4222  85TH  ST.

LUBBOCK,  TX 79423-

SHIP  'j0;  City of Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

ITEM  UNITSDESCRIPTION  PROJECT#  PRICEGLACCOUNTNUMBER  AMOuNT

1  0REGISTRATIONRENEWAL  O.00505-3904-48599  22,542.00

Pa  Description:  REGISTRATION  RENEWAL

Detailed  Description:

JuNE  18,  2024-  ]uNE  18,2029

CITY  OF TRUTH  OR CONSEQIJENCES  RECYCLING  AND  WASTE  COLLECTION  CENTER  REGISTRATION  RENEWAL

SEE An:  SIGNGED  PROPOSAL.  TO BE APPROVED  AT NEXT  COMM.  MEETING.

SUBTOTAL: 20,800.00

TOTALTAX: 1,742.00

C  LI  T  15!)T  Ikl  f_  - n no

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90448

Date:  08/01/2023

Vendor  #: 7982

ISSUED  TO:  WILSON & COMPANY, INC. ENGINEE
4401  MASTHEAD  ST NE SUITE  l50

ALBUQUERQUE,  NM 87109-

SHIP  TO:  City of Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

ITEM uNITSDESCfuPTION  PROIECT#  PRICEGLACCOUNTNUMBER  AMOUNT

1 00NCALLGRANTMANAGEMENTSERVICE!  0.00101-1010-48598  70,000.00

Pa Description:  GRANT  MANAGEMENT  SERVICES

Detailed  Description:

SUBTOT  ALi 70,000.00

TOT  AL  TAX: 0.00

n nn
snirriiiiu; tj.tjlj

TOTAL



REQUISITION

Requisition  #: 90457

Date:  08/02/2023

Vendor  #: 1734

ISSUED  TO:  MAULDIN DRILLING, LLC
p.o.  BOX  131

WILLIAMSBURG,  NM 87942

SHIP  TO:  City of Truth or Consequences
505  Sims  St.

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87901

ITEM  UNITSDESCRIPTION  PR(UECT#  PRICEGLACCOUNTNUMBER  AMOUNT

1 0WELL8REPAIRS  O.00504-3803-47415  55,000.00

Pa Description:  WELL  8 REPAIRS

Detailed  Description:

WELL  8 REPAIRS

SUBTOTAL: 55,000.00

TOT  AL TAX: 0.00

e  LI  Y  lal  IIIY  kl  r_. n nn
orurriiiiu; (J  0(jlj

TOTAL



, (,ITY  (F  T[)Ul'tl  O[)  € 0!%S[0U[)%!(,[%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

4 l  j%ertda Item #: _g__5_ MEETING  DATE:  August  9, 2023

j
SUBJECT: Review, Approve and/or  Allocate  Funds for Sierra Co. Chamber of Commerce
DEPARTMENT:  City  Manager's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  July  31, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Tammy  Gardner

Summary/Background:
Commission  approval  of  Sierra  Co. Chamber  of  Commerce  application  and  contract  for  Community  Art  Park

Billboard  (1) year  rental.

Recommendation:

The applicant  requested  :51,500.00 and the LTAB recommended  to fufly  fund  this project.

Attachments:

*  Sierra  Co. Chamber  of  Commerce  Application

@ Sierra  Co. Chamber  of  Commerce  Contract

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

Sl,500.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

ApprovedforSubmittalBy:  % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  € City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  € Denied  [10ther:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  08-09-2023



PART  l: PROJECT  INFORMATION

Complete  one application  for  each  project  or event.

' Organization  Name
'7yu41h  I R Covu';<(;)t,>ev-eeS'

St'esACbh  say cl%qfvqb'qe-%-CbrRC'rt
Project/Event  Name

CC9/{AuL:4.i %4  Ps*3  '
fS-i p(  6o4vJ

Event  Date(s)  and Location  (if applicable)
( r:> Hbuzt%  %v L P 4U?1Y
co*vutpo% Hcq&oo}cD4vt*cy 5t,

Event  Organizer  & Title  witliin  Organization  (if
applicable) C'rQ'f  44"-  6"t'kaffl tr-Pr<cHJeuk.

(144zb-tR  C/oss?So4 g'tpitltq';
Phone  Number  of Organizer

878-EIV-'J0SO
Emai!  of Organizer

+ktzrsvo53  Q;h'74ioo.uw
Organization  Address

C i44mb<p b %t.<
';)(>7F'kkSfaT'tQ""ifU'9?461,

Organization's  Contact  Person  (If different  than
event  organizer)

+

<;' f/%,.  <
Contact Phone  and Email  for  Organization's
Contact  Person S fp=, ,,,  -=.

PART  2: PROJECT  COST  AND  FUNDING  REQUEST  Lodgers  Tax  Grant  Funding

Amount  Requested:

(Must  match  application  page  4) #l/sbo%
Anticipated Attendance  (not  including
volunteers/staff): ci *

PART  3: CRITERIA



pzllza6
Was this projecUevent funded in 2f.e  Circle one: YesC

2. Who is yourtarget  audience  foryour  projecUevent  and.advertising  (who  do you  want  to attend?

3. Describe the regions/cities  in which  you  plan to market  your  project/event  outside  of Truth  or
Consequences?

4. What percentage  of your  printed  materials  will be distributed  outside  of  Sierra  County  and how

will they  be distributed?

t-at A-

5. Describe your projecUevent  indicators  of success  and how  you  plan to gather  the information

and how you plan to share that assessment with the City (e.g. increased  hotel stays,  increased

attendance,  firsttime  attendees:



6. How many  Facebook  followers  do you have for this event  page or organization  page (for a

project)?  f"[ A Instagram  followers?  /U [ A

7. If applicable,  do you plan to sell advertising  forthis  project?  If SO, how much  do you anticipate

willbeadrevenuewillbegenerated?  bD  %Jj  SOL';)

8. If you  are asking  forfunding  for  an existing  website,  be sure to attached  analytics  from  previous
year.

PART  4: PLAN  FOR GRANT  AMOUNT  REQUESTED

Fill Out thiS Chart With 90ur  spending plan and the COStS forthese ITEMS. NOte: The ITEMS liSted
Within  thiS  budget  are the only  reimbursabJe  items  after  funds  are awarded.  Modifications
to your plan may  only  take  place  with regards  to variation  in dates of publication.  Items  not listed
within the application  at the time  of approval  will not be reimbursed.  The Lodgers'  Tax  Board



reserVes  [he right  to recommend  denying  funding  of specific  items  within  this budget  during  their
recommendation  to City  Commission.

Advertising/Promotion
Company/Provider

Type  of  Ad/Promotion Cost

S<5hhM'
Ph.(3b8 la:)l Qb,(3at_( St:a,t

(:"'\<(p'l,4za8L{i"'i;zqsy'a'R51 f:sp4pa ,7/
(sl.@QJ 1500

TOT  AL  AMOUNT  REQUESTED:
Must  match  page  1. dlS(X))

PART  5: FINANCIAL  DISCLOSURE  CHECKLIST

AS Per the attached City Ordinance,  all applicants  far Lodgers'  TaX FUNDS muSt Submit  the
following  information.  You are only required  to submit  this information  once  per  fiscal  year.

$IRS and Secretary of State prooT of Good Standing

aPreviously submitted

PART  6: ASSURANCES  AND  CERTIFICATIONS

lane certify  that I/we am/are  authorized  to act  on behalf  of the organization  making  this
application and that the statements  herein are complete  and accurate  to the best of my
knowledge.  If funded,  we will keep  a clear  and accurate  accounting  of how the funds  were
used. We will evaluate  the use of funds  as required  and approved  by the City  of Truth or
Consequences and  will deliver  an evaluation  report  to the City no more  than (60) days  after



the event or project  completion, except when  the events or projects occur between April 1s'
and May j5thi  such evaluations must be submitted by the last day of May.

Printyourname  andtitle: CAlQJf",;%4ytr?,'% Gu<ktvv (t4-Aseiq trflertlewL

Signature: t)'if
Date:

8 L)l\ l Ll, >o;)3



r'-Seslili Jay

P.0.  Box  1921

Elephant  Butte.  NM  87g35

Plione # 5056045046

Sierra  County  Chamber  of  Commerce

207  S Focli St,
Truth  or  Consequences,  NM 87goi

7/10/2023 CAP

1 CommunityArtPark4x8SelfieImage 1,500.00 1,500.00

$i,5oo.oo





vi!kZi



ADVERTISING  &  PROMOTION  CONTRACT

THIS  AGREEMENT  is made  and  entered  into  by and  between  the City  of  Truth

or  Consequences,  New  Mexico,  herein  referred  to  as "City"  and  Chamber  of

Commerce-Community  Art  Park  Billboard  herein  referred  to as "Contractor".

WHEREAS  the City  and Contractor  desire  to enter  into  a Contract  to provide

Lodger's  Tax  'Junds to the Contractor  to aid the Contractor's  promotion  and advertising

of  the City  as a tourist  attraction  which  will  aid  in  the economic  growth  of  the  City.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  IN  CONSIDERATION  of  the mutual  promises  of  the

parties;  it is hereby  covenanted  and agreed  by  and  between  the  parties:

1.  The City  shall  provide  up to  the  sum of  to the  Contractor

beginning  on  Julyl,  2023  through  May  31,  2024.

2. The  Contractor  shall:

a. Advertise,  publicize  and promote  the City  and its facilities  as a tourism

attraction.  Such publicizing  and promoting  shall  include  but not be

limited  to the advertising  of  the  fairgrounds,  civic  center,  museums,

convention  center  and  other  City  and  area  resources  and  attractions.

b. Said  promotion  and advertising  shall  specifically  consist  of  the plan  as

presented  (and  approved  by  the Lodger's  Tax  Board)  in the Contractor's

application  for  Lodger's  Tax  Funds.  The  Scope  of  Work  is set forth  within

the application.

c. All  print  media,  television  ads, billboards  and  radio  ads of  the Contractor

which  are reimbursed  for  from  Lodger's  Tax  monies,  shall  include  the

wording  "PAID  IN  PART  BY  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

LODGER'S  TAX"  and include  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  logo

IF APPLICABLE,  and the New  Mexico  Tourism  Department  logo.  The

logo  may  be obtained  by visiting  www.nmtourism.org.  In the case of

radio  advertising,  the slogan  "New  Mexico  True"  must  be used,  as well  as

the phrase  "Paid  in part  by  the New  Mexico  Tourism  Department  and  the

Truth  or Consequences  Lodgers"

3. Fund  Expenditures:  Funding  under  this  contract  is from  Lodger's  Tax.  Such

funds  may  be spent  for  promotion  and  advertising  only.

4.  Procurement  by  Contractor:  The  Procurement  Code,  Sections  13-1-28

through  13-1-199  NMSA  1978,  imposes  civil  and criminal  penalties  for

violation  of  this  statute.  Any  property  purchased  by Contractor,  the cost  of

which  is to be paid  under  this  agreement,  shall  be purchased  in compliance

with  the Procurement  Code.

Page l of  7



a. The  City  and the Lodger's  Tax  Advisory  Board  shall  determine  which  of

these expenditures  are allowable  and are in compliance  with  the purpose

of  this  contract.

b. If  determined  to be an eligible  purchase,  the City  will  pay the Contractor

for  reimbursement.

c. Since  the purpose  of  the Tax  is to bring  visitors  to town,  the Contractor

must  use seventy-five  percent  (75%)  of  the  funds  outside  the County.  This

will  serve  to increase  the use of  hotels,  motels,  and RV  parks  which  will  in

turn  yield  more  Lodger's  Tax.

d. All  invoices  must  be turned  into  the City  Manager's  Office  no later  than

the last  business  day  of  May,  2024.

e. Invoices  submitted  after  that  date WILL  NOT  BE PAID!  All  unspent

funds  will  revert  to the City's  Lodger's  Tax Fund  to be used for  any

purpose  the City  may  deem  eligible.

f.  All  invoices  submitted  for  advertising  must  be accompanied  by a copy  of

the advertisement  that  clearly  shows  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences

logo  and "Paid  in  part  by Truth  or Consequences  Lodgers  Tax".

5. Termination:  Either  party  shall  have the right  to terminate  this Contract

without  cause  by  giving  thirty  (30)  days  written  notice  to the other  party.

6. Records:  The Contractor  agrees to keep accurate  records  of  all time  and

expenses  allocated  to the performance  of  the agreed  upon  work.  Such  records

shall  be kept  in  the office  of  the Contractor  and shall  be made  available  to the

City  or  its  authorized  representatives  for  inspection  and copying  upon

reasonable  request.

7. Ownership  of Documents:  All  reports,  maps, ads, logos,  or documents

prepared  as a part  of  this  Agreement,  including  original  drawings,  estimates,

specifications,  field  notes,  and data are  the property  of the City.  The

Contractor  may  retain  reproducible  copies  of  drawings  and other  documents.

8. Claims:  The Contractor  shall  save and hold  the City  free from  claims  that

might  arise in connection  with  work  the Contractor  will  perform  under  this

Agreement.  The Contractor  also agrees to pay for  staff  time,  at standard

hourly  billing  rates,  plus  expenses  at cost  that  might  be required  for  expert

testimony  or any other  court  appearances,  together  with  preparation  time  and

legal costs that might  arise  because  of Contractor's  involvement  in this

assignment,  whether  subpoenaed  by the City  or any  other  group.

9. Personnel:

a. The Contractor  represents  that they  have,  or will  secure at their  own

expense,  all personnel  required  in performing  the services  under  this

Agreement.  Such persoru'iel  shall  not be employees  of or have any

Agreement  relationship  with  the City.

b.  All  of  the services  required  hereunder  will  be performed  by the Contractor

or under  his/her  supervision  and all  persoru'iel  engaged  in the work  shall  be

Page  2 of  7



fully  qualified  and shall  be authorized  or pernnitted  under  state and local

law  to perform  such  services.

c. None  of the  work  or  services  covered  by this Agreement  shall  be

subcontracted  without  the prior  written  approval  of  the City  and Lodger's

Tax  Advisory  Board.  Any  work  or services  subcontracted  hereunder  be

specified  by written  Subcontract  and shall  be subject  to each  provision  of

this  Agreement.

10. Assignability:  The  Contractor  shall  not  assign  any  interest  on  this  Agreement,

and shall  not transfer  any interest  in the same (whether  by assignment  or

notation),  without  the prior  written  consent  of  the Lodger's  Tax  Advisory

Board  and City  thereto:  Provided,  however,  that  claims  for  money  by the

Contractor  from  the City  under  the Agreement  may  be assigned  to a bank,

trust  company,  or other  financial  institution  without  such approval.  Written

notice  of  any such  assignment  or transfer  shall  be furnished  promptly  to the

City.

11. Authority:  Contractor  agrees  not  to purport  to bind  the City  to an obligation

not  herein  assumed,  unless  Contractor  has expressed  written  authority  to do

so, and  then  only  within  the strict  limits  of  that  authority.

12. Reports  and  Information:  The Contractor,  at such  times  and in such  forms

as the City  may  require,  shall  furnish  the City  such  periodic  reports  as it may

request  pertaining  to  the  work  or  services  undertaken  pursuant  to  this

Agreement,  the costs  and obligations  incurred  or to be incurred  in coru'iection

therewith,  and any other  matters  covered  by  this  Agreement.

13. Copyright:  No report,  maps,  ads, logos,  or other  documents  produced  in

whole  or in part  under  this  Agreement  shall  be the subject  of  an application

for  copyright  by or on behalf  of  the Contractor.

14. Compliance  with  Local  Laws:  The  Contractor  shall comply  with  all

applicable  laws,  ordinances  and codes of  the State and the City  and the

Contractor  shall  save the City  harmless  with  respect  to any damages  arising

from  any  tort done  in performing  any  of the  work  embraced  by  this

Agreement.

15.Equal  Employment  Opportunity:  During  the  performance  of  this

Agreement,  the Contractor  agrees  as follows:

a. The  Contractor  will  not  discriminate  against  any employee  or applicant  for

employment  because  of  race, creed,  sex, color  or national  origin.  The

Contractor  will  take  affirmative  action  to  ensure that applicants  are

employed,  and that employees  are treated  during  employment,  without

regard  to their  race,  creed,  sex, color  or national  origin.  Such  action  shall

include,  but  not  be limited  to, the following:  Employment,  upgrading,

demotion,  or transfer;  recruitment  or recruitment  advertising;  layoff  or

Page  3 of  7



termination;  rates  of  pay or other  forms  of  compensation;  and  selection  for

training,  including  apprenticeship.  The Contractor  agrees to post in

conspicuous  places,  available  to  employees  and  applicants  for

employment,  notices  to  be  provided  by  the  City  setting  forth  the

provisions  of  this  nondiscrimination  clause.

b. The Contractor  will,  in all solicitation  or advertisements  for  employees

placed  by or on behalf  of  the Contractor,  state that  all qualified  applicants

will  receive  consideration  for  employment  without  regard  to race, creed,

color,  sex, or national  origin.

c. The Contractor  will  cause the foregoing  provisions  to be inserted  in all

Subcontracts  for any  work  covered  by  this  Agreement  so that such

provisions  will  be binding  upon  each subcontractor,  provided  that the

foregoing  provisions  shall  not apply  to Agreements  or Subcontracts  for

standard  commercial  supplies  or  raw  materials.

d. The  Contractor  will  comply  with  all  provisions  of  Executive  Order  11246

of  September  24, 1965,  and of  the rules,  regulations  and  relevant  orders  of

the Secretary  of  Labor.

e. The  Contractor  will  furnish  all information  and reports  required  by

Executive  Order  11246  of September  24,  1965,  and by  the  rules,

regulations  and orders  of  the Secretary  of  Labor,  or pursuant  thereto,  and

will  permit  access to his/her  books,  records  and accounts  by the City's

representative,  the  funding  agency  and the Secretary  of  Labor  for  prirposes

of  investigation  to ascertain  compliance  with  such  rules,  regulations  and

orders.

f.  In the event  of  the Contractor's  noncompliance  with  the equal  opportunity

clauses  of  this  Agreement  or with  any  of  such  rules,  regulations  or orders,

this  Agreement  may  be canceled,  terminated,  or suspended  in whole  or in

part  and the Contractor  may  be declared  ineligible  for  further  government

Agreements  in accordance  with  procedures  authorized  in Executive  Order

11246  of  September  24, 1965,  and such  other  sanctions  may  be imposed

and  remedies  invoked  as provided  in  Executive  Order  11246  of  September

24, 1965,  or by rule,  regulation,  or order  of  the Secretary  of  Labor,  or as

otherwise  provided  by law.

g. The  Contractor  will  include  the provisions  of  paragraphs  (a) through  (g)  in

every  Subcontract  or purchase  order  unless  exempted  by rules,  regulations

or orders  of  the Secretary  of  Labor  issued  pursuant  to Section  204 of

Executive  Order  11246  of  September  24, 1965,  so that  such provisions

will  be binding  upon  each subcontractor  or vendor.  The Contractor  will

take  such  action  with  respect  to any Subcontract  or purchase  order  as the

City's  representative  may  direct  as a means  of  enforcing  such  provisions

including  sanctions  for  noncompliance:  Provided,  however,  that  in the

event  the Contractor  becomes  involved  in, or is threatened  with,  litigation

with  a subcontractor  or vendor  as a result  of  such  direction  by  the  City,  the

Contractor  may  request  the United  States  to enter  into  such  litigation  to

protect  the interests  of  the United  States.

Page  4 of  7



16.  Civil  Rights  Act  of  1964:  Under  Title  VI  of  the Civil  Rights  Act  of  1964,  no

person  shall,  on the grounds  of  race,  color,  or national  origin,  be excluded

from  participation  in,  be  denied  the  benefits  of,  or  be  subjected  to

discrimination  under  any  program  or  activity  receiving  federal  financial

assistance.

17.  Access  to Records:

a. The State Auditor,  the City's  auditor,  the City,  or any  of  their  duly

authorized  representatives,  shall  have  access  to any books,  documents,

papers  and  records  of  the Contractor  which  are directly  pertinent  to this

specific  Agreement,  for  the  purpose  of  audits,  examinations,  and  making

excerpts  and  transcriptions.

b.  All  records  connected  with  this  Agreement  will  be maintained  in  a central

location  by  the  City  and  will  be maintained  for  a period  of  three  (3)  years

from  the  official  date  of  closeout  of  the  contract.

18.  Third  Party  Rights:  The  provisions  of  this  agreement  are for  the  sole  benefit

of  the parties  and shall  not  be construed  as conferring  rights  on any other

person  or  entity.

19.  Captions  and  Headings:  The  captions  and headings  contained  in  this

Agreement  are provided  for  identification  purposes  only  and shall  not  be

interpreted  to limit  or  define  the  content  of  the  provisions  described  under  the

respective  caption  or  heading.

20. Severability:  If  any one or more  of  the sentences,  clauses,  paragraphs  or

sections  contained  herein  is declared  invalid,  void  or  unenforceable  by  a court

of  competent  jurisdiction,  the  same  shall  be  deemed  severable  from  the

remainder  of  this  Agreement,  and  shall  not  affect,  impair  or invalidate  any  of

the  remaining  sentences,  clauses,  paragraphs  or  sections  contained  herein.

21.Venue:  All  proceedings  involving  disputes  over  the  terms,  provisions,

covenants  or conditions  contained  in this  Agreement  and all proceedings

involving  any  enforcement  action  related  to this  Agreement  shall  be initiated

and conducted  in the  applicable  court  or forum  in Sierra  County,  New

Mexico.

22. Attorney  Fees:  In  the  event  any  action,  suit  or proceeding  is brought  for  the

enforcement  of, or  the declaration  of  any  right  or  obligation  pursuant  to this

Agreement  or as a result  of  any alleged  breach  of  any provision  of  this

Agreement,  the  prevailing  party  in  such  suit  or  proceeding  shall  be entitled  to

recover  its costs  and  expenses,  including  reasonable  attorneys'  fees,  from  the

losing  party,  and  any  judgment  or  decree  rendered  in  such  a proceeding  shall

include  an award  thereof.

Page  5 of  7



23. Authority  to Sign  Agreement:  The persons  executing  this Agreement  on

behalf  of  the parties  hereto  warrant  that  they  are duly  authorized  to execute

this  Agreement  on behalf  of  said  parties.

24. Interest  of  Members  of  the  City:  No  member  of  the governing  body  of  the

City  and no other  officer,  employee,  or agent  of  the City  who  exercises  any

functions  or responsibilities  in connection  with  the planning  and cariying  out

of  the program,  shall  have  any  personal  financial  interest,  direct  or indirect,  in

this Agreement;  and the Contractor  shall  take appropriate  steps to assure

compliance.

25. Interest  of  other  Local  Public  Officials  - No  member  of  the governing  body

of  the City  and no other  public  official  of  the City,  who exercises  any

functions  or responsibilities  in  connection  with  the planning  and carging  out

of  the program,  shall  have  any  personal  financial  interest,  direct  or indirect,  in

this  Agreement;  and the Contractor  shall  take appropriate  steps to assure

compliance.

26. Bribes,  Gratuities  and  Kickbacks:  It is illegal  in this  state for  any public

employee  to solicit  or accept  anything  of  value  in connection  with  award  of

this  Agreement  and for  any person  to offer  or pay  anything  of  value  to any

such  public  employee  (§30-24-1  through  §30-24-2  NMSA  1978).  Pursuant  to

§13-1-191  NMSA  1978  reference  is made  to the criminal  laws  of  this  state

(including  §30-41-1  through  §30-41-3  NMSA  1978)  which  prohibit  bribes,

kickbacks,  and  grahiities  and  violation  of  which  constitutes  a felony.  Further,

the Procurement  Code  (§13-1-28  through  §13-1-199  NMSA  1978)  imposes

civil  and criminal  penalties  for  its violation.

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

Angie  Gonzales,  City  Manager Date

Kristie  Wilson  Finance  Of'ncer, Reviewed  for  Budgetaiy  Sufficiency Date

Jairne  Rubin,  City  Attorney,  Reviewed  for  Legal  Sufficiency Date

CONTRACTOR

Authorized  Representative  (Signature  & Printed  Name) Date

Page 6 of  7



Please€ ach requirement:

Invoices  must  be presented  to the City  Manager's  Office  for  reimbursement  with  a copy

of  the tear sheets  or script  within  a timely  manner  so that  we can maintain  a good

working  relationship  with  the vendors.  The  tear  sheets,  scripts,  and invoices  are the

responsibility  of  the Contractor.  Please  review  invoices  for  accuracy.  Do  not  assume

that  they  are correct.

No  bill  will  be reimbursed  unless  it has the 'aPaid  in part  by Truth  or Consequences

Lodger's  Tax"  and  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  logo  in print  or "Paid  in part  by

Truth  or Consequences  Lodger's  Tax"  spoken  in a radio  ad.  Radio  ad invoice  shall

include  the  ad/message.

No  bill  will  be reimbursed  if  it differs  from  the services  agreed  upon  in the application

and signed  contract  unless  the change  is requested  in writing,  recommended  by the

Lodger's  Tax  Advisory  Board  and  approved  by  the  City  Manager.

It is the responsibility  of  the Contractor  to keep  a running  total  of  their  unused  and

available  Lodger's  Tax  award.

It is the responsibility  of  the Contractor  to notify  the City  as to who  are the two  (2)

eligible  people  to turn  in bills  for  reimbursement.  (Please   names  below.)

Designee  No.  1:

Designee  No.  2:

Phone  No.

Phone  No.

No  bill  will  be reimbursed  by  the  City  unless  it bears  the signature  of  the  City  Manager  or

designee  approving  payment.

By  your  signature  on this  contract,  you  have  agreed  to follow  and  implement  all

conditions  within  the  time  frame  set  forth  and  if  you  deviate  without  prior  approval

from  the  Lodger's  Tax  Advisory  Board  and  the  City  Manager,  then  the  City  has  no

further  fiscal  responsibility  per  this  contract.

Dated  this day  of

CONTRACTOR:

BY:

Printed  Name  of  Authorized  Representative

, 2023

Signature  of  Authorized  Representative

Page  7 of  7



4,,  ;.%I, €I;IIY Or It)UTtl O[) (,0Ml0U[!%I€[S
iWa,",,7ii-iM$i%,, A[iEl!IUA HE(lUt51 HJHM

;%enda Item #: jgfiTh. _#!$'r  fj'll .al

-Ml.l_l'.aU'  MEETING DATE: August 9, 2023

'!r4-.IP)"

SUBJECT: Review, Approve and/or  Allocate  Funds for MainStreet  Truth or Consequences
DEPARTMENT:  City Manager's  Office

DATE SUBMITTED:  July  31, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Tammy  Gardner

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  Tammy  Gardner

Summary/Background:
Commission  approval  of  MainStreet  Truth  or Consequences  application  and contract  for  Truth  or

Consequences  Desert  Ultra.

Recommendation:

The applicant  requested  !;3,250.00  and the LTAB recommended  to fully  fund  this project.

Attachments:

*  MainStreet  Truth  or Consequences  Application

*  MainStreet  Truth  or Consequences  Contract

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

S3,250.00

LegafReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Approved  for  Submittal  By: % Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click here  to enter  text.

FirmlApproval:  €  City  Manager

CITY CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN  '

Resolution  No. - Ordinance  No. -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  08-09-2023



2021-2022  LODGERS'  TAX  GRANT  APPLICATION

PART  l: PROJECT  INFORMATION

Complete  one application  for  each  project  or event.

Organization  Name MainStreet  Truth  Or Consequences

Project/Event  Name Truth  or Consequences  Desert  Ultra

Event  Date(s)  and Location  (if applicable) Sat, Oct  28, 2023

Event  Organizer  & Title  within  Organization  (if

applicable)

John  Masterson,  Race  Director

Phone  Number  of  Organizer 575-297-9797

Email  of Organizer john@runtorc.com

Organization  Address 410  Main  Street,  T or C

Organization's  Contact  Person  (If different  than

event  organizer)

Cathy  Mears-Martin

Contact  Phone  and Email  for  Organization's

Contact  Person

575  740  6617

PART  2: PROJECT  COST  AND  FLJNDING  REQUEST  Lodgers  Tax  Grant  Funding

Amount  Requested:

(Must  match  application  page  4)

Anticipated  Attendance  (not  including

volunteers/staff):

120  people  (including  those  taking  part  and

supporters)



PART  3: CRITERIA

Was  this  project/event  funded  in 2020-2021?  Circle  one: Yes/No

How  many  times  has your  event  occurred?  List previous  events  years.  If new, indicate  "new":

2021,  2022.  2023  will be the third  annual  event. We've  attracted  around  75 runners

each  year, many  of whom  brought  friends  and family.

1. Define/Describe  the overall  project/event  (what  is happening  at the event?):

The  event  is a foot  race  across  the river  with  three  distances:  I OK (-6  miles),  halr-

marathon  (1 3.1 miles),  and 50K  (-33  miles).  The longest  distance  is longer  than  a

marathon  (26.2  miles)  and is therefore  an "ultramarathon".  The  race  begins  and ends  at

Rotary  Park,  utilizing  the rock  dam to access  trails  on the other  side  of the river.  The

start/finish  line includes  food,  music,  and a beer  garden.

2. Who  is your  target  audience  for your  project/event  and advertising  (who  do you want  to

attend?)

We  will market  via social  media  to trail running  enthusiasts  regionally.

3. Describe  the regions/cities  in which  you plan  to market  your  project/event  outside  of Truth  or

Consequences?

We'll  market  statewide  and to contiguous  states.  Previous  cities  we have  targeted

include  Tucson,  EI Paso  etc

4. What  percentage  of your  printed  materials  will be distributed  outside  of Sierra  County  and

how  will they  be distributed?

If time  and budget  allow,  we'll  advertise  nationally  in Trail  Runner  and Ultra  Running

magazine,  at least  99%  of which  will be distributed  outside  Sierra  County.

5. Describe  your  project/event  indicators  of success  and how  you plan  to gather  the information

and how  you plan to share  that  assessment  with  the  City  (e.g. increased  hotel  stays,  increased

attendance,  first  time  attendees):



In 2021  we distributed  an economic  impact  survey  to our  runners.  36%  of responses

indicated  that  they  had spent  more  than $200  locally.

In 2022  we updated  the survey  to include  higher  spend  options,  and 26%  of respondents

spent $300 or more  locally.

Our  goal  is to make  the event  bigger  and  better  and  introduce  more  trail runners  to the

people  and amenities  of T or C.

6. How  many  Facebook  followers  do you  have  for  this  event  page  or organization  page  (for  a

project)?  1 08  Instagram  followers?  51

https://www.instagram.com/torcdesertultra/

https://www.facebook.com/torcdesertultra

Event  organization  page: https://www.rumorc.com/

7. If applicable,  do you plan  to sell advertising  for  this  project?  If so, how  much  do you  anticipate

will  be ad revenue  will  be generated?

We  ask  for  sponsors  and promote  their  businesses  on social  media,  t shirts, banners

8. If you  are  asking  for  funding  for  an existing  website,  be sure  to attach analytics  from previous

year.

N/A



PART  4: PLAN  FOR  GRANT  AMOUNT  REQUESTED

Fill out  this chart  with  your  spending  plan and the costs  for  these  items. Note:  The  items  listed

within  this  budget  are  the  only  reimbursable  items  after  funds  are  awarded.  Modifications

to your  plan may  only  take  place  with regards  to variation  in dates  of publication.  Items  not listed

within  the application  at the time  of approval  will not be reimbursed.  The Lodgers'  Tax  Board

reserves  the right  to recommend  denying  funding  of specific  items  within  this budget  during  their

recommendation  to City  Commission.

Advertising/Promotion

Company/Provider

Type  of  Ad/Promotion Cost

Facebook Sociat  Media  Promotion $200

Sentinel Local  Newspaper  Promotion $100

Talon Port  -  A - Potties $300

To be confirmed Graphic  Design  for  adverts $400

MorningStar  Sports T -  Shirts $1 ,250

Andrew  Williams  and second

photographer  to be determined

Photography  -  2 photographers  to
capture  during  race and finish  line

$500

Running  Magazine/s  Promotions:  Trail

Runner  / Ultra  Running

Print  Promotion $500

TOT  AL  AMOUNT  REQUESTED:

Must  match  page  1, .<L.,,I-1,311,llli%2,z !?.llll()_,,,,1l4'lt,<,":I, 11,ai. f-:,Ji HI:-II: :,i: 'i ",,-,,% IS 2-,11,.1"-,,II,r'l:+,,,,,"l,,'r,,,'
14 I-)  -

>.\,L,',sllJi,al_,l:11,a,-r\(;s'i',!('.1:"":rJ:::ra:11";,";:5."'>II,"";">'-',,,(,l"""J"aJ.:iiJj<:ill':i-'::1":',-l,,:"'

PART  5: FINANCIAL  DJSCLOSURE  CHECKLIST

As  per  the attached  City  Ordinance,  all applicants  for  Lodgers'  Tax  funds  must  submit  the

following  information.  You  are only  required  to submit  this  information  once  per  fiscal  year.

[]  IRS  and Secretary  of  State  proof  of  Good  Standing

rl Previously  submitted



PART  6: ASSuRANCES  AND  CERTIFICATIONS

I/We certify  that I/we am/are  authorized  to act on behalf  of  the organization  making  this
application  and that  the statements  herein  are complete  and accurate  to the best  of my
knowledge.  If funded,  we will keep  a clear  and accurate  accounting  of how  the funds  were
used.  We  will evaluate  the use of funds  as required  and approved  by the City  of Truth  or
Consequences  and will deliver  an evaluation  report  to the City  no more  than (60)  days after

the event or project completio/nor,o/n or beforAe May 31Sf,,72,lwhi,chever co,mM,rsct)

Date: % 6h ';l 04%



ADVERTISING  &  PROMOTION  CONTRACT

THIS  AGREEMENT  is made  and entered  into  by and  between  the City  of  Truth

or Consequences,  New  Mexico,  herein  referred  to as "City"  and MainStreet  Truth  or

Consequences-Desert  Ultra  Marathon  herein  referred  to as "Contractor"

WHEREAS  the City  and Contractor  desire  to enter  into  a Contract  to provide

Lodger's  Tax  funds  to the Contractor  to aid  the Contractor's  promotion  and advertising

of  the City  as a tourist  attraction  which  will  aid  in  the  economic  growth  of  the City.

NOW,  THEREFORE,  IN  CONSIDERATION  of  the  mutual  promises  of  the

parties;  it is hereby  covenanted  and  agreed  by  and  between  the  parties:

1. The  City  shall  provide  up to the  sum  of $3250.00  to the Contractor

beginning  on Julyl,  2023  through  May  31, 2024.

2. The  Contractor  shall:

a. Advertise,  publicize  and promote  the City  and its facilities  as a tourism

attraction.  Such publicizing  and promoting  shall  include  but not be

limited  to the  advertising  of  the fairgrounds,  civic  center,  museums,

convention  center  and other  City  and area  resources  and  attractions.

b.  Said  promotion  and advertising  shall  specifically  consist  of  the plan  as

presented  (and  approved  by the Lodger's  Tax  Board)  in the Contractor's

application  for  Lodger's  Tax  Funds.  The  Scope  of  Work  is set forth  within

the application.

c. All  print  media,  television  ads, billboards  and radio  ads of  the Contractor

which  are reimbursed  for  from  Lodger's  Tax  monies,  shall  include  the

wording  "PAID  IN  PART  BY  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

LODGER'S  TAX"  and include  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  logo

IF APPLICABLE,  and the New  Mexico  Tourism  Department  logo.  The

logo  may  be obtained  by visiting  www.nmtourism.org.  In the case of

radio  advertising,  the slogan  "New  Mexico  True"  must  be used,  as well  as

the phrase  "Paid  in part  by the  New  Mexico  Tourism  Department  and  the

Truth  or Consequences  Lodgers"

3. Fund  Expenditures:  Funding  under  this  contract  is from  Lodger's  Tax.  Such

funds  may  be spent  for  promotion  and  advertising  only.

4. Procurement  by  Contractor:  The  Procurement  Code,  Sections  13-1-28

through  13-1-199  NMSA  1978,  imposes  civil  and criminal  penalties  for

violation  of  this  statute.  Any  property  purchased  by Contractor,  the cost  of

which  is to be paid  under  this  agreement,  shall  be purchased  in compliance

with  the  Procurement  Code.

Page 1 of  7



a. The  City  and the Lodger's  Tax  Advisory  Board  shall  determine  which  of

these  expenditures  are allowable  and are in compliance  with  the purpose

of  this  contract.

b.  If  determined  to be an eligible  purchase,  the City  will  pay  the Contractor

for  reimbursement.

c. Since  the purpose  of  the Tax  is to bring  visitors  to town,  the Contractor

must  use seventy-five  percent  (75%)  of  the funds  outside  the County.  This

will  serve  to increase  the use of  hotels,  motels,  and RV  parks  which  will  in

turn  yield  more  Lodger's  Tax.

d. All  invoices  must  be turned  into  the City  Manager's  Office  no later  than

the  last  business  day of  May,  2024.

e. Invoices  submitted  after  that  date WILL  NOT  BE  PAID!  All  unspent

funds  will  revert  to the City's  Lodger's  Tax  Fund  to be used for  any

purpose  the City  may  deem  eligible.

f.  All  invoices  submitted  for  advertising  must  be accompanied  by a copy  of

the advertisement  that  clearly  shows  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences

logo  and "Paid  in  part  by Truth  or Consequences  Lodgers  Tax".

5. Termination:  Either  party  shall  have the right  to terminate  this Contract

without  cause  by giving  thirty  (30)  days  written  notice  to the other  party.

6. Records:  The Contractor  agrees  to keep  accurate  records  of  all time  and

expenses  allocated  to the performance  of  the agreed  upon  work.  Such  records

shall  be kept  in  the office  of  the Contractor  and shall  be made  available  to the

City  or  its  authorized  representatives  for  inspection  and copying  upon

reasonable  request.

7. Ownership  of Documents:  All  reports,  maps, ads, logos,  or documents

prepared  as a part  of  this  Agreement,  including  original  drawings,  estimates,

specifications,  field  notes,  and data are  the property  of  the  City.  The

Contractor  may  retain  reproducible  copies  of  drawings  and other  documents.

8. Claims:  The Contractor  shall  save and hold  the City  free from  claims  that

might  arise in connection  with  work  the Contractor  will  perform  under  this

Agreement.  The Contractor  also agrees  to pay for  staff  time,  at standard

hourly  billing  rates, plus  expenses  at cost  that  might  be required  for  expert

testimony  or any other  court  appearances,  together  with  preparation  time  and

legal costs that might  arise because  of Contractor's  involvement  in this

assignment,  whether  subpoenaed  by  the  City  or any other  group.

9. Personnel:

a. The Contractor  represents  that they  have, or will  secure  at their  own

expense,  all persomel  required  in performing  the services  under  this

Agreement.  Such personnel  shall  not be employees  of  or have any

Agreement  relationship  with  the City.

b.  All  of  the services  required  hereunder  will  be performed  by the Contractor

or under  his/her  supervision  and all  persoru'iel  engaged  in  the  work  shall  be

Page  2 of  7



fully  qualified  and  shall  be authorized  or permitted  under  state  and  local

law  to perform  such  services.

c. None  of  the  work  or  services  covered  by  this  Agreement  shall  be

subcontracted  without  the prior  written  approval  of  the  City  and  Lodger's

Tax  Advisory  Board.  Any  work  or services  subcontracted  hereunder  be

specified  by  written  Subcontract  and  shall  be subject  to each  provision  of

this  Agreement.

10.  Assignability:  The  Contractor  shall  not  assign  any  interest  on  this  Agreement,

and shall  not  transfer  any  interest  in the same  (whether  by assignment  or

notation),  without  the prior  written  consent  of  the Lodger's  Tax  Advisory

Board  and City  thereto:  Provided,  however,  that  claims  for  money  by the

Contractor  from  the City  under  the Agreement  may  be assigned  to a bank,

trust  company,  or other  financial  institution  without  such  approval.  Written

notice  of  any such  assignment  or  transfer  shall  be furnished  promptly  to the

City.

11.  Authority:  Contractor  agrees  not  to purport  to bind  the  City  to an obligation

not  herein  assumed,  unless  Contractor  has expressed  written  authority  to do

so, and  then  only  within  the  strict  limits  of  that  authority.

12.  Reports  and  Information:  The  Contractor,  at such  times  and  in such  forms

as the City  may  require,  shall  furnish  the  City  such  periodic  reports  as it may

request  pertaining  to  the  work  or  services  undertaken  pursuant  to  this

Agreement,  the  costs  and  obligations  incurred  or to be incurred  in  connection

therewith,  and  any  other  matters  covered  by  this  Agreement.

13.  Copyright:  No  report,  maps,  ads, logos,  or other  documents  produced  in

whole  or in part  under  this  Agreement  shall  be the subject  of  an application

for  copyright  by  or  on  behalf  of  the  Contractor

14.  Compliance  with  Local  Laws:  The  Contractor  shall  comply  with  all

applicable  laws,  ordinances  and codes  of  the State  and the City  and the

Contractor  shall  save  the City  harmless  with  respect  to any  damages  arising

from  any  tort  done  in  performing  any  of the  work  embraced  by  this

Agreement.

15.Equal  Employment  Opportunity:  During  the  performance  of  this

Agreement,  the  Contractor  agrees  as follows:

a. The  Contractor  will  not  discriminate  against  any  employee  or applicant  for

employment  because  of  race,  creed,  sex, color  or national  origin.  The

Contractor  will  take  affirmative  action  to  ensure  that  applicants  are

employed,  and that  employees  are treated  during  employment,  without

regard  to their  race,  creed,  sex,  color  or national  origin.  Such  action  shall

include,  but  not  be limited  to, the following:  Employment,  upgrading,

demotion,  or transfer;  recruitment  or recruitment  advertising;  layoff  or

Page  3 of  7



termination;  rates  of  pay  or other  forms  of  compensation;  and selection  for

training,  including  apprenticeship.  The  Contractor  agrees  to post in

conspicuous  places,  available  to  employees  and  applicants  for

employment,  notices  to  be  provided  by  the  City  setting  forth  the

provisions  of  this  nondiscrimination  clause.

b. The Contractor  will,  in all solicitation  or advertisements  for  employees

placed  by or on behalf  of  the Contractor,  state  that  all  qualified  applicants

will  receive  consideration  for  employment  without  regard  to race, creed,

color,  sex, or national  origin.

c. The Contractor  will  cause the foregoing  provisions  to be inserted  in all

Subcontracts  for any  work  covered  by  this  Agreement  so that such

provisions  will  be binding  upon  each subcontractor,  provided  that the

foregoing  provisions  shall  not apply  to Agreements  or Subcontracts  for

standard  cornrnercial  supplies  or raw  materials.

d. The  Contractor  will  comply  with  all  provisions  of  Executive  Order  11246

of  September  24, 1965,  and of  the rules,  regulations  and  relevant  orders  of

the Secretary  of  Labor.

e. The  Contractor  will  furnish  all information  and reports  required  by

Executive  Order  11246  of September  24,  1965,  and by  the  rules,

regulations  and orders  of  the Secretary  of  Labor,  or pursuant  thereto,  and

will  permit  access to his/her  books,  records  and accounts  by the City's

representative,  the funding  agency  and  the Secretary  of  Labor  for  purposes

of  investigation  to ascertain  compliance  with  such  rules,  regulations  and

orders.

f.  In  the event  of  the Contractor's  noncompliance  with  the equal  opportunity

clauses  of  this  Agreement  or with  any  of  such  rules,  regulations  or orders,

this  Agreement  may  be canceled,  terminated,  or suspended  in whole  or in

part  and the Contractor  may  be declared  ineligible  for  further  government

Agreements  in accordance  with  procedures  authorized  in Executive  Order

11246  of  September  24, 1965,  and such  other  sanctions  may  be imposed

and  remedies  invoked  as provided  in  Executive  Order  11246  of  September

24, 1965,  or by rule,  regulation,  or order  of  the Secretary  of  Labor,  or as

otherwise  provided  by law.

g. The  Contractor  will  include  the  provisions  of  paragraphs  (a) through  (g) in

every  Subcontract  or purchase  order  unless  exempted  by rules,  regulations

or orders  of  the Secretary  of  Labor  issued  pursuant  to Section  204 of

Executive  Order  11246  of  September  24, 1965,  so that  such  provisions

will  be binding  upon  each subcontractor  or vendor.  The Contractor  will

take  such  action  with  respect  to any Subcontract  or purchase  order  as the

City's  representative  may  direct  as a means  of  enforcing  such  provisions

including  sanctions  for  noncompliance:  Provided,  however,  that  in the

event  the Contractor  becomes  involved  in, or is threatened  with,  litigation

with  a subcontractor  or vendor  as a result  of  such  direction  by the City,  the

Contractor  may  request  the United  States  to enter  into  such litigation  to

protect  the interests  of  the United  States.

Page  4 of  7



16.  Civil  Rights  Act  of  1964:  Under  Title  VI  of  the Civil  Rights  Act  of  1964,  no

person  shall,  on the grounds  of  race,  color,  or national  origin,  be excluded

from  participation  in,  be  denied  the  benefits  of,  or  be  subjected  to

discrimination  under  any  program  or  activity  receiving  federal  financial

assistance.

17.  Access  to Records:

a. The  State Auditor,  the  City's  auditor,  the City,  or any  of  their  duly

authorized  representatives,  shall  have  access  to any books,  documents,

papers  and  records  of  the Contractor  which  are directly  pertinent  to this

specific  Agreement,  for  the purpose  of  audits,  examinations,  and  making

excerpts  and  transcriptions.

b.  All  records  connected  with  this  Agreement  will  be maintained  in  a central

location  by  the  City  and  will  be maintained  for  a period  of  three  (3)  years

from  the  official  date  of  closeout  of  the  contract.

18.  Third  Party  Rights:  The  provisions  of  this  agreement  are for  the  sole  benefit

of  the parties  and shall  not  be construed  as conferring  rights  on any  other

person  or  entity.

19.  Captions  and  Headings:  The  captions  and headings  contained  in  this

Agreement  are provided  for  identification  purposes  only  and shall  not  be

interpreted  to limit  or  define  the  content  of  the  provisions  described  under  the

respective  caption  or  heading.

20. Severability:  If  any  one or more  of  the sentences,  clauses,  paragraphs  or

sections  contained  herein  is declared  invalid,  void  or unenforceable  by  a court

of  competent  jurisdiction,  the  same  shall  be deemed  severable  from  the

remainder  of  this  Agreement,  and  shall  not  affect,  impair  or  invalidate  any  of

the remaining  sentences,  clauses,  paragraphs  or sections  contained  herein.

21.  Venue:  All  proceedings  involving  disputes  over  the  terms,  provisions,

covenants  or conditions  contained  in this  Agreement  and all proceedings

involving  any  enforcement  action  related  to this  Agreement  shall  be initiated

and conducted  in the applicable  court  or forum  in Sierra  County,  New

Mexico.

22.  Attorney  Fees:  In  the  event  any  action,  suit  or  proceeding  is brought  for  the

enforcement  of,  or the  declaration  of  any  right  or obligation  pursuant  to this

Agreement  or as a result  of  any  alleged  breach  of  any provision  of  this

Agreement,  the  prevailing  party  in such  suit  or proceeding  shall  be entitled  to

recover  its costs  and  expenses,  including  reasonable  attorneys'  fees,  from  the

losing  party,  and  any  judgment  or decree  rendered  in  such  a proceeding  shall

include  an award  thereof.

Page  5 of  7



23. Authority  to Sign  Agreement:  The persons  executing  this  Agreement  on

behalf  of  the parties  hereto  warrant  that  they  are duly  authorized  to execute

this  Agreement  on behalf  of  said  parties.

24. Interest  of  Members  of  the  City:  No  member  of  the governing  body  of  the

City  and no other  officer,  employee,  or agent  of  the City  who  exercises  any

functions  or responsibilities  in connection  with  the planning  and carrying  out

of  the program,  shall  have  any  personal  financial  interest,  direct  or indirect,  in

this Agreement;  and the Contractor  shall  take appropriate  steps to assure

compliance.

25. Interest  of  other  Local  Public  Officials  - No  member  of  the  governing  body

of  the City  and no other  public  official  of  the City,  who exercises  any

functions  or responsibilities  in connection  with  the planning  and carging  out

of  the program,  shall  have  any  personal  financial  interest,  direct  or indirect,  in

this Agreement;  and the Contractor  shall  take appropriate  steps to assure

compliance.

26. Bribes,  Gratuities  and  Kickbacks:  It is illegal  in this state for  any public

employee  to solicit  or accept  anything  of  value  in connection  with  award  of

this  Agreement  and for  any person  to offer  or pay anything  of  value  to any

such  public  employee  (§30-24-1  through  §30-24-2  NMSA  1978).  Pursuant  to

§13-1-191  NMSA  1978  reference  is made  to the criminal  laws  of  this  state

(including  §30-41-1  through  §30-41-3  NMSA  1978)  which  prohibit  bribes,

kickbacks,  and gratuities  and violation  of  which  constitutes  a felony.  Further,

the Procurement  Code (§13-1-28  through  §13-1-199  NMSA  1978)  imposes

civil  and criminal  penalties  for  its violation.

CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

Angie  Gonzales,  City  Manager Date

Kristie  Wilson  Finance  Officer,  Reviewed  for  Budgetary  Sufficiency Date

Jaime  Rubin,  City  Attorney,  Reviewed  for  Legal  Sufficiency Date

CONTRACTOR

Authorized  Representative  (Signahire  &  Printed  Name) Date

Page  6 of  7



Pleasegach  requirement:

Invoices  must  be presented  to the City  Manager's  Office  for  reimbursement  with  a copy

of  the tear sheets or script  within  a timely  manner  so that  we can maintain  a good

working  relationship  with  the vendors.  The  tear  sheets,  scripts,  and invoices  are the

responsibility  of  the Contractor.  Please  review  invoices  for  accuracy.  Do  not  assume

that  they  are correct.

No  bill  will  be reimbursed  unless  it has the "Paid  in part  by Truth  or Consequences

Lodger's  Tax"  and  the City  of  Truth  or Consequences  logo  in print  or "Paid  in part  by

Truth  or Consequences  Lodger's  Tax"  spoken  in a radio  ad.  Radio  ad invoice  shall

include  the ad/message.

No  bill  will  be reimbursed  if  it differs  from  the services  agreed  upon  in the application

and signed  contract  unless  the change  is requested  in writing,  recommended  by the

Lodger's  Tax  Advisoiy  Board  and  approved  by  the  City  Manager.

It is the responsibility  of  the Contractor  to keep  a running  total  of  their  unused  and

available  Lodger's  Tax  award.

It is the  responsibility  of  the Contractor  to notify  tlie  City  as to who  are the two  (2)

eligible  people  to turn  in bills  for  reimbursement.  (Please  p  names  below.)

Designee  No.  l:

Designee  No.  2:

Phone  No.

Phone  No.

No  bill  will  be reimbursed  by  the  City  unless  it bears  the signature  of  the  City  Manager  or

designee  approving  payment.

By  your  signature  on this  contract,  you  have  agreed  to follow  and  implement  all

conditions  within  the  time  frame  set forth  and  if  you  deviate  without  prior  approval

from the Lodger's  Tax Advisoi7  Board and the City Manager,  then the City has no
further  fiscal  responsibility  per  this  contract.

Dated  this day  of

CONTRACTOR:

BY:

Printed  Name  of  Authorized  Representative

, 2023

Signature  of  Authorized  Representative

Page 7 of  7



CITY  Or  T[)UTtl  O[)  (,ONS[ €)U[S(,[%
AGENDA  REQUEST  FORM

MEETINGDATE:August9,2023  Age'daI'em #: 9-Z
l

SUBJECT:  Order  Granting  Variance  Application  for  800  Block  of  Wyona

DEPARTMENT:  City  Attorney

DATE  SUBMITTED:  August  4, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  Angela  A. Torres,  Clerk-Treasurer

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Attorney  Rubin

Summary/Background:

City  Attorney  Rubin  will  present  an Order  Granting  Variance  Application  for  800  Block  of  Wyona

Recommendation:

Approval  of  order.

Attachments:

*  Order

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance): N/A

50.00

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  Yes

Yes

Approved  For  Submittal  By:  €  Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  €  City  Clerk  €  Finance  % Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text.

FinalApproval:  [Z City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution  No.  - Ordinance  No.  -

Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

€  Approved  €  Denied  [10ther:  -

File Name:  CC Agendas  8-9-2023



CITY  OF  TRUTH  OR  CONSEQUENCES

ORDER  GRANTING  VARIANCE  APPLICATION

THIS  MATTER  came on to be heard  before  the City  Commission  of  the City  of  Truth

or  Consequences  at its  regularly  scheduled  meeting  held on July  26, 2023 at the City

Commission  Chambers  held  at 405 West  Third  Street,  Truth  or Consequences,  New  Mexico

87901.  The specific  matter  to be heard  was an application  for  a variance  submitted  by the

applicant  Nate  Stephens  in which  the applicant  was seeking  relief  from  a minimum  setback

requirement  pertaining  to its lots owned  at the 800 Wyona  block  in the City  of  Truth  or

Consequences.  After  reviewing  the materials  contained  in the Agenda  Packet  conducting  a

public  hearing  and  then  deliberating,  the City  Cornrnission  hereby  FINDS  as follows:

1. The  property  is located  in  the R-3 Zone  which  requires  a minimum  side setback  of  5

feet  if  lots are individually  sold.  The  applicant  is seeking  a variance  from  this  required  setback

for  the  potential  sale of  individual  lots.

2. This  matter  was  properly  placed  on  the  July  26,  2023  Agenda  as "Public

Hearing/Discussion/Action  -  Variance  Request  800  Block  Wyona  Side  Setback  Requirements"

3. Pursuant  to the procedural  requirement  set forth  in  Section  15-8(C)(5)  of  the  Planning

and Zoning  Code,  certified  notice  of  the variance  request  along  with  a copy  of  Public  Hearing

was provided  by certified  mail  to -all owners  of  record  of  property  within  300 feet  of  the area

(otherwise  known  as "interested  parties")  proposed  for  the  variance.

4. A "Battershell"  public  hearing  was  held  during  the July  26 regular  City  Commission

Page  1 of  3



meeting.  Any  "interested  parties"  and all members  of the public  were permitted  to gtve

testimony  and  ask questions  of  all  other  witnesses.

5. After  reviewing  all of  the evidence,  the City  has considered  the required  findings  as

described  in  Subsection  B of Ordinance  15-8 and hereby  specifically  makes  findings  as

described  below.

6. The  approval  of  the variance  would  not  constitute  a grant  of  special  privilege.

7. The granting  of  the variance  would  not  result  in the detriment  to the public  health,

safety  or be materially  injurious  to properties  or improvement  in  the area. The  City  Commission

notes  that  the applicant  owns  6 lots  which  are contiguous  to each  other  in a consecutive  manner

(see Exhibit  A attached).  The  subject  side  setbacks  are all  within  the consecutive  lots  that  are all

owned  by the applicant.

8. The  denial  of  the variance  would  impede  the applicant's  ability  to develop  and/or  sell

individual  lots.

9. The  granting  of  the variance  would  uphold  the spirit  of  the Code  of  Ordinances,  and

public  safety  and welfare  will  be secured.

10. The  variance  would  not  result  in  the  City  being  caused  to absorb  costs  over  and above

those  typically  associated  with  variance  approval.

11. Granting  the variance  would  not  be contrary  to the  requirements  of  New  Mexico  State

Law.

12. The  variance  would  not  cause  negative  impacts  on adjoining  properties,  in the area  of

action,  or to the public  wellbeing.

13. It would  be in  the  best  interest  of  the  City  for  the variance  to be granted.

The  City  hereby  Orders  that  the  Application  for  Variance  be granted.

Page  2 of  3



PREPARED  AND  SUBMITTED  BY:

JAIME  F. RUBIN,  Esq.

Attorney  for  Plaintiff

Jaime  F. Rubin,  LLC

p.o.  Drawer  151

Truth  or Consequences,  NM  87901

Ph.: 575.894.3031  Fax: 575.894.3282

Page  3 of  3



A,,l<,,;,,4,iAl4,, clTYori.p_UTl1,9p,cc:!sAst(>Lltxff_s
!l'ltl:alfflM'! €L  ucrvuncyucyr  rnlVl

<..,Jlir!tfflm+b"l!ffla'  CCTIAlCnjlTCaAiiaiic+0a)('l)2

)tgen.da  Item  #:  g.8

'<!?'  "'-"""""""a"""
SUBJECT:  Request  to  change  Assistant  City  Clerk  job  description  to  a City  Clerk  Administrative  Assistant

DEPARTMENT:  City  Clerk's  Office

DATE  SUBMITTED:  August  4, 2023

SUBMITTED  BY:  City  Clerk  Torres

WHO  WILL  PRESENT  THE ITEM:  City  Clerk  Torres

Sumrnory/Background:
My  Assistant  City  Clerk  position  is currently  vacant,  and  after  reviewing  the  job  descriptions  of  other  city

admin  assistants,  I noticed  that  the  duties  performed  by  the Assistant  City  Clerk  position  is very  similar.

Therefore,  I would like to request  that  the current  job title/job  description  of Assistant City Clerk be
changed  to  a City  Clerk  Administrative  Assistant  in hopes  of  better  recruitment  opportunities.

Recommendation:

Approval  of  updated  job  description  from  Assistant  City  Clerk  to  City  Clerk  Administrative  Assistant.

Attachments':

@ Updated  Job  Description

Fiscal  Impact  (Finance):  Yes

The  salary  for  this  position  would  go from  913.12 to  S14.47 an hour.  The  increase is S13,397 which can be
taken  out  of  funds  already  allocated  to  the  City  Clerk's  budget.  Therefore,  a budget  adjustment  will  not  be

needed.

LegalReview(CityAttorney):  N/A

N/A

Approved  For  Submittal  By: € Department  Director

Reviewed  by:  [g City  Clerk  €  Finance  €  Legal  €  Other:  Click  here  to enter  text

FinalApproval:  % City  Manager

CITY  CLERK'S  USE ONLY  - COMMISSION  ACTION  TAKEN

Resolution No. N/A  Ordinance  No. N/A
Continued  To: - Referred  To:  -

[3 Approved  €  Denied  € Other:  Clid< t"iere to  enter  text.

File Name:  CC Agendas 8/4/2023



City  Clerk  Administrative  Assistant

City  of  Truth  or  Consequences

Human  Resources  Office

505  Sims  Street

Truth  or  Consequences,  NM  87901  FAX  (575)  894-0363PH (575)  740-7554

POSITION  DESCRIPTION

Class  Title:  City  Clerk  Administrative  Assistant

Department:  Office  of  the  City  Clerk

Supervisor:  City  Clerk

GENERAL  P{JRPOSE:

Status:  Classified  Fulltime

This  position  works  under  direct  supervision  of  the  City  Clerk  or Deputy  City  Clerk  and  perfomis  clerical,

receptionist,  and  secretarial  duties  for  the  City  Clerk's  office.

SUPERVISION  RECEIVED/GIVEN:

This  person  is supervised  by the City  Clerk-Treasurer  and  Deputy  Clerk.

ESSENTIAL  FUNCTIONS:

*  Type  correspondence,  reports,  and  other  materials  from  rough  or advanced  draft  using  a word  processor

and/or  computer.

*  File  and  retrieve  information  from  manual  and/or  computer  automated  files.

*  Enters  data  into  various  city  software  programs.

*  Provides  customer  service  by answering  telephones  and greeting  walk-in  customers,  provides  information,

answering  inquires,  and  directing  inquiries  to the  appropriate  city  department.

*  Sort  and distribute  mail;  prepares  outgoing  mail.

*  Take  complaints  from  public  and  provides  information  as requested.

*  Files  Tort  Claims,  which  includes  distribution  to the  Clerk-Treasurer,  appropriate  depamnents,  and  the

NMSIF,

*  Research  information  from  files,  minutes,  regulations,  and  legal  documents.

*  Maintain  Records  for  City  Owned  Cemetery's  which  includes,  scheduling  internments,  purchase  of  lots,

and preparation  of  cemetery  deeds.

*  Schedule  events  at various  City  venues  and  parks.

*  Prepares  Accounts  Payable  Vouchers  for  deposit  refunds.

*  Performs  a variety  of  clerical  duties  as needed  including  making  copies,  sending  faxes  and  emails.

@ Maintain  supplies  inventory  and  order  supplies  as necessaiy.

*  Provide  secretarial  support  for  appointed  City  boards  and  Committees  which  includes  preparation  of

agendas,  transcribing  minutes,  and  preparing  board  appoint-tnent  letters.

*  Issues  Animal  Licenses,  Kennel/Multi-Animal  Permits,  Dangerous  Dog  Permits,  Business  Licenses,  Short

Term  Rental  Applications,  Liquor  Licenses,  Golf  Cart  Permits,  Firework  Permits  and other  related  pemiits.

*  ASSiStS City  Clerk  and  Deputy  Clerk  with  Public  Inforination  Requests.

@ Logs  and  issues  city  credit  cards  to various  depam'nents  for  city  purchases.

lPage



City  Clerk  Administrative  Assistant

*  Responsible  for  all  records  retrieval,  archiving,  and  destruction.

*  ASSiStS the Clerk-Treasurer  and  Deputy  Clerk  with  all  aspects  of  the administration  of  the  Office.

*  Provides  Notarial  Services  to the public  and  various  depariments.

The  above  infoimation  on  this  job  description  has been  designed  to indicate  the  general  nature  and  level  of  work

performed  by employees  within  this  classification.  It is not  designed  to contain  or be interpreted  as a comprehensive

inventory  of  all  duties  and  responsibilities  required  of  all  employees  assigned  to this  job.

GENERAL  DUTIES:

*  Works  cooperatively  with  colleagues,  supervisors,  employees,  governing  body,  board  members,  and  the  public.

*  Seeks  out  viable  solutions  to problems;  researches  articles,  publications,  and other  resources  to find  solutions.

*  Maintain  and  complies  with  the City's  Personnel  Policies  and  Procedures.

*  Demonstrates  ethical  behavior.

*  Engages  in self-development  and  attends  training  to maintain  and  enhance  knowledge.

*  Responds  to change  productively  and handles  other  tasks  as assigned.

@ Answers  telephone  and addresses  all  customers  in a professional  and  positive  manner.

*  Accepts  responsibility  for  all  actions  and  work.

*  Maintains  a neat,  functional  office  that  is inviting,  professional,  safe,  and  free  of  clutter.

*  Work  independently  with  minitnal  supervision.

*  ASSiStS with  preparation  of  agendas  and  filing,  scanning,  and  distribution  of  agenda  packets.

*  Works  cooperatively  with  colleagues,  supervisors,  employees,  and  the  public.

Exercises caution  and attention  to detail,  work  methods  and  procedures  when  dealing  with  confidential  information.

*  Composes  and  processes  a variety  of  materials  including  correspondence,  reports,  notices  and  various  other

documents.

*  Maintains  a regular  filing  system  and  keeps  accurate  records.

*  Obtains,  organizes  and presents  pertinent  data  for  required  licenses.

*  Maintains  a pleasant  and  positive  public  relations  image  through  telephone  and  written  communications,  assistance

to individuals  on a walk-in  basis,  scheduling  of  appointments  and  rapport  with  co-workers.

@ Adheres  to all  health,  safety  and  sanitation  policies  of  the City  and  notifies  the proper  authorities  when  repairs  or

replacements  are required  in order  to maintain  established  standards.

*  Regular  and punctual  physical  attendance  in  the workplace.

*  Accepts  responsibility  for  all  actions  and  work.

*  Demonstrates  ethical  behavior.

*  Responds  to change  productively  and  handles  other  tasks  as assigned.

*  Maintains  a neat,  functional  office  that  is inviting,  professional,  safe,  and  free  of  clutter.

*  Provides  support  to other  department  staff  and  City  Clerk  as needed.

*  Serves  as a first  point  of  contact  via  telephone  and  for  those  customers  coming  into  the Clerk's  Office.

MINIMUM  QUALIFICATIONS:

Education  and  Experience:

*  High  school  diploma  or  GED  equivalency  is required.

*  Two  (2) years'  experience  as a receptionist,  clerk  or  typist  in an office  setting.

2Page



City  Clerk  Administrative  Assistant

Knowledge,  Skill,  and  Abilities:

@ Ability  to file,  type,  use word  processor,  computer  terminal,  excel  spreadsheets,  and  multi-line  telephone

system.

*  Needs  dexterity,  speed  and  accuracy  in handling  office  equipment.

*  Ability  to work  efficiently  and  accurately  in an ahnosphere  of  frequent  intemiptions.

*  Ability  to effectively  and  courteously  meet  and  deal  with  the  public  and exhibit  tact,  courtesy,  and  initiative

in handling  routing  problems  in the  department.

Ability  to handle  a large  volume  of  routine  correspondence.  ASSiSt in  maintaining  reports,  records,

databases  and information  files.

*  Ability  to count  monies  accurately.

Ability  to communicate  effectively  both  oral  and  written  English.

*  Ability  to take  and  transcribe  minutes.

*  Ability  to perform  a wide  variety  of  duties  with  accuracy  and  speed  under  the pressure  of  tiine  sensitive

deadlines.

*  Computer  literate,  proficiency  in  related  software  such  as MS  Word,  Excel  and data  entry  programs.

@ Ability  to answer  telephones  in a professional  manner,  take  messages,  direct  callers  and  at all  times  maintain

a professional  demeanor  with  an emphasis  on providing  a high  level  of  customer  service.

@ Ability  to prioritize,  plan  and  organize  work.

*  Ability  to meet  deadlines.

*  Ability  to communicate  effectively  orally  and in  writing.

Ability  to conduct  yourself  in a professional  manner  with  coworkers  and  the public.

*  Ability  to handle  confidential  matters  in a professional  trustworthy  manner.

*  Ability  to exercise  good  judgment  and  work  in an environment  with  frequent  interniptions  and  competing

priorities.

*  Ability  to multi-task  and  organize,  prioritize,  and  follow  multiple  projects  and  tasks  through  to completion

with  an attention  to detail  and  with  accountability  for  work  product.

*  Effective  skills  in planning  and  organization.

@ Demonstrate  effective  team  member  participation.

*  Proficiency  in personal  computer  use, word  processing,  spreadsheets,  and  license/pen'nit  data  entg.

*  Ability  to perform  a variety  of  specialized  assignments  requiring  interpretation  and analysis  of  work

practices  and procedures.

*  Ability  to demonstrate  and  perform  a high  degree  of  customer  service  to the  public,  coworkers,  and

goveming  body.

@ Ability  to communicate,  verbally  and  in writing,  in order  to maintain  effective  working  relationships  with

staff,  administrators,  and  general  public.

*  Ability  to maintain  high  accuracy  and  attention  to detail.

*  Ability  to work  independently  with  minimal  supervision.

*  Ability  to appropriately  handle  confidential  matters.

*  Ability  to perform  essential  job  functions  and  job  task  requirements.

Requirements/Certifications/License:

*  Valid  New  Mexico  Driver's  License.

Must  successfully  pass pre-employment  drug  screening.

New  Mexico  Notary  Public  Certification  or the  ability  to obtain  within  3 months  of  hire.

3Page



City  Clerk  Administrative  Assistant

EQUIPMENT,  TOOLS,  AND  MATERIALS:

*  Equipment  typically  used  as follows,  multi-line  telephone,  computer  teiminal,  computer  printer,  computer

keyboard,  word  processor,  photocopy  machine,  fax  machine,  calculator.

*  Material  and  products  handled  as follows,  files,  forms,  reports,  records,  receipt  books,  and  office  supplies

and chemical.

WORK  ENVIRONMENT:

@ All  essential  duties  are performed  indoors,  in  a temperature-controlled  environment.

*  Duties  are performed  on an even  and  dry  surface,  which  may  be carpeted  or tiled.

Duties  performed  weekdays  and  evenings,  as required.

*  Often  works  alone  with  direction  from  the City  Clerk.

PHYSICAL  FUNCTIONS:

The  physical  demands  described  here  are representative  of  those  that  must  be met  by an employee  to successfully

perfomi  the essential  functions  of  this  job.

@ Sufficient  manual  dexterity,  with  or without  reasonable  accommodation,  which  permits  the  employee  to

operate  standard  office  equipment  and  personal  computer.

*  Sufficient  manual  mobility,  agility,  balance,  strength  and  flexibility  to work  in an office  environment  that

requires  sitting  for  long  periods  of  time,  keyboarding  and  occasionally  lifting  up to 40 pounds.

*  Sufficient  clarity  of  speed  and  hearing,  with  our  without  reasonable  accommodation,  which  permits  the

employee  to discern  verbal  instniction  and communicate  effectively  on  the  telephone  and  in  person.

@ Sufficient  visual  acuity,  with  or without  reasonable  accominodation,  which  permits  the  employee  to

comprehend  written  work,  instructions  and  review,  evaluate,  and  prepare  a variety  of  written/typed

documents  and materials.

*  Jobs in  the class  require  performing  repetitive  hand  movement  in gripping,  finger  movement,  and

hand/wrist/arm  movements.  Related  job  task  my  require,  with  or without  reasonable  accoinmodation,

walking,  standing,  sitting,  stooping,  squatting,  kneeling  bending,  crouching,  pushing,  grasping  and

reaching.

SELECTION  GtJIDELINES:

Formal  application,  rating  of  education  and  experience,  oral  interview  and  reference  check;  job  related  tests  may  be

required.  The  duties  listed  above  are intended  only  as illustrations  of  the  various  types  of  work  that  may  be

perfoimed.  The  omission  of  specific  statements  of  duties  does  not  exclude  them  from  the  position  if  the  work  is

similar,  related  or a logical  assignment  to the  position.  The  job  description  does not  constihite  an employment

agreement  between  the employer  and  the  employee  and is subject  to change  by  the employer  as the needs  of  the

employer  and  requirements  of  the  job  change.

Equal  Opportunity  Employer  Statement:

The  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  is an equaJ  opportunity  employer  that  is committed  to diversity  and

inclusion  in the  workplace.  We  prohibit  discrimination  and  harassment  of  any  kind  based  on race,  color,  sex,

religion,  sexual  orientation,  national  origin,  disability,  genetic  information,  pregnancy,  or  any  other  protected
characteristic  as outlined  by federal,  state,  or  local  laws.  This  policy  applies  to all  employment  practices

within  our  organization,  including  hiring,  recruiting,  promotion,  termination,  layoff,  recall,  leave  of  absence,

4Page



City  Clerk  Administrative  Assistant

compensation,  benefits,  training,  and  apprenticeship.  The  City  of  Truth  or  Consequences  makes  hiring

decisions  based  solely  on  qualifications,  merit,  and  business  needs  at  the  time.

Reviewed  and submitted  by:

Alona  Niebergall,  Human  Resources

Angela  Gonzales,  City  Manager

I have  read  the above  Written  job  description,  I understand  the demands  and expectations  of  the  position  described

and  to the  best  of  my  knowledge  believe  I can perform  these  duties.  I understand  that  this  is a uniformed  fulltime

position  in compliance  with  FLSA  (Fair  Labor  Standards  Act).

Name Date

5Page


	08-09-23 CC Agenda.pdf
	C1. Service Anniversay Awards.pdf
	F1. Consent Calendar. 7-26-23 CC Minutes.pdf
	F2. Consent Calendar. Acknowledge 5-22-23 LTAB Minutes.pdf
	F3. Consent Calendar. Acknowledge 7-31-23 LAB Minutes.pdf
	F4. Consent Calendar. July AP.pdf
	G1. New Business. Water Update.pdf
	G2. New Business. Electric Rate Reccomendation.pdf
	G3. New Business. Award Transformer RFP.pdf
	G4. New Business. PO's Over $20,000.pdf
	G5. New Business. Approve and Allocate Chamber of Commerce Funds.pdf
	G6. New Business. Approve and Allocate MainStreet T or C Funds.pdf
	G7. New Business. Variance Applicatio Order.pdf
	G8. New Business. Change Assist Clerk job description.pdf

